
Kairos Academies

Kairos Academies Board Meeting

Cycle 6

Published on May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM CDT

Date and Time

Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM CDT

Location

Kairos Academies
3449 S Jefferson Avenue
St. Louis, MO 63118

We invite you join us at this Zoom link. This notice was published at www.kairosacademies.org/board at least
one day prior to the meeting.

Agenda

Purpose Presenter Time

I. Opening Items 6:00 PM

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

C. Public Comment

D. Mission Statement

1 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack 1 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack



Purpose Presenter Time

Kairos empowers students to direct their own lives and learning.

E. Vision Statement

Our vision is to prepare St. Louis students to design their own future and thrive
in an ever-changing world.

II. Facilities Committee Update 6:00 PM

A. Facilities Committee Goals Update 5 m

• The facilities committee commits to formalizing a new facility acquisition.
• The Facilities committee commits to ensuring current building readiness and
safety by MCPSC standards.

B. Bingham Update

C. Current Facilities Update 5 m

D. 24-25 School Calendar 5 m

III. Program Committee 6:15 PM

A. Committee Goals Update

• The program committee commits to developing a process to educate and train
the entire board on proper academic oversight by June 1.
• The program committee will review summit implementation and give yearly
updates at the EOY Board Retreat.
• The program committee will commit 3 hours per quarter to speak to key internal
stakeholders regarding instructional quality indicators.

B. Testing Updates 5 m

C. School Review- Steve Khadam- Hir

IV. Finance Committee 6:20 PM

A. Finance Committee Goals Update 5 m

• The finance committee commits to ensuring 60-120 days of cash on hand by
June 2025.
• The finance committee will review and approve necessary audit periods.

2 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack 2 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Purpose Presenter Time

• The finance committee commits to staying between 20%- 40% of proportion of
assets financed.

B. Audit Update (RFP) 5 m

C. Staff Human Resources Update 5 m

D. Financials 5 m

E. Board Closure Reserve (MCPSC) 5 m

F. DRAFT Finance Handbook Overview

G. DRAFT Employee Handbook Overview 5 m

V. Governance Committee Updates 6:50 PM

A. Governance Committee goals update 5 m

• Build a comprehensive succession plan for all Board member roles.
• The Governance Committee will build a new Board member training
curriculum/program by the end of SY 23-24.
• The Governance Committee will conduct an annual review of Board policies.
• The Governance Committee will monitor and ensure Board committees achieve
their Committee goals by at least 80% each quarter.

B. EOY Board Retreat 5 m

C. SY 24-25 Board and Committee Meeting
cadence

5 m

D. MCPSA Board Policy Updates 5 m

E. SY 23-24 CEO Evaluation 5 m

F. UPDATED- Board Conflict of Interest Form 5 m

G. Board Member Training Plan 5 m

VI. Executive Committee

VII. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting Vote

3 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack 3 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



empowering students to direct their own lives and learning www.kairosacademies.org ◍ 2315 Miami St., St.

Louis, MO 63118 ◍ hq@kairosacademies.org ◍ 314-252-0602

4 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack 4 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

24-25 School Calendar

Section: II. Facilities Committee Update
Item: D. 24-25 School Calendar
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: Kairos Academies Calendar SY24-25 (2).pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 5 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Kairos Academies Academic Calendar

2024-2025
Please note: calendars are subject to change. Current calendars can be found at www.kairosacademies.
org/calendar

Daily Schedules

Middle School High School

CYCLE 1 M / T / Th / F Wednesday M / T / Th / F Wednesday

July 2024 August 2024 September 2024 Breakfast 7:40 AM 7:40 AM 8:05 AM 8:05 AM

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Start Time 8:00 AM 8:00 AM 8:25 AM 8:25 AM

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 End Time 3:40 PM 1:25 PM 4:07 PM 1:50 PM

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Important Dates

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 Description Event Type Details

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 First Day of School School Day 8/12 

Last Day of School School Day 6/27 

Culture Camp for New Students Orientation TBD

CYCLE 2 CYCLE 3 Non-Instructional Staff Work Day No School 7/8 - 7/26

October 2024 November 2024 December 2024

Bad Weather Make-Up Day No School

11/18 

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa 4/18 

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 4/21 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

All Staff Professional Development No School

7/29 - 8/12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 9/23 - 9/27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 11/19 - 11/22

27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 2/18 - 2/21

4/15 - 4/18

5/27 - 5/30

CYCLES 4 - 5 CYCLES 5 - 6

Holidays No School

Indepdence Day 7/1 - 7/5

January 2025 February 2025 March 2025 Labor Day 9/2

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Ind. Peoples Day 10/14

1 2 3 4 1 1 Veterans Day 11/11 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Thanksgiving 11/25 - 11/29

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Winter Break 12/23 - 1/3

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 MLK Jr. Day 1/20 

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Presidents Day 2/17 

30 31 Spring Break 3/17 - 3/21

Memorial Day 5/26

CYCLES 6 - 7 CYCLE 8 Juneteenth 6/19

April 2025 May 2025 June 2025

Academic Cycles School Day

Cycle 1 8/12 - 9/20

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Cycle 2 10/7 - 11/15

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Cycle 3 12/2 - 12/20

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Cycle 4 1/6 - 2/14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Cycle 5 2/24 - 3/14

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 Cycle 6 3/24 - 4/17

27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 Cycle 7 4/28 - 5/23

Cycle 8 6/2 - 6/27
6 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Calendario Académico de Kairos Academies

2024-2025
Tenga en cuenta: los calendarios están sujetos a cambios. Los calendarios actuales se pueden encontrar en www.
kairosacademies.org/calendar

Horarios Diarios

Escuela Intermedia Escuela Secondaria

Periodo 1 L / M / J / V Miércoles L / M / J / V Miércoles

Julio 2024 Agosto 2024 Septiembre 2024 Hora del desayuno 7:40 AM 7:40 AM 8:05 AM 8:05 AM

D L M X J V S D L M X J V S D L M X J V S Hora de inicio 8:00 AM 8:00 AM 8:25 AM 8:25 AM

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Hora de finalización 3:40 PM 1:25 PM 4:07 PM 1:50 PM

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Fechas Importantes

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 Descripción Tipo Detalles

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 Primer dia de clases Día de escuela 12 de agosto

Último día de clases Día de escuela 27 de junio

Orientación para nuevos estudiantes Orientación Que se anunciará

Periodo 2 Periodo 3 Jornada laboral del personal No hay clases 8-26 de julio

Octubre 2024 Noviembre 2024 Diciembre 2024

Día de recuperación por mal tiempo

No hay clases a 
menos que se 
anuncia con 

antelación

18 de noviembre

D L M X J V S D L M X J V S D L M X J V S 18 de abril

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 21 de abril

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

Tiempo de desarrollo profesional del 
personal No hay clases

29 de julio al 12 de agosto

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 9/23 - 9/27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19-22 de noviembre

27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 18-21 febrero

15-18 de abril

27-30 de mayo

Periodos 4-5 Periodos 5-6

Vacaciones No hay clases

Día de la Indepencia 1-5 de julio

Enero 2025 Febrero 2025 Marzo 2025 Día laboral 2 de septiembre

D L M X J V S D L M X J V S D L M X J V S Día de los Pueblos Indígenas 14 de octubre

1 2 3 4 1 1 Dia de los veteranos 11 de noviembre

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Feriado de Día de Gracias 25-29 de noviembre

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Vacciones de invierno 12 de diciembre al 3 de enero

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Día de MLK Jr. 20 de enero

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Día del Presidente 17 de febrero

30 31 Vacciones de primavera 17-21 de marzo

Día Conmemorativo 26 de mayo

Periodos 6-7 Periodo 8 Juneteenth 19 de junio

Abril 2025 Mayo 2025 Junio 2025

Períodos Académicos Día de escuela

Periodo 1 8 de agosto al 20 de septiembre

D L M X J V S D L M X J V S D L M X J V S Periodo 2 7 de octubre al 15 de noviembre

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Periodo 3 2-20 de diciembre

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Periodo 4 6 de enero al 14 de febrero

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Periodo 5 24 de febrero al 14 de marzo

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 Periodo 6 24 de marzo al 17 de abril

27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 Periodo 7 28 de abril al 23 de mayo

Periodo 8 2-27 de junio
7 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

School Review- Steve Khadam- Hir

Section: III. Program Committee
Item: C. School Review- Steve Khadam- Hir
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: Kairos Academies - Board Meeting - May 2024.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 8 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



School Review & Consultancy
Kairos Academies Board Update

May 2024
19 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



EnhancED collected evidence/data using a variety of methods in order 
to attain a comprehensive view of domain performance. 

Leader 
Interviews

(n=6)

Student
Interviews

(n=16)

Staff Surveys
(n=39)

Classroom 
Observations

(n=31)

210 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



The Report & The KEPT Rubric

➔ The April 2024 School Review 
& Consultancy Report can be 
found HERE.

3

➔ The Kraken Excellence in 
Personalized Teaching (KEPT) 
Rubric can be found HERE. 

11 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM

https://drive.google.com/file/d/10hHHhpXtUOnrWlwWEqJdMaN-GCKefGcW/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1BjI5Q-Xe5vhk5RzVALEXwbMcJEZPQtU9Y-5cd6y_esc/edit?usp=sharing


Glows

➔ The Middle School Instructional Directors have a strong working 
relationship and are poised to be led. They are eager for systems, 
accountability, and instructional leadership. 

➔ The New High School Principal is passionate, data driven, and has a 
strong eye for effective instruction.

➔ The Kraken Community is Strong. Students take pride in their diversity, 
relationships and sense of belonging.  

4

Observable 
Strength

12 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Grows

➔ Rigorous Academics
◆ Curriculum, Purposeful Teaching,  MTSS

➔ Student Culture
◆ Consistency in “Kairos Way,” Safe Environment, Collective Responsibility

➔ Systems / Communication
◆ Communication, Tech, HR/School Systems

5

Significant 
Progress Needed

13 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Key Drivers for ‘24-’25

➔ Data Driven Leadership Coaching
◆ Leveraging School Review Data in Coaching New Leaders and Priority Setting for the 

Schools Team

➔ Define Excellence in Teaching as a Community
◆ KEPT Rubric

➔ Beginning of Year Culture Priorities
◆ 100%, What to Do Directions, Technology Language (Clamshell/PacMan), Define “Optimal 

Student Engagement”

614 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Thank You!
Contact Us:

EnhancED Coaching & 
Consulting

(832) 493-6379

enhancedcoachingconsultingllc
@gmail.com 

 

715 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM

mailto:enhancedcoachingconsultingllc@gmail.com
mailto:enhancedcoachingconsultingllc@gmail.com


Coversheet

Staff Human Resources Update

Section: IV. Finance Committee
Item: C. Staff Human Resources Update
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: MDFHR Cycle 6 Reflections.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 16 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Finance and HR Cycle 6 Stepback

17 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Finance and HR Network Goals

GOAL TARGET QTR 1 CYCLE 2 CYCLE 3 CYCLE 4

Financial Goals Meet 85% 60% 60% 60% 60%

New Employee Survey Satisfaction 85% 91.70% 85% 85% 87.6%

Teacher/employee retention 85% 95.48% 94% 97% 97.3%

GPTW 85% NA 71% 71% 62%

APR Submitted 85% NA 88% 93% 85%

Hiring 24-25 (90%) 90% NA NA NA 85%

18 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



MDFHR Reflections
Quarterly Priorities On Track

 (At end of Cycle)
Cycle Priorities On Track

 (At end of Cycle)
Big Rocks on Track 
 (At end of Cycle)

Driver Goals on Track 
(By end of Cycle)

Currently 3/4 of my Cycle priorities are 
on track 

● Budget Draft Finalize 
(On-Track)

● 85% of 24-25 Staff Hired
● Have 23-24 Budget in Sage
● Draft of Employee/Finance 

Complete

Currently 3/3 of Cycle Priorities are on 
track

● Budget Draft Finalize 
(On-Track)

● 85% of 24-25 Staff Hired
● Draft of Employee/Finance 

Complete

Currently 2/3 of my Big Rocks are on 
Track

● Complete Team APR
● 85% GPTW Survey
● 85% of 24-25 Staff Hired

● 95% on Track with budget (Off 
Track).

● 120 Days Cash on Hand 
(off-Track) 

● Employee Retention 
(on-Track)

● 85% GPTW (Off-Track)
● 60% FHR KPI are met. 

(Off-Track)

What I will key causes have I identified to my results

Gaps in my Knowledge set 
(what did I not know enough of?)

I am on-track with my goals. I 
experience gaps in my leadership 
KSA.

Gaps in my Skill Set 
(what did I not have enough skill 

for?)

I should have been more strategic 
with my team training.  

Gaps in my Mind Set 
(What did I not have the right 

mindset about?)
I postpone HR Ideas that may have 
helped with GPTW final score. After 
deep reflection on last GPTW score 
I need to learn what other orgs are 
doing to increase their score.

Gaps in my Action Set
(What did I just not do?)

- Schedule time strategic 
training.

- Use our check in to do 
deep dive around team 
KSA.

19 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



MDFHR Next Step Accountability
What will I do next? When will I do it by (Date)? How will I know its complete 

(Success Criteria)?
What help do I need from my 

team?

● I am meeting with Sage 
Contractor. This is another 
resource I can use to increase 
my SAGE knowledge. 

● I am trying to work wit PAycor  
so I can have that same KSA 
with using Paycor. Review 
KSA with the FHR team. 

● I have to audit my team gaps

● Weekly through the end of SY 
23-24.

● Ensure our BOY is well flush 
our as we move into a new 
SY.

● The FHR team will know what 
KSA they need to be proficient 
in current roll.

● Use Edfuel to gage current 
position to see what success 
and growth looks like.

● Give me glows and grows 
during our check in. I need to 
where the FHR team can 
improve.

What needs to develop to ensure I hit my results

Developing my Knowledge set 
(what did I not know enough of?)

● Continue to work with Lindsay 
and Denise( SAGE)  to provide 
the board with accurate 
financial data and Develop a 
report that budget managers 
can use to properly track 
spending.

Developing my Skill Set 
(what did I not have enough skill for?)

● Skill to understanding the 
instructional side point of 
view.

● Ensure FHR team daily task 
align with organizational 
goals.

Developing my Mind Set 
(What did I not have the right mind 

about?)

● Not developing a plan to 
increase FHR engagement. 
FHR will make 24-25 
employee engagement a top 
priority

Developing my Action Set
(What did I just not do?)

● Prepare to work with F/HR 
Team to move us to the next 
level.

20 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



FHR KPI
HUMAN RESOURCE KPI

Goal Target YTD Date 
Updated

1 New Hire Satisfaction 85% 87.6% May 20

2
Percent of Employees 
satisfied with the Human 
Resource Section 

85% N/A May 20 

3 Acceptance ratio in % 85% 95% May 20

4

Retention Rate 
(Number of employees at 
the end of the month / the 
number of employees at 
the start of a month) x 100 
= retention rate 
percentage.)

85% 97.34% May 20

5
GPTW 85%

62% May 20

FINANCE KPI

Goal Target Current Date 
Updated

1

Invoice Cycle Time (Receipt to 
ready-to-pay) within Seven 

Business Days 95% 100% May 20

2
Percent of Vendors on ACH

90% 35% May 20

3 Financial Condition Index 50% 60% May 20

4

Percent of 
Vendors/Employees 

satisfied with the Finance 
Section 85% 80% May 20

5

Current Accounts Payable 
Ratio (Percentage of AP 

Past Due By 60 Days)
5% 44% May 20

21 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

Financials

Section: IV. Finance Committee
Item: D. Financials
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: April 2024 Financial Report.xlsx

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 22 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Notice
The following file is attached to this PDF. You will need to open this packet in an 
application that supports attachments to pdf files, e.g. Adobe Reader:

April 2024 Financial Report.xlsx

23 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM

https://get.adobe.com/reader/


Coversheet

DRAFT Finance Handbook Overview

Section: IV. Finance Committee
Item: F. DRAFT Finance Handbook Overview
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: Draft Finance Handbook .pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 24 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

FINANCE

DIVISION

MANUAL

Kairos Academies
2315 Miami Street
St. Louis, MO 63118

25 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Table of Contents
Welcome to the Finance Division 4
Kairos Academies Chart of Accounts Structure 5

Fund Structure 5
Object Code Structure 7

Finance Office (FO) 14
General Operating Budget (GOB) Funds 15
Kairos Academies School Procurement and Purchasing Policy 15

Purpose 15
Policy 16
Procurement Responsibilities 16
Procurement Workflow Process 16
Vendor Payment Terms 17
Forms of Payment 18
Contract Forms 18
Kairos Academies Compensation Framework 18

Overview 18
Determining Teacher Compensation 19
Determining Non-Instructional Compensation 19

Position Evaluation 20
Determining Title Level 20
Determining Salary Grade 20
Re-Evaluating a Position 21

Salary Offer Guidance 21
Determining a Salary Offer - Academy Roles 21

Determining a Salary Offer - Network Office 22
Factors We Do and Do Not Consider When Creating a Salary Offer 22

Factors We Consider 22
Factors We Do Not Consider 22

Why We Do Not Consider These Factors 23
Negotiating Salaries 24
Non-Instructional to Instructional Salary Offers 25

Role Transitions 26
Promotion 26
Demotion 26
Lateral Transfer 26
Administrative Reassignments 27
Grant-Funded Positions 27

26 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Interim Compensation 28
Eligibility 28
Exclusions 28
Rate of Compensation 28
Naming Guidance 29
Disclaimers 29
Approval Process 29

Network Office Position Review 29
New Positions or Rescopes - Network Office 29

Red Circle Policy 30
Salary and Stipend Schedules 31
Teacher Salary 31
Administration and Non-Instructional Salary (24-25) 32
Athletic Coach Salary 34
STIPEND PROGRAM 38

Guidelines: 38
Club Stipends 39
REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM 40

Guidelines 41
Reimbursable Activities 41

Achievement/Celebratory Recognition 42
Achievement Stipends 42
Achievement Stipends (Non-Instructional) 42

Appendix 44
Staff Frequently Asked Questions 44

Where can I find teacher salaries? 44
I’m considering taking on another position. How can I find out how much I would make in that
role? 44
Did you take my Master’s or other advanced degree into account when determining my
non-instructional salary offer? 44
What do I do if I don’t feel like I’m being compensated fairly? 44
Why are teacher salaries continually increasing but other positions within the organization are
not? 44
My offer letter says my salary is prorated. What does that mean? 45

Kairos Academies Total Rewards 45
Compensation 45
Org Mission and Culture 45
Benefits 46
Team Culture 46

Rules we Play By 46
Academy Leadership Positions 46

27 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Additional positions 48

Welcome to the Finance Division

The Finance Division primary responsibility is to offer support and aid to both Kairos Schools and central office

departments. The Finance Division plays a crucial role in the management of the district's General Operating

Budget (GOB) as well as local and Federal grants. These funds comprise tax revenues from local and state

sources, along with grants provided by the federal government. The Finance Division encompasses several

duties, including the Procurement, Financial Management, Fiscal Control, Payroll, and Treasurer's duties.

28 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Kairos Academies Chart of Accounts Structure
Kairos Academies (KA) has adopted a CHART OF ACCOUNTS that aligns with the guidelines outlined in the
Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) Financial Account Manual. The chart of
accounts serves as a comprehensive catalog of all accounts utilized by the organization to classify and monitor
financial transactions. These accounts can be characterized by numerical, alphabetical, or alphanumeric
characters. It is important to note that the majority of financial transactions recorded at both school and central
office locations are categorized as either expenditures or expenses. Provided below are examples of the
expense account segments, derived from the KA Chart of Accounts, which are monitored at the school and
central office levels: EXPENSE ACCOUNT – General Operating Budget (GOB) EXAMPLE:
100-1151-6411-3945-00000

EXPENSE ACCOUNT – General Operating Budget (GOB) EXAMPLE: 100-1151-6411-3945-00000

CHART OF ACCOUNT - GOB EXAMPLE

FUND FUNCTION OBJECT LOCATION PROJECT

100 1151 6411 1050 00000

Fund Structure
The initial part of the district's expense (and revenue) account structure is called the FUND, which consists of
three digits. The district categorizes funds into two types: the General Operating Budget (GOB) and
Non-General Operating Budget (Non-GOB). GOB funds primarily consist of local and state dollars that are
allocated to fulfill the general operational needs of the district. Non-GOB funds mainly comprise federal funds,
along with some state dollars, primarily utilized to support grants (such as Title Funds) and other funded
programs. Non-GOB funds are typically subject to specific compliance mandates, regulations, and reporting
requirements. Here is a list of commonly used GOB and Non-GOB funds:

GOB NON-GOB

100 - Incidental 140 - Medicaid/Student Health

200 - Special Revenue - Teachers Fund 150 - State and Federal Grants - Incidental

300 - Debt Services 160 - Local Grants - Incidental

29 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

400 - Capital Outlay 250 - State and Federal Grants – Teachers Fund

260 - Local grants - Teachers Fund

440 - Food Service - Capital

450 - State and Federal Grants - Capital

460 Local Grants - Capital

The FUNCTION CODE is the second segment represented by 4-digits. Function refers to the action or purpose
for which a person or object is utilized or has a reason to exist. In the context of a school district or charter
school, function encompasses the various activities and actions undertaken to achieve the organization's goals.
These activities within the local school system can be broadly categorized into five areas: Instruction,
Supporting Services, Operation of Non-Instructional Services, Facilities FUNCTION DESCRIPTION
Acquisition/Construction Services, and Debt Service. To provide further specificity, code numbers are assigned
to each of these areas.

FUNCTION DESCRIPTION FUNCTION CODE

Elementary School 1111

Middle School 1131

High School 1151

Special Education 1221

School - Sponsored Athletics 1421

Counseling Services 2122

Other Supportive Services 2191

Professional Development 2213

Office Of The Principal 2411

Early Childhood 3512

Family Community Engagement 3912

30 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Object Code Structure
The third segment in the expense (and revenue) account structure is known as the OBJECT CODE, which
consists of six numerical digits. Revenue commitment items are distinguished by a leading number 5, while
expenditure commitment items start with the number 6. Both revenue and expense commitment items are
further categorized by specific types. Revenue commitment items are commonly classified as local, county,
state, or federal sources. On the other hand, expense commitment items are categorized into salaries, benefits,
purchased services, supplies and materials, or capital outlay. Below is the breakdown of the categories for
revenue and expense commitment items along with their corresponding leading digits.

REVENUES EXPENDITURES

51* Local Revenue 61* Salary and Payroll

52* County Revenue 62* Benefits and Fringe

53* State Revenue 63* Purchased Service

54* Federal Revenue 64* Supplies and Revenue

55* Non-Current Revenue 65* Capital Outlay

56* Revenue from LES’s 66* Long and Short Term Debt
(Finance Use Only)

EMPLOYEES SALARIES
6111 Salaries - Certificated Full-Time Salaries of all teachers Counselors.

6151 Classified Salaries - Full Time Salaries of Counselors, Psychologists,
Librarians, Health, Attendants, Social
Workers, etc.

31 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

6152 Instructional Aide Salaries Salary paid to teacher aides whether
certificated or uncertificated. Certificated
aides should be paid out of the Special
Revenue (Teachers) Fund. Non Certificated
aides should be paid out of the General
(Incidental) Fund.

6112 Administrators Salary Salaries pay Admin support services

6121 Substitute Salaries Salaries paid to teacher substitutes (full
time or part-time).

6122 Other Part-Time Salaries Certificated teachers who work less than
full-time and perform work in positions of
either a temporary or permanent nature.

6131 (Extra Duty/Supplemental
Pay)

Extra Service Pay Salaries paid for extra service pay
outside of a normal workday or
contract date. This is not paid as
overtime rate; rate is set at a
certain amount per hour
according to position.

6151 Teacher Aides Salaries of teacher aides.

6152 Instructional Aide Salaries Instructional Aide Salaries

6153 Classified Substitute Salaries &
Sub-clerks Classified

Classified Substitute Salaries &
Sub-clerks Classified

6211 6211 Retirement Contribution
Certificated

6211 Retirement Contribution
Certificated Certificated

6221 Retirement Contribution
NonCertificated

Non-Certificated Employer’s
contributions to retirement plan.

6231 Old Age, Survive, and Disability
Insurance

Employer's share of Social
Security paid by KA 6.2% of salary

6232 Medicare Employer’s Medicare contribution
by KA @1.45% of salary

6241 Group Med Insurance Employer's medical insurance plan

32 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

6261 Workers Compensation &
Unemployment Comp - FTE

Amount paid by District to
provide workman's comp
insurance by KA @ 2.9% of salary

6271 Unemployment Comp Expenditures paid by LEAs for
employee benefits under
unemployment compensation
plans which include actual
benefits paid or unemployment
insurance. There are no employee
contributions.

6291 Other Employer Provided Benefits Expenditures paid for employer
provided benefits such as
automobile allowances, moving
expenses, day care, parking,
fitness classes, on-site clinics, etc.

PURCHASED SERVICES
6315 Audit & Account Services Expenditures relating to

services performed. For SLPS
by outside audit/accounting
firm

6316 Data Processing & Technical
Services

Expenditures relating to
professional or consultant
services for processing data or
performing technology-related
services (e.g., data processing
services for purchasing and
warehousing and graphic art
design

6317 Legal Services Expenditures relating to
services performed. For SLPS
by outside legal firms

33 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

6318 Election Services Expenditures relating to
services for elections Within
the School District.

6319 Other Professional Technical
Services

Expenditures relating to
professional, or consultant
services not specified in other
purchased services
commitment items (excludes
technology related professional
services.

6321 Cleaning Services Expenditures relating to
cleaning services other than
those provided by system
employees.

6331 Cleaning Services Expenditures related to the
hiring of cleaning services

6332 Repair Maintenance Other Expenditures relating to
professional or Consult ant
services for repair and
maintenance including
contracts and agreements
covering upkeep of grounds,
buildings, and general
equipment (excludes
technology –related repairs.

6333 Rental Land & Building Expenditures relating to rental
of land and buildings

6337 Tech Repairs & Maintenance Expenditures relating to
professional or consultant
services including ongoing

34 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

service agreements for
technology hardware

6338 Rental of Computers and
Related Items

Expenditures related to the
renting of computer
equipment

6341 Contracted Transportation ToFrom
School

Expenditures relating to
transportation for students to and
from school which is contracted by

outside firm: payments to bus
companies

6342 Other Contracted Pupil
Transportation - e.g. Field Trips,

after school

Expenditures relating to payment
to bus Companies only for

transportation of students for
field trips, after-school etc which

is contracted by Firms.

6349 Field Trip Admission Expenditures related to field trip
admission

6349 Non Prof Development Travel Expenditures related to Student
and Staff travel not associated

with sport (i.e. Debate Team
Travel)

6361 Postage Expenditures relating to the
purchase of postage stamps and

postage meter rental.

6362 Advertising & Recruitment Expenditures relating to
advertising.

6336 Printing & Binding Expenditures relating to printing
and binding Services provided by

outside firms

6371 Membership and Dues Expenditures relating to

35 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

membership dues of SLPS
employees in professional

organizations

6391 Field Trip Admission Expenditures related to admission fees
Associated with field trips for students.

6411 General Supplies expenditures relating to the
purchase of supplies including

equipment costing under
$1,000/unit, items which are not

found in the warehouse

6412 Computers, Laptops and iPads <
$1,000

Technology-related expenditures
for supplies I typically hardware

under $1,000 (i.e computers,
iPad, laptops, tablets)

6431 Textbook Direct Purchase Expenditures relating to textbooks
purchased directly from distributor

for delivery to school locations.

6441 Library Books Expenditures relating to the
purchase of library books.

6491 Equipment/Furniture
>=500<$1000

Expenditures relating to the
purchase of equipment that is

$500 or more, but less than
$1,000. (i.e. Music Instruments,

Desks, etc.

6542 Classroom Equipment Expenditures relating to the
purchase of classroom

equipment not technology
related Greater than $1,000 per

unit cost

CAPITAL OUTLAY
6543 Technology Related – hardware Expenditures for technology –

36 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

related equipment and technology
infrastructure over $1,000 (e.q.

network equipment, servers, PC's,
printers, other peripherals, iPads,
laptops, projectors, promethean

boards, and smartboards)

6544 Computer Software Expenditures related to the purchase
of technology software over the

threshold of $5000

6591 Other capital Outlay Expenditures relating to capital
expenditures not specified in the

above object codes

Location Fully Qualified Account

High School - 1050 100-1151-0000-1050-00000-00

Middle School - 3945 100-1131-0000-3945-00000-00

CEO Office - 1000 100-2321-0000-1000-00000-00

Project Code Project Code Description

40001 Schoolwide Pool

12210 State K-12 SPED

38400 School Safety Grant

42207 Immediate Responsive Services (Mental Health)

44100 Federal - SPED

45100 Title 1

46101 Stronger Connection

37 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Finance Office (FO)
The Financial Management Office (FMO) is responsible for the planning, coordination, preparation, and
supervision of the District's annual budget. The Financial Management Office then monitors the budget
operations during the fiscal year and provides special analysis of budget and financial issues. The office
prepares fiscal information for the Chief Executive Officer, Board of Directors, Schools, Offices, state fiscal
authorities, and the public. Some major functions of the office are:

● Manage and development of the annual operating budget
● Budget monitoring and expenditure projections for current and future fiscal years
● Recommend and maintain all school staffing allocations
● Provide training regarding the financial system and monthly budget reporting
● Monitor spending of all GOB and Grant dollars to ensure compliance to awarding agency
● Design, generate, and provide financial reports and analysis
● Budget Transfers approval and processing
● Extra Service spreadsheet/Pay agreement approval and processing

The budget of Kairos Academies is prepared in accordance with the requirements of Missouri State Statutes,
the Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education Administrative Rules, and the "Missouri
Financial Accounting Manual". Budgetary accounts are maintained on a modified accrual basis(1) in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. The District's audited financial statements are presented in the
format required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 34. GASB Statement 34
uses the accrual basis of accounting(2) for the Government Wide Financial Statements, proprietary and
fiduciary fund statements.

38 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

General Operating Budget (GOB) Funds
The General Operating Budget (GOB) constitutes around 70% of the overall budget and is the least restrictive

among all funds. Its primary purpose is to provide resources for school operations. The GOB plays a crucial role

in supporting the District's academic and operational strategies to ensure students receive an exceptional

educational experience. Additionally, it covers the essential daily operations of the District that do not receive

funding from local, state, or federal grants.

Kairos Academies School Procurement and
Purchasing Policy

Purpose
Define who has the ability to purchase items or services for Kairos Academies (KA) and how to follow the legal

requirements for purchasing such items or services.

39 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Policy
Kairos Academies desires to be fiscally responsible and comply with applicable law, and has thus adopted this

Procurement and Purchasing Policy. It should be remembered that all funds, excluding the school lunch

program, are considered funds of the School and this Policy must be followed.

Only individuals who are authorized by the school to purchase services or items may do so.

School credit cards shall be issued to staff personnel with responsibility for procuring items for the school.

Individuals with credit cards have the authority to purchase items for any budgeted area of the school. All credit

card receipts must be turned into the attached monthly report using expensify.

Teachers may purchase supplies to enhance their classroom and student learning and be reimbursed up to the
amount of their allotted budget after providing receipts to the Finance Coordinator.

Procurement Responsibilities
● Ensure compliant procurement policies and adherence to Procurement Manual procedures.

● Oversee competitive bidding processes.

● Support contract and vendor management

● Provide RFP and board resolution support

● Purchase Order, Blanket, and Contract approvals in SAGE Intacct

Procurement Workflow Process
● The Kairos Academies attempts to maintain a current listing of suppliers by category either based upon

current or past business relationships or supplier’s request to be added to our supplier listings.

● The Kairos Academies relies on open and honest communication in dealing with any suppliers. Quality,

price, delivery and service are of the utmost importance.

● Suppliers responding to any Request for Information (RFI), Request for Quote (RFQ), or Request for

Proposal (RFP) should pay close attention to the details of any such requests. Kairos Academies seeks

to choose suppliers based upon strict adherence to our requests and overall quality of proposals that

are in the best interest of the District.

The KA Finance department must confirm any purchase is within the School’s budget approved by the Board.

Then, additional approval is required depending on the dollar amount of the purchase as follows:

40 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Any procurement of goods and services is as follows:

● Finance Committee - Any procurement of goods and services over $25,000 and two (2) options for

contracts.

● Chief Executive Officer or his designee- Any procurement of goods and services up to $24,999.

● Chief Financial Officer- Any procurement of goods and services Up to $5000.

● Chief Schools Officer/ Chief Strategy Officer/ Chief Operations Officer - Any procurement of goods

and services Up to $3000.

● School Principals - Any procurement of goods and services Up to $1000.

All purchases shall be in the best interest of Kairos Academies, upon considering the totality of the

circumstances surrounding the procurement, which may include but not be limited to, price, quality, availability,

timelines, reputation and prior dealings. Contractors who interact directly with Kairos students are required to

pass the same type of criminal background check that Kairos requires for staff and volunteers. Once approved,

the contract may be re-approved in future years without competing bids by inclusion in the approved annual

budget or by approval on a board consent agenda.

The school shall not purchase any goods or services from any member of the governing board, an immediate

family member of any member of the governing board nor from any entity in which any member of the

governing board or an immediate family member of a governing board member may benefit from such a

procurement, unless authorized by the governing board after a full disclosure of the conflict of interest or any

potential conflict of interest and after the consideration set forth in the Conflict of Interest Policy.

This policy applies to purchases made using non-federal funds. As a condition of the receipt of certain federal

funds, federal procurement requirements still apply.

Vendor Payment Terms
Itemized invoices shall be directed to Kairos Academies Finance office. In accordance with Missouri law.

Payments are due to Vendor within thirty (30) days after the later of the following: (1) the date CSISD receives

the goods; (2) the date the performance of the service is completed; or (3) the date CSISD receives an invoice for

the goods and/or services.

41 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Forms of Payment
In order to effectively receive payment, the following conditions must be agreed to by the vendor:

● All vendors who select Direct Deposit must complete a Direct Deposit Authorization Form and send it

directly to Kairos Finance Office. Important: a voided check or letter from your bank and email address

need to be included for the process to be complete.

● The direct deposit will be processed to only one (1) account as identified on the Vendor Direct Deposit

Authorization Form. Once enrolled for direct deposit, all future payments to the vendor will be through

ACH. Allow one week for processing this form.

● If a vendor/business closes its account with one financial institution and opens an account with another

financial institution, it must notify the North East ISD Accounts Payable Department immediately by

contacting Sara Rodriguez at srodri4@neisd.net requesting a Vendor Direct Deposit Change Form. The

completed form will need to be returned along with a voided check/letter from the bank verifying the

bank account information

● Checks are processed monthly, and if the vendor opts for check payment, it may take up to 30 days for

processing.

● All vendors must adhere strictly to the regulations and guidelines set forth by federal, state, and local

authorities, as well as those specific to Kairos. Compliance with these rules, policies, and procedures is

mandatory for all vendors engaged in any business activities with Kairos.

Contract Forms
(Make Copy)Kairos Contract.docx

(Make Copy)Informal Bid

Compensation
Kairos Academies Compensation Framework

Overview

At Kairos Academies, and most organizations, salaries and benefits are the largest line item of each fiscal year’s

(school year’s) budget. It is prudent to us to spend these dollars in ways that align to federal and state laws,

align to our values, and are fiscally responsible in both the short and long term. It is also important to us that

staff understand how compensation is assessed. No handbook can cover every situation. The examples

42 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RhOxOoF-zuObcnQ8-cTtb_0FU_7Z3VsV/edit
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1CI-pHfSo8mGgYBj3EKTEeEvR8UAgZeCiVm-ZMYPRCSE/edit#gid=0


DR
AF
T

provided herein are provided for illustration purposes only. Through conversations with our hiring managers,

Principals, and C- Suite, we have uncovered many shared beliefs that frame our compensation philosophy:

1. We strive to meet or exceed outside market for our most critical roles

2. We value equity in how compensation is assessed by making centralized and consistent decisions

3. We want to reward and retain our top performers by creating compelling compensation packages for

our staff

4. We value transparency in our compensation decisions and have published a suite of resources for staff

to reference

Taking these shared beliefs into consideration, the following moved forward for the 23-24 school year:

● We recommended the 23-24 Teacher salary schedule that is competitive in the local education space,

with a starting Teacher salary of $48,500.

● We issued across the board increases of 3% for all non-instructional staff.

● We created an Approved Stipends List to ensure that we are issuing stipends equitably across

Academies and teams.

● We are creating and auditing all salary offers on a periodic basis to ensure that offers are aligned and

equitable.

● We will not negotiate salaries as we believe that doing so creates inequities across race and gender

lines before an employee even enters their position.

Determining Teacher Compensation

In St. Louis, as with all major metropolitan areas, teacher salaries are driven heavily by salaries of surrounding

districts. Beginning in early fall each year, we review starting teacher salaries for surrounding districts and

determine where our starting salary will land in relation to our peers. We then build out a full teacher salary

scale and determine the financial impact of moving to the new scale. Through budget rounds occurring

between late winter and early spring, we make determinations on how to prioritize compensation decisions

with other significant organizational priorities impacting staff and students. Once final budgets are set in late

spring, we communicate our new teacher salary scale to staff and seek final Board approval.

Determining Non-Instructional Compensation

Given that non-instructional salaries do not fluctuate with the market as frequently as teacher salaries, we

follow a different process and cadence to review these roles. Every three years, we conduct a full compensation

43 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

analysis for non-instructional positions. We benchmark our positions against positions in traditional districts

and charters similar to Kairos Academies to determine salary ranges that are competitive with our peers.

After conducting the analysis, we determine the financial impact of any salary range adjustments as well as

end of year increases. Through budget rounds occurring between late winter and early spring, we make

determinations on how to prioritize compensation decisions with other significant org priorities impacting staff

and students. Once final budgets are set in late spring, we communicate our revised non-instructional salary

scale to impacted staff and seek final Board approval.

Position Evaluation

Position evaluation is the process by which the relative worth of a position is established. This includes the

appropriate job title and compensation grade being established by the Kairos Academies Talent team. Every

year, Talent completes the position evaluation process for groups of positions across Kairos to ensure each role

is revisited for accuracy.

Determining Title Level
Title levels* were created during the 23-24 school year in order to:

● Create a clearly defined title structure so staff knows what it takes to be at each level,

● Increase transparency around titles and compensation, and

● Create a framework that could be used for other work streams including evaluation, succession

planning, and career pathways.

*Title levels are separate from salary grades in that a title level may not necessarily equate to the same salary grade.

Determining Salary Grade

A salary grade is where a position’s compensation band lands in reference to a specified title level and

responsibilities for a role. Talent reviews the salary ranges every three years, with some individual roles more

frequently on an as-needed basis, to ensure our ranges remain competitive in the St. Louis-area education

space, as well as to incorporate any federal changes to cost of living.

44 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

The Talent Support Team considers two key factors, among others, when determining the compensation grade

and corresponding salary range for a position:

1. Internal Equity–How this position compares to similar roles within the organization

2. External Competitiveness–How this position is compensated in the external market

Questions asked to determine salary grade and title level:

● What are the duties of the role?

● Would this position be an individual contributor, or will this position be managing staff?

● What other positions, internal and external, is this role most comparable to?

● How much risk is associated with the scope of this role?

● How much of an impact does this role have on the organization?

Note: for grant-funded positions, there may be limitations as defined by the grant. We will work with the parameters of

the grant specifics to align with our compensation policies.

Re-Evaluating a Position
A position is eligible for re-evaluation when its primary duties have significantly increased or decreased in

scope and/or complexity. If a manager believes that a re-evaluation is necessary, they should reach out to

Talent for review. This process should happen prior to or during budget season (December/January) so that the

revaluation of the position takes effect in a subsequent fiscal year and is accounted for during budget season.

All request for Re-evaluating most submit a Kairos classified ReclassForm.docx

Salary Offer Guidance

Kairos Academies strives to be an employer of choice for exceptional, high-achieving employees who are

committed to working every day to lead St. Louis forward for the students we serve.

Read below for more information on how we determine salaries for our staff members.

Determining a Salary Offer - Academy Roles

1. Review resume for relevant years of experience

2. Talent Support reviews the candidate’s resume to credit experience relevant to the role.

3. Determine salary offer by matching years of experience to the salary scale

4. Talent Support determines salary offers for candidates by matching their experience to the salary scale

for their salary tier

45 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM

https://docs.google.com/document/d/11VLditVlNjd-djprDTPCTC62gIgpsolB/edit


DR
AF
T

Determining a Salary Offer - Network Office

1. Talent Support reviews compensation grade and corresponding salary range

2. Talent Support reviews the candidate’s profile; determine a candidate’s qualifications by reviewing their

resume for the following information:

a. What is the candidate’s level of education compared to the requirements of the position? Is the

degreed area applicable to the job requirement?

b. How many total years of work experience does your candidate have?

c. How many years of relevant work experience does your candidate have?

d. Does the candidate have experience at a higher-level than that of the role they’ve applied for?

e. Talent Support determines salary offer for candidate; determine a staff member’s placement

within their salary range based on the following information:

i. What is the salary range for the role?

ii. How many relevant years of experience does the candidate have?

iii. How many total years of work experience do they have?

iv. What are peers in the same role, and experience, earning?

v. What are peers in the same salary range earning?

vi. Where should they be situated in the salary range given their experience?

vii. What is the budgeted salary for the position?

Factors We Do and Do Not Consider When Creating a Salary Offer

FactorsWe
Consider

● Salary range for position

● Internal equity

● Incumbent total years of work experience

● Incumbent relevant years of work experience

● Budgeted salary

● Evidence of previous work outcomes and/or transferable

skills

FactorsWe Do
Not Consider

● Race

46 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

● Color

● Sex

● Age

● Genetics

● National Origin

● Sexual Orientation

● Religion

● Alma Mater

● Kairos or Teach for America alumni status

● Advanced degrees/certifications (except in certain

specialized roles)

● Perceived or actual disabilities

● Salary of previous incumbent

● Previous/minimum salary requirements

● Financial need of the incumbent

● Familial/intimate relationships of the incumbent

WhyWe Do Not Consider These Factors

Kairos is an equal opportunity employer and does not base its employment decisions on Race, Color, Sex, Age,

Genetics, National Origin, Sexual Orientation, Religion. As an Equal Opportunity Employer, we base offers on the

qualifications of the candidate.

Alma Mater: While we are aware that some programming may be more rigorous than others, candidates are

hired to execute a particular job function. Attendance at a specific university is not indicative of job outcomes

and should not be a factor we consider when creating an offer.

Kaiors or Teach for America Alumni Status: While alumni status may make a candidate more qualified for a role,

it is not directly related to outcomes and should not be factored into a salary offer.

Advanced Degrees/Certifications: Generally speaking, the attainment of an advanced degree is not directly

related to outcomes in a position unless that degree was obtained in your role’s specific field. If a candidate has

47 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

a degree that is a prerequisite for selection, it has already been accounted for when assigning the salary range

for the role and should not be factored into the salary offer.

Salary of Previous Incumbent: A salary offer should be based on the qualifications of your candidate. It is likely

that several factors went into the salary for a previous incumbent which should not be considered for your

candidate.

Previous/Minimum Salary Requirements: We hire candidates who come from a wide range of organizations,

both for-profit and nonprofit, and from many different cities and states. This means that several different

factors (location, business type, tenure, etc.) could have contributed to their previous salary. While we always

want to offer a candidate more than they were previously making, this could lead to inherent salary inequities

for other staff hired in similar roles who didn’t come to Kairos with the same salary requirements.

Financial Need of the Incumbent: While we are all human and are inclined to offer others any help we can, we

must operate from a mindset that all candidates are in financial need.

Offering higher salaries to candidates who express financial need could unintentionally lead to salary inequities

across the organization.

Familial/Intimate Relationships of the Incumbent: A prospective employee’s qualifications should be assessed

separate from any relationships they have within the organization. Basing a salary offer on their relationship

could lead to inequities, amongst other significant issues within the organization.

Negotiating Salaries

In recent years, many organizations have implemented a no-negotiation policy to inhibit salary negotiations

between hiring managers and new hires/employees. The premise behind no-negotiations is one of

equity–some people are better negotiators than others and those differences cross gender, race, and ethnicity

lines.

While Kairos Academies hasn’t developed a formal no-negotiation policy yet, there are processes we follow

when issuing a salary offer:

48 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

● We do not negotiate just to negotiate. We will revisit a quote to ensure equity or to account for

information that we didn’t previously have. We don’t revisit an offer simply because we are asked for

higher compensation.

● We always issue equitable offers upfront. We don’t low ball our candidates simply to bring them in at a

lower salary.

● We tell our managers that it is ok to say “no” when candidates request to negotiate. If our shared belief
is one of fairness and equity, it may mean that we can’t offer a candidate what they are asking for
because it would bring them in higher than peers with similar experience.

Non-Instructional to Instructional Salary Offers

When a current Kairos employee in a non-instructional role wants to enter or return to the classroom, we will

consider the following to determine placement and salary:

1. Their earned compensation when they left their instructional role (as long as they are returning to

within two years)

2. Their total years of instructional experience in relation to the Teacher Salary Scale

For total instructional years of experience, we will count all years of experience as a:

● Teacher of record

● Instructional Director

● Culture Director

● NDL Director

● Instructional Coach

We will not consider the following roles for instructional years of experience:

● Director of Academy Operations

● RJC

● Paraprofessional

● Counselor

● Executive Assistant

● Academy Testing Coordinator

● Teaching Assistant

● Any other non-academic based roles (can be reviewed on a case-by-case basis)

49 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

The highest of the two options above would indicate their compensation offer. If we have an 11 or 12-month

employee who never served in an instructional role at Kairos Academies, but has teaching experience, we would

follow the Teacher Salary Scale and can be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

Role Transitions

Promotion
Definition: A promotion occurs when a staff member transitions into a position in a higher compensation grade.

Example: A staff member transitions from Academy Receptionist to Academy Operations Coordinator OR a

Network staff member transitions from Content Manager to a Content Director.

Salary Guidance:

● The staff member should be paid within range for their new role.

● The staff member should be offered a salary that accounts for their experience and education (if

required) and is aligned with peers with similar qualifications.

● Typically, a salary increase of at least 5% is indicated when a promotion occurs but that may not always

be the case.

Demotion
Definition: A demotion exists when a staff member transitions into a position in a lower salary band.

Example: A staff member transitions from Academy Operations Director to Registrar.

Salary Guidance:

● The staff member should be paid within range for their new role.

● The staff member should be offered a salary that accounts for their experience and education and is

aligned with peers with similar qualifications. Keep in mind that this staff member has been performing

in a higher-level position, so it may make sense that their salary would be slightly higher than peers

with the same years of experience.

● Typically, a salary decrease happens as part of a demotion.

Lateral Transfer

Definition: A lateral transfer occurs when a staff member transitions into a position in the same salary band.

50 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Example: A staff member transitions from Instructional Director (Manager-Level, Academy) to Director of

Mentorship (Manager-Level, Network Office).

Salary Guidance:

● The staff member should be paid within range for their new role.

● In most cases, the salary should remain the same. A salary increase should only be offered to (1) align

the staff member with new peers with similar qualifications or (2) for staff who are not eligible for an

end of year increase but would have otherwise received one if they stayed in their same role.

Administrative Reassignments

Kairos Academies reserves the right to reassign employees in the best interest of the organization. Unless

otherwise specified in writing by the President of the Chair of the Board of Directors, all employment with

Kairos Academies is at will. . At any time, an employee may be reassigned to best meet organizational needs

and priorities.

In instances where an administrative reassignment is necessary, the staff member will be reassigned to a

vacant position that is equivalent in pay and status, if available. If an equivalent position is not available, the

staff member will be reassigned to a vacant position at a lower level. When a staff member is reassigned to a

position at a lower level, the staff member will maintain their salary through the end of that semester and will

then have their salary adjusted to be within range for their new role.

Grant-Funded Positions

To ensure compensational equity in the organization, positions that are funded by grant awards/subawards are

subject to all Kairos Academies compensation policies and processes regardless of budget allowances from the

grant funding source.

Additionally, roles that are strictly grant funded are subject to the duration of the funding source. When this

source ceases to provide salary allowance for the role, the role is subject to elimination. Staff who are impacted

by such role eliminations will have until the end date of the funding to secure another role within the

organization, if one is available, to remain in employment with Kairos Academies. The Talent Team will support

51 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

with job acquisition as much as they are able, and it is ultimately up to the impacted staff member to apply and

interview for other vacant positions, as well as the hiring manager to make the offer, if appropriate.

Interim Compensation

Employees who take on significant additional responsibilities for substantial periods of time will be

compensated on a temporary basis for the extra duties. A written letter agreement will be signed to confirm

the scope of the extra duties, additional compensation, and duration of interim appointment. Any additional

compensation shall be paid prospectively only. No compensation shall be paid retrospectively in compliance

with Missoui law. Read below for guidance on our interim compensation policy.

Eligibility

● The responsibilities according to the applicable job description being undertaken by the employee are

significant which is generally defined as being larger in scope than current responsibilities and would

account for approximately 50% of an employee’s time. (The Talent Support team can assist with

determining whether additional responsibilities are significant)

● The responsibilities being undertaken by the employee must be those of another position that is vacant.

● The interim role shall normally be for no less than four (4) consecutive weeks and no more than twelve

(12) consecutive months.

Exclusions

● This policy cannot be applied to account for the duties of an employee on leave.

● This policy is applicable to any employee required to complete duties of a Chief or Principal while they

are out on leave. This requires approval from the CEO respectively.

Rate of Compensation

If an interim promotion occurs, the employee shall receive the entry rate of the new role or an increase of 5% of

his/her current pay for each pay grade, whichever is greater. At the end of the interim duties, the affected

employee’s salary shall revert to its original level including any salary increase which the employee would have

received in his/her regular position.

52 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Naming Guidance

When an employee takes on a new assignment in an interim capacity, the title should adhere to the following

naming convention: “Interim (Insert Job Title).” This title should be applied for the length of the interim role.

Disclaimers

The employee should be made aware that the assignment to the interim position does not guarantee an

eventual permanent assignment to the position or of the additional duties and responsibilities.

Approval Process

Approval of any interim positions will be done by the Director of Talent Support and the C-Suite sponsor.

Network Office Position Review

The Talent Team reviews all staff compensation on an annual basis to ensure equity across teams and

functions. In addition, the Talent Team completes a full compensation analysis of instructional and

non-instructional roles every year and every three years, respectively. If salary adjustments are needed, the

Talent Team will make them at that time, subject to the approval of the Board.

A full compensation analysis was completed in the fall of 2022 for Network Office positions and

Academy-based positions. The analysis resulted in new salary ranges and adjustments for staff who were

below range.

New Positions or Rescopes - Network Office

All new positions should be requested during the normal budget process every Spring semester; however,

organizational needs may change causing positions to either be created or rescoped outside of the budget

window.

The Network Office position approval form should be used whenever a department would like to either open a

position for the current year that did not go through the normal budget process or if they would like to rescope

a position that is currently vacant and budgeted for. A position rescope would be considered if the original

53 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

position is a different title level and/or salary grade than the position that is being requested. Below is a

workflow all parties involved should follow in these instances.

The process is as follows:

1. C-Suite member connects with their team about need for budgeted position

2. C-Suite works with Talent on job description

3. Talent reviews position and sends position request form and job description to Budget

4. Budget checks Approved Personnel Budget to ensure that a requested position is authorized within 5%

of the budgeted salary specified for the position

5. If salary is over 5%, Budget will connect with the C-Suite member to have them identify funding within

their budget to receive approval from the Director of Budget and Financial Planning.

6. If it exceeds 10% of budgeted salary, Budgets will reach out to the C-Suite member to get the position

put back on the C-Suite agenda for approval.

7. C-Suite approves position and budget impact and sends weekly list of approved positions to

Budgets/Payroll/Talent

8. Payroll sets up the Position ID(s) in eFinance and provides the PIDN(s) to Talent. Talent posts the

position.

9. Candidate Hired

10. Talent assigns the new employee to the correct PIDN

Red Circle Policy
When an employee is paid at or above the maximum of their salary range, an organization can choose to red

circle their pay. Red circling an employee’s base pay is a common approach organizations take, which means to

freeze the employee’s base salary to allow the market to catch up to the current rate.

54 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Salary and Stipend Schedules

Teacher Salary
Teacher Salary Schedule

Yrs. Experience Salary Yrs. Experience Salary

0 $48,500.00 13 $61,500

1 $49,500 14 $62,500

2 $50,500 15 $63,500

3 $51,500 16 $64,500

4 $52,500 17 $65,500

5 $53,500 18 $66,500

6 $54,500 19 $67,500

7 $55,500 20 $68,500

8 $56,500 21 $69,500

9 $57,500 22 $70,500

10 $58,500 24 $72,500

11 $59,500 25 $73,500

12 $60,500

Teachers are considered school year employees. School year employees work on regularly

scheduled school days, Saturday school days, and end-of-year field lessons as determined by

the school, and all professional development days as outlined on the Board–approved

calendar. Please see the current school calendar for more specifics.

Teachers with Content Certification approved by Mo, but not the teacher of record for a cohort

of students, will have a starting salary of $45000. They will be eligible for annual increases of

$500 for every year they stay in the role.

Additional Teacher Stipends

Graduate: $1,500

Certifications-$1,500

55 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Administration and Non-Instructional Salary (24-25)

Network Office Probation

Tier 1

(1-3)

Tier 2

(4-6)

Tier 3

(7-10)

Tier 4

(11-15)

Tier 5

(16-20)

Tier 6

(21-25)

CEO Year-Round Salary $175,000

Chief-level Year-Round Salary $75,000 $145,000 $75,000

Sr. Managing Director/

Managing Director Year-Round Salary $80,000 $125,000 $80,000

Director Year-Round Salary $70,000 $100,000 $70,000 75000 80000 85000 90000 95000 100000

Manager Year-Round Hourly/ Salary $55,000 $80,000 $55,000 60000 65000 67500 70000 75000 80000

Coordinator Year-Round Hourly/ Salary $45,000 $70,000 $45,000 50000 55000 57500 60000 65000 70000

Assistant or Receptionist Year-Round Hourly/ Salary $35,000 $50,000 $35,000 37500 40000 42500 45000 47500 50000

Academic related Coaches,

Interventionist, Facilitators,

Specialists, and Advisors Year-Round Hourly/ Salary $60,000 $75,000 $60,000 62500 65000 67500 70000 72500 75000

School Based Probation

Tier 1

(1-3)

Tier 2

(4-6)

Tier 3

(7-10)

Tier 4

(11-15)

Tier 5

(16-20)

Tier 6

(21-25)

Academy Director/ Principal Year-Round Salary $100,000 $130,000 $100,000

10500

0 110000 115000 120000 125000 130000

ID Year-Round Salary $70,000 $105,000 $70,000 75000 80000 85000 90000 97500 105000

Director of Operations/College

& Career Counseling

Role

Dependent Salary $70,000 $100,000 $70,000 75000 80000 85000 90000 95000 100000

56 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Academic related Coaches,

Interventionist, Facilitators,

Manager (Instructional)

Specialists, and Advisors

Role

Dependent Hourly/ Salary $50,000 $75,000 $50,000 55000 57500 60000 65000 70000 75000

Teaching Aide/Para/Long

Term Sub School Year Hourly/ Salary $30,000 $42,000 $30,000 32000 34000 36000 38000 40000 42000

Substitute Teachers or After-

school support roles As-needed Hourly $25.00 $30.00 $25.00

Licensed Nurses, Social

Workers, & Counselors

Role

Dependent Hourly/ Salary $50,000 $75,000 $50,000 55000 60000 65000 67500 70000 75000

Manager (Non Instructional)

Role

Dependent Hourly/ Salary $45,000 $75,000 $45,000 50000 55000 60000 65000 70000 75000

Coordinator (Non

Instructional)

Role

Dependent Hourly/ Salary $40,000 $60,000 $40,000 42500 45000 50000 52500 55000 60000

Assistant

Role

Dependent Hourly/ Salary $35,000 $47,000 $35,000 37000 39000 41000 43000 45000 47000

Food Service Positions (non-

manager) School Year Hourly/ Salary

Minimum

Wage (FT:

$20,000)

$20.00

(FT:

$32,000)

Minimum

Wage (FT:

$20,000)

Facility, Maintenance, &

Grounds Positions

Role

Dependent Hourly/Salary

Minimum

Wage (FT:

$20,000)

$30.00

(FT:

$32,000)

Minimum

Wage (FT:

$20,000)

Bus Drivers School Year Hourly/ Salary $12.00 $20.00 $12.00

Bus Monitors School Year Hourly

Minimum

Wage $15.00

Minimum

Wage

57 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Student Worker As-needed Hourly Minimum Wage

Athletic Coach Salary
● Coaches shall be compensated as outlined in the Salary Schedule.

● Coaches are paid at the end of the season.

Athletic Coaching Tiers I II III IV V VI VII

Years Experience 0 - 3 4 - 6 7 - 9 10 - 12 13 - 16 17-20 21 - 23

Coaches may be awarded up to Tier III

Badminton Varsity $500 $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500

Boys

Baseball Varsity $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500

Baseball Varsity Assistant $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000

Boys/Girls

Basketball Varsity $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500 $5,000 $5,500 $6,000

Basketball Varsity Assistant $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500 $5,000

Basketball Freshman and JV $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500 $5,000

Basketball Freshman and JV Asst. $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000

Basketball Middle $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000

Boys/Girls

Cross Country Varsity $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000

Cross Country Assistant $500 $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500

Cross Country 8th & 7th $500 $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500

Boys

58 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Football Varsity $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500 $5,000 $5,500 $6,000

Football Varsity Assistant $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500 $5,000

Flag Football Varsity - Girls $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500 $5,000 $5,500 $6,000

Flag Football Varsity Asst. - Girls $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500 $5,000

Football JV and Freshman $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500

Middle School Flag Football $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000

Boys/Girls

Golf Varsity $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500

Boys/Girls

Soccer Varsity $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500 $5,000

Soccer Varsity Assistant $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500 $5,000

Soccer JV $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500

Middle School $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000

Girls

Softball Varsity $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500

Softball Varsity Assistant $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000

Boys/Girls

Swimming Varsity $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500

Swimming Assistant/Dive (1) $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000

Boys/Girls

Tennis Varsity $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500

Tennis Freshman $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000

Tennis 8th & 7th $750 $1,250 $1,750 $2,250 $2,750 $3,250 $3,750

Boys/Girls

59 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Track Varsity $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500

Track Varsity Assistant $1,250 $1,750 $2,250 $2,750 $3,250 $3,750 $4,250

Track Freshman $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000

Track 8th & 7th $750 $1,250 $1,750 $2,250 $2,750 $3,250 $3,750

Boys/Girls

Volleyball Varsity $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500

Volleyball Varsity Assistant $1,250 $1,750 $2,250 $2,750 $3,250 $3,750 $4,250

Volleyball JV and Freshman $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000

Volleyball Middle School $750 $1,250 $1,750 $2,250 $2,750 $3,250 $3,750

Boys/Girls

E-Sports Varsity (HS) $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000

● Approval for a new sports program requires the Principal, Athletic Director, and Finance Office sign-off. NO EXCEPTIONS!

● Must attend 75% of Games

● At the discretion of the Director of Human Resource and Finance Office; may offer $5,000 Athletic Director Stipend if we fail to

hire two Student Activities Coordinator

60 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

61 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

STIPEND PROGRAM
At Kairos Academies, we tremendously appreciate our staff for everything
they do. As one token of appreciation, Kairos Academies has created a Stipend
Program for all staff members.

A stipend is a fixed amount of money an organization pays people to perform
or set tasks over time. With this in mind, there are guidelines set for such
benefits.

Guidelines:
● The stipends listed are approved by The Board of Directors and

managed by Kairos Academies Finance Department.-

● Any stipends not listed MUST be approved by the CEO, Finance Office,

and Board of Directors.

● Written documentation MUST be provided to prove the validity of set

tasks (i.e., Club Applications, Attendance Roster, Club/Sports

Schedules & Stipend/Tutor Tracker) and submitted to the employee's

supervisor and Finance Office for final approval.

● Once stipends are approved, a contract MUST be signed by a Kairos

Academies Finance Department member and the recipient.

● Substitute Stipends and Tutoring Stipends are the ONLY two stipends

paid out every month.

○ To track attendance, each employee MUST clock in and out

using Paycor.

○ Payout dates are on the LAST pay cycle of the month

● Stipends are paid out in the last periods in December and June.

● Leaving before payout results in forfeiture of the stipend.
● Teachers WILL NOT be able to participate in more than three extracurricular

activities.

*The following charts shall determine the compensation for Kairos Academies

Stipends.*

62 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Club Stipends
Club stipends are compensated based on the schedule below.

Club Stipends Amount
Academic Decathlon $750

Band HS Director (semester)* $1,000

Band HS Assistant (semester)* $750

Band MS Director (semester)* $1,000

Band MS Assistant (semester) $750

Color Guard Instructor (1 semester) $750

Visual Instructor (Per Year) $750

Cheer Varsity (semester)** $750

Cheer Varsity Assistant (semester)** $400

Cheer Freshman and JV (semester) $750

Pom/Dance Varsity (semester) $1,000

Pom/Dance Assistant (semester) $750

Chess $500

Drama HS (Semester) $1,000

Student Council - Junior High (Per Semester) $500

Student Council - High School (Per Semester) $750

Newspaper HS (Per Year) $300

Speech and Debate (Per Semester) $1,500

Vocal HS $1,000

Vocal JH $750

Yearbook HS (Per Year) $1,000

Yearbook JH (Per Year) $750

HS Approved School Clubs $500 Per club

MS Approved School Club $400 Per Club

Additional Information

* Must Perform Two Concerts (Fall and Spring) to Qualify.

63 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM
The employee reimbursement program provides a mechanism to seek reimbursement for certain expenses

incurred during their duties. This program typically outlines the types of expenses that are eligible for

reimbursement, such as travel expenses, professional development courses, or work-related supplies.

Employees are required to submit appropriate documentation, such as receipts or invoices, to support their

reimbursement claims. Upon approval, the reimbursement is typically processed according to the organization's

Description and Qualifications: STIPEND DESCRIPTION

Stipend Name Total Amount Frequency Approved By

High Need Position $1,000 $500.00 (Dec/Jun) Principal

ELL Coordinator $300.00 per family 50% (Dec/Jun) Principal

Principal In Residence $5,000 $2,500 (Dec/Jun) CEO

Resident Operations

Director
$3,000 $1,500 (Dec/Jun) CEO/COO

Student Tutoring $20.00/Hour Last Pay Cycle Of Month Principal

Extra Duty

(Substitution)
$20.00/Hour Last Pay Cycle Of Month Principal

* Department Chair

*Grade Team Lead

* Instructional Coach

$4,000 $2,000 (Dec/Jun) Principal/CSO

Graduate Degree $1,500
July 1st-Oct 1st 100%;

Oct 2nd-Dec 1st 75%;

Kairos Finance

Team

Teacher Record Of

Certification
$1,500

July 1st-Oct 1st 100%;

Oct 2nd-Dec 1st 75%;

Kairos Finance

Team

“A” Mentor

(Non-Instructional

Staff)

$200 per student (Max. 5) 50% (Dec/Jun)
Director of Student

Experience

Finance Office

64 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM

https://docs.google.com/document/d/12W5Vn2C_iIBDSH4JqtZkudhfrL7GkEygaqDPj63gq_k/edit


DR
AF
T

policies and procedures. The program is an important benefit for employees, supporting their professional

growth and ensuring that they are adequately equipped to fulfill their roles within the organization.

Guidelines
● Submit the reimbursement form to the finance office.

● Ensure all expenses have receipts (NO EXCEPTIONS).

● Submit reimbursement requests by the 25th of the month, except February, which requires

submission by the 23rd.

● Prior to making a purchase, you MUST verify with finance that the item is reimbursable.

● Payouts are issued on the last pay cycle of the month.

● ALL REIMBURSEMENTS MUST BE MANAGER APPROVED

Reimbursable Activities

Reimbursem
ent Name

Description Total Amount Frequency Approver

Wellness Kairos Wellne… $600 Until the full $600 is
utlized

Kairos Finance Office

Tuition Kairos Tuition… Up to $476.00 Fall Semester (April)
Spring Semester
(January)

CEO & Kairos Finance
Office

Travel Travel Policy a… Based Off Receipt N/A Manager & Kairos
Finance Office

*Supplies Any approved
purchases

Based Off Receipt Limited Use; 3 Times Per
Year

Manager

Fingerprinting Fingerprint Sign Up Based Off Receipt Once Per Year Kairos Finance Office

65 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Q9BGQjiBXo7WvHIthF6d9plLiQwPohA8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1TSilDsCpSkTfMim7iibOweoFT0jGfjfM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wrA0GI2iaKHADxwzeM4Hmv9Ny4yeEL2g/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfEKY4xgAdeOubtNFg51ETrrFd7_ZRnuXkOqLRZV04Kp1gc1g/viewform
https://drive.google.com/drive/home


DR
AF
T

Achievement/Celebratory Recognition

Achievement Stipends
Achievement Stipends are designed to provide incentive compensation for all eligible employees, reward them

for exceptional work, and for helping Kairos Academies reach its organizational goals. To be eligible for the

stipend, an employee

● Must have been employed as of October

● Must have a satisfactory year-end performance rating

Achievement Stipends are provided at the discretion of Kairos Academies administration; thus, Kairos reserves

the right to administer, modify, or terminate the plan with or without notice.

Achievement Stipends (Non-Instructional)

To receive the Achievement Stipend, employees must meet or exceed their functional goals and contribute to

the organization's overall success in achieving its organizational goals. The stipend amount is determined based

on the level of achievement and contribution towards these goals.

The Achievement Stipends motivate employees to strive for excellence in their work and contribute to the

organization's success. It is a way to recognize and reward employees for their hard work, dedication, and

commitment to achieving their goals.

By implementing the Achievement Stipends, the organization aims to create a performance-driven culture

where employees are motivated to perform at their best and contribute to its overall success. This benefits the

organization and creates a positive and rewarding work environment for all employees.

Group
Eligibility as a % of
Base Salary Goal Breakdown

Bonus Breakdown Related to
Goal Classification

Sr. Leadership Team
Members 15%

Organizational
Functional

50%
50%

Principals and
Directors/Managers
w/Direct Reports 12%

Organizational
Functional

40%
60%

Directors w/No Direct
Reports 10%

Organizational
Functional

30%
70%

Managers 8%
Organizational
Functional

20%
80%

66 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Achievement Stipends (Instructional)
● Eligibility

○ Staff members must be actively employed on the scheduled payment date to be considered for

the stipend.

Coordinators 5% Functional
100%

Tiers Description Amount Eligible Staff

Commitment Referral to the team $500 - $1000 All except Sr. Leaders

Commitment to Excellence

(Based on consecutive 5-Year

Milestones) $2,500 for every five years All staff

Attendance $1750 for 95% ADA ($250 per cycle) All campus-based staff

Exemplars
Campus Achievement $500 - $1000

Anyone at Campus= 90% or

higher of campus goals met

Teacher of the Year $1,000

Kairos Values $1000 (4 Awards) All staff members

Ops member of the year $1,000

Staff member of the year $1,000

Non-instructional/Non-ops

team members

Performance Instructional Performance

MAP/EOC Above 60% Proficiency- $1000

Highest MAP/EOC Growth- $1000 (from

the previous year)

NWEA 70% Growth (ELA/Math)- $1000

85% of Summit Class on Track-$500

85% of Power focus areas on Track -$500

85% Cog skills -$500 Teachers of record

Mentoring Performance 85% of basic expectations met -$500

Kairos Career Pathways Level 3/4/5 Teachers- $1500-$10000

67 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Appendix

Staff Frequently Asked Questions

Where can I find teacher salaries?
You can find the Teacher Salary Scale on the internal staff intranet. Once salary scale updates are approved, all

updates are posted there. Non-instructional salary ranges are also available on the internal staff intranet.

I’m considering taking on another position. How can I find out how much I would make in

that role?
Reach out to the hiring manager of the position you’re considering. The hiring manager should be able to give

you an estimated amount you would earn if you took on that new role. Keep in mind that the Hiring Manager

won’t be able to give you an exact amount since they haven’t reviewed your experience or received approval for

an offer from their C-Suite member and/or Talent Support.

Did you take my Master’s or other advanced degree into account when determining my

non-instructional salary offer?
We do not offer a premium for the attainment of an advanced degree. Rather, the attainment of a degree

should be a reflection of your performance in the role. In that regard, someone who has attained an advanced

degree in their content area should likely perform at a higher rate than their peers and subsequently be a strong

candidate for any promotional opportunities.

What do I do if I don’t feel like I’m being compensated fairly?
If you have questions or concerns about your current salary, start by talking to your manager. Your manager can

offer you insight into the specific factors that impacted your salary offer. If you have questions or concerns that

your manager can’t answer, feel free to reach out to the Talent Team.

Why are teacher salaries continually increasing but other positions within the organization

are not?
Our commitment to student success means that we must keep our most talented teacher leaders in the

classroom. To do so, we have created a framework for what we intend to be compelling options for teachers.

68 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM

https://sites.google.com/kairosacademies.org/intranet?pli=1
https://sites.google.com/kairosacademies.org/intranet?pli=1


DR
AF
T

The goal in reviewing teacher compensation annually is to recruit and retain great teachers where they are

making the greatest impact—the classroom.

My offer letter says my salary is prorated. What does that mean?
Our 10 and 11-month, salaried employees are paid over a 12-month schedule. Therefore, if you are a teacher,

10-month, or 11-month employee you will continue to receive paychecks for the month(s) you are not actively

at work.

If you are starting mid-year (after the calendar start date for the role), your salary is prorated based on the total

number of days you will work in the current school year compared to the total number of working days

available in the current school year.

For example, if you join the Kairos Academies team, as a 10-month employee, on September 19th, 34 of the

193 working days for this school year have passed. Therefore, you will work 159 days (approximately 82% of

the school year) and your annual salary will be prorated by this amount over the remaining number of pay

dates. In this scenario, if your annual salary is $40,000, you will earn the prorated portion of that annual salary,

approximately $32,800, for your work from September 19 through May 30. In this example, these earnings

would be paid to you beginning October 15, through August 15 of that school year. If you have questions about

the calculation applied to your prorated salary, please email our Director of Finance.

Kairos Academies Total Rewards

Salary or hourly rate is not the only factor we consider when reviewing compensation for our staff!

Compensation
● Base salary

● Additional compensation (stipends, relocation, bonuses)

Org Mission and Culture
● Most challenging job you’ll ever love

● Surrounded and supported by people who share the same mindset

● Staff Convocation, Holiday and celebration events

69 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Benefits
● Medical/dental/vision insurance

● Short term disability and paid leave

● Paid time off

● Employe assistance program

● Retirement

Team Culture
● What is it like to work on your Academy/team?

● What is unique about your Academy/team?

● Why work on your team/Academy vs another team/Academy?

Rules we Play By

This section outlines all Academy leadership positions, what their salary guideposts are, how we determine

creditable years of experience. In certain occasions, a year of experience may only count for a portion of

creditable years based on the nature of the role. Our talent team makes an effort to ensure equity by reviewing

the list below, and acknowledges that all positions and experience examples are not listed below. We review

applicants on a case by case basis with the best judgment and information available. If you successfully

complete your probation year (year 0 in role), you will be moved to Tier 1.

Academy Leadership Positions

Position Creditable Years
of Experience

Examples of
Creditable
Positions

Examples of
Non-Creditable

Positions

Salary
Guideposts

Principal

All Principal or
Superintendent level
experience in a
professional setting
including leading and
managing a team/or
teams

Principal
Superintendent

Resident or Assistant
Principal

Starting at $100,000

Increases by 3% per year
of experience

Resident Principal
All Principal or Resident
Principal level experience
in a professional setting

Principal
Superintendent
Resident Principal

Assistant Principal

Starting at $80,000

No differentiation in
compensation for this
role at the elementary or
secondary level

70 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

Director of Operations

All manager-level
experience in a
professional setting
including coaching,
leading, or managing
adults, advising
students/staff,
counseling, and Network
Office Title Level V
positions that directly
align with this function.

Non-School Operation
Manager experience will
count as 0.5 years unless
approved by Talent Team.

Operations Manager
School Business
Manager
Experience outside of
education as Budget
Manager, Branch
Manager, Office Manager,
manager-level human
resources or finance
positions, etc.
Manager-level
non-operations positions
(DOI, DOS, Lit. Specialist)

Teaching experience,
Ops Coordinator,
Registrar, Grade Level
Chair duties, and other
hourly non-exempt roles

Starting salary of $70,000

Increase of 3% per year of
experience

Instructional Director

All manager-level
experience in an
educational setting
including professional
coaching, leading, or
managing adults,
advising students/staff,
counseling, and Network
Office Title positions that
directly align with this
function

Content Specialists
Literacy Specialists
Instructional Coaches
NDL Manager
Dean of Instruction

Teaching experience
Paraprofessionals

Starting salary of $70,000

Increase of 3% per year of
experience

Director of College &
Career Counseling

All manager-level
experience in a
professional setting
including professional
coaching, leading, or
managing adults,
advising students/staff,
counseling, and Network
Office Title positions that
directly
align with this function

College Counselor
Academic Advisors
Admissions Counselors
College Initiatives
Programming

Teaching experience
(including Seminar)
Paraprofessionals
Other non-exempt roles

Starting salary of $70,000

Increase of 3% per year of
experience

Instructional Coach

All post-graduate
experience as a teacher
of record, teacher leader,
or content leader

Teacher Leader
CurriculumWriter

Teacher paraprofessional
experience

Starting salary of $60,000
according to the salary
scale

Increase of 3% per year of
experience

Director of Student
Experience

All manager-level
experience in an
educational setting
including professional
coaching, leading, or
managing adults,
advising students/staff,
counseling, and Network
Office Title positions that
directly align with this
function

Dean of Culture
Assistant Principal Teacher paraprofessional

experience

Starting salary of $70,000
according to the salary
scale

Increase of 3% per year of
experience

Student Support
Counselor

All post-master’s degree
full-time work experience
in social work or

Social Worker
Social-emotional
Counselor

Teacher
Behavior Support
Assistant

Starting salary of $50,000
according to the salary
schedule

71 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

counseling setting Behavior Specialist (this
depends on the scope of
the role)
Guidance Counselor

Counseling Intern
Restorative Justice
Specialist
College Counselor
Paraprofessionals

Increase of 3% per year of
experience

Director of Student
Support Services

All manager-level
experience in an
educational setting
including professional
coaching, leading, or
managing adults,
advising students/staff,
counseling, and Network
Office Title positions that
directly align with this
function

SpEd
Director/Coordinator Teacher paraprofessional

experience

Starting salary of $70,000
according to the salary
scale

Increase of 3% per year of
experience

Additional positions

Position Creditable Years of
Experience

Examples of
Creditable Positions

Examples of
Non-Creditable

Positions

Receptionist/
Registrar

Full and part-time experience in
an administrative or
operations-focused role

Receptions
Clerk
Secretary/Administrative
Assistant
Office Manger

Any internship experience
Experience in retail/food as an
associate

Attendance Coordinator
Full-time experience in an
administrative or
operations-focused role

Attendance Clerk
Secretary/Administrative
Assistant

Any part-time experience
Any internship experience

Certified Medical Assistant,
Teaching Assistant - Literacy,
Teaching Assistant - NDL

Nurse

Full-time work experience
directly supporting students or
young adults.

CMA: full-time work experience
as a CMA or other
nursing-related jobs

Assistant
Clerk
Office Manager
Receptionist

CMA: Certified Medical
Assistance, Nurse

Teaching Assistant: Full-time
camp counselor, Teaching
Assistant/Aide or
Paraprofessional

Experience in retail/food as an
associate

Executive Assistant - Academy,
Executive Assistant - Network

Team

Full-time work experience in an
administrative or
operations-focused role

Secretary/Administrative
Assistant
Clerk
Operations Coordinator
Office Manger
Receptionist

Any part-time experience
Any internship experience
Experience in retail/food as an
associate

Office Manager

Full-time work experience in an
administrative or
operations-focused role

Non school experience will count

Secretary/Administrative
Assistant
Clerk
Operations Coordinator
Office Manager

Any part-time experience
Any internship experience
Experience in retail/food as an
associate

72 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



DR
AF
T

as 0.5 years Receptionist

Operations Coordinator,
Registrar

Full-time work experience in an
administrative or
operations-focused role

Secretary/Administrative
Assistance
Clerk
Operations Coordinator
Office Manager
Receptionist

Any part-time experience
Any internship experience
Experience in retail/food as an
associate

Athletic Director, Behavior
Support Specialist, Compliance
Specialist, Academy Testing

Coordinator

Full-time work experience
directly supporting students or
young adults in a capacity
aligned to the role, post
bachelor’s degree

Teacher (all subjects) for all
positions

ACE Coordinator: ACE assistant,
Professional roles at other
education/ afterschool programs

Athletic Director: ACE
Coordinator, Youth development
director

Behavior Support Specialist:
Behavior Support Assistant

Compliance Specialist:
Diagnostician, SPED Coordinator

Any part-time experience Any
internship experience

College Counselor

All post-bachelor's degree, as a
Teacher of record for an
accredited public, private or
charter school at the elementary,
secondary or collegiate level,
College or Admissions Counselor
or in high-school counseling

Teacher
Academic Advisor
Admissions Counselor College
Counselor

College Recruiter
Recruiter Admissions Assistant
Paraprofessional
Any part-time experience Any
internship experience

Teacher, Teacher - NDL

All post-bachelor's degree, as a
Teacher of record for an
accredited public, private or
charter school at the elementary,
secondary, or collegiate level.

Teacher
Professor (full-time)
Adjunct Professor
Part-time Teacher (less than 4
hours/day)

Substitute Teaching Assistant
Tutor
Student Teaching
Paraprofessional
Juvenile Detention Officer

Restorative Justice Coordinator

Bachelor's degree in Clinical
Social Work, Law, or related field
5 years working with adolescents
in an educational, advocacy, or
social service setting Experience
evaluating and meeting the
social service needs of juvenile
offenders and coordinating
efforts of various social service
agencies, health, and community
organizations.

Non-School experience will
count as .5 years unless
approved by the Talent Team.

School Counselor
Client Service Coordinator
School Teacher
Youth Leader
Juvenile Probation Officer

Substitute Teaching Assistant
Tutor
Student Teaching
Paraprofessional
Juvenile Detention Officer

73 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

SY 24-25 Board and Committee Meeting cadence

Section: V. Governance Committee Updates
Item: C. SY 24-25 Board and Committee Meeting cadence
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: 24-25 Board Meeting Topics (1).pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 74 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



SY 24-25 Board Dates &
Topics

Board
Date

Programming at
5 p.m. the last
Monday prior to
the Board
Meeting

Finance at 8 am
on the last
Tuesday of the
month

Facilities at 2
p.m. the
Wednesday
Prior to the
Board Meeting

Governance at
6 p.m. the
Wednesday
Prior to the
Board Meeting

Executive
Committee at
7 p.m. the
Wednesday
prior to the
Board Meeting

Cycle 0 Mid-Year
Retreat
8/17 or
8/24

Student/Parent
Handbook

Staff Handbook

Board Meeting
Calendar

Cycle 1 9/26 9/23
SPED Compliance
plan

504, Title 1,
McKinney Vento
Homeless
Coordinator

9/24 9/25 9/25 9/25

October N/A N/A 10/29 ? N/A N/A

Cycle 2 11/21 11/18 11/19 11/20 11/20 11/20

Cycle 3 12/19 12/16 12/17
Selection of Auditor

Annual Finance
Audit

990 Approval

12/18 12/18 12/18

January N/A N/A 1/28 ? N/A N/A

Cycle 4 2/20 2/17 2/18 2/19 2/19 2/19

Cycle 5 3/13 3/10 3/11 3/12 3/12
Board Member
Conflict of Interest

Board Policy
Changes

3/12

Cycle 6 4/24 4/21 4/22 4/23 4/23 4/23

Cycle 7 5/29 5/26 5/27
Annual Budget

School Calendar

5/28 5/28
CEO Evaluation

5/28

Summer Term 6/26

75 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Recurring Items to vote on:
● Monthly Financials
● Changes to board policy

Items school boards typically vote on:

● Curriculum changes, adoption of new textbooks or educational materials, and
instructional strategies.

● Annual budget
● Annual school calendar
● Annual CEO contract
● Teacher annual salary scale (not individual teacher contracts)
● Policies: All policies of the school, including staff and student/parent handbooks
● School Safety: Board members may vote on measures related to school safety,

such as security enhancements, emergency response plans, and crisis
management protocols

● Facilities and Maintenance: Major construction or renovation projects, as well as
decisions about maintenance and repairs

● Leases or sales agreements for real property
● Technology Initiatives: Approving technology purchases, such as computers,

software, or networking infrastructure
● Transportation: Decisions on transportation contracts, and fees for student

transportation services (if provided by the school)
● Vendor contracts (above a specified dollar amount; the CEO may be able to

approve certain vendor contracts if noted in policy)
● Health and Nutrition: decisions on meal programs, medical services, and mental

health services
● Grants (federal and private) often require board approval
● Bylaws revisions
● Vote for adding new board member(s)
● Vote for new board officers (annually)
● CEO, Board, and committee job descriptions
● Approval of annual goals - for CEO, Board, and Committee
● Expansion and Strategic plans, including CEO succession plan
● Student expulsions
● Extracurricular Activities: Decisions about the funding, supervision, and policies

related to athletics, extracurricular programs, and clubs
● Legal Matters: When facing legal issues, such as lawsuits or disputes, your board

most likely will need to vote on legal actions or settlements.
● Any revisions to the school's Mission, Vision, or Purpose

76 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

MCPSA Board Policy Updates

Section: V. Governance Committee Updates
Item: D. MCPSA Board Policy Updates
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: 23-24 Policies draft.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 77 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Model Bylaws [required]1[revised]

BYLAWS
OF

Kairos Academies

ARTICLE I
CORPORATION, OFFICES, RECORDS, SEAL

Section 1.1. The Corporation. Kairos Academies is a corporation that is organized under
theMissouri Nonprofit Corporation Act.

Section 1.2. Principal Office. The principal office and location of this corporation shall be
at such place in the State of Missouri as may be designated from time to time by the board
of directors.

Section 1.3. Registered Office and Registered Agent. This corporation shall have and
continuously maintain a registered office and registered agent in the State of Missouri. The
location of the registered office and the name of the registered agent in the State of
Missouri shall be as stated in the articles of incorporation or as may be determined from
time to time by the board of directors pursuant to the applicable provisions of law.

Section 1.4. Records. This corporation shall keep as permanent records minutes of all
meetings of its board of directors, a record of all actions taken by the directors without a
meeting, and a record of all actions taken by committees of the board of directors. This
corporation shall maintain appropriate accounting records.

Without limiting the records required to be kept pursuant to Section 1.4, this corporation
shall keep a copy of the following records at its principal office:

(a) Its articles or restated articles of incorporation and all amendments to them
currently in effect;

(b) Its bylaws or restated bylaws and all amendments to them currently in effect;

(c) A list of the names and business or home addresses of its current directors and
officers;

(d) Its most recent annual report delivered to the Missouri secretary of state as
required by theMissouri Nonprofit Corporation Act; and

(e) Appropriate financial statements of all income and expenses.

Section 1.5. Seal. The board of directors may adopt, and may alter at its pleasure, a
corporate seal, which would have inscribed thereon the name of this corporation and the

1BG, App. A.

78 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



words: Corporate Seal — Missouri. The corporate seal may be used by causing it, or a
facsimile thereof to be impressed or affixed or to be in any other manner reproduced.

ARTICLE II
TYPEOF CORPORATION; PURPOSES

Section 2.1. Type of Corporation. This corporation is a public benefit corporation. Such
designation is made solely for the purposes of Section 355.096.2(2) of the Missouri
Nonprofit Corporation Act.

Section 2.2. Purposes Stated in Articles. The purposes of this corporation shall be those
nonprofit purposes stated in the articles of incorporation.

ARTICLE III
DIRECTORS

Section 3.1. Directors in Lieu of Members. This corporation shall not have members as
such but, in lieu thereof, shall have only a self-perpetuating board of directors.

Section 3.2. Powers. All corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of,
and the affairs of this corporation shall be managed under the direction of, the board of
directors of this corporation. The board of directors shall have and is vested with all and
unlimited powers and authorities, except as it may be expressly limited by law, the articles
of incorporation or these bylaws, to supervise, control, direct and manage the property,
affairs and activities of this corporation, to determine the policies of this corporation, to do
or cause to be done any and all lawful things for and on behalf of this corporation, to
exercise or cause to be exercised any or all of its powers, privileges or franchises, and to
seek the effectuation of its objects and purposes; provided, however, that (a) the board of
directors shall not authorize or permit this corporation to engage in any activity not
permitted to be transacted by the articles of incorporation or by a corporation organized
under the Missouri Nonprofit Corporation Act, (b) none of the powers of this corporation
shall be exercised to carry on activities, otherwise than as an insubstantial part of its
activities, which are not in themselves in furtherance of the purposes of this corporation,
and (c) all income and property of this corporation shall be applied exclusively for its
nonprofit purposes.

This corporation shall not engage in any activity which may not be engaged in by a
corporation which is exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended, or the corresponding provisions of any future federal internal revenue laws
then in effect.

No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting, to influence legislation. This corporation shall not
directly or indirectly participate in, or intervene (including the publishing or distributing of
statements) in, any political campaign on behalf of (or in opposition to) any candidate for
public office.

No part of the net earnings or other assets of this corporation shall inure to the benefit of
any director, officer, contributor, or other private individual, having, directly or indirectly, a

79 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



personal or private interest in the activities of this corporation, except that this corporation
shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered
and tomake payments in furtherance of the purposes set forth in this Section 5.1.

The school’s Board shall be the governing body charged with the responsibility for the
operation of the public charter school. Themost notable responsibilities shall be as follows:

• Create and support a clear mission, vision, and performance objectives;

• Review andmaintain bylaws;

• Establish, interpret and enforce policies consistent with themission;

• Ensure fiscal health of the school including capital assets, operating budgets,
fundraising, and endowments;

• Adopt the annual financial budget;

• Approve monthly General Fund and other reports and approve expenditures as
required by Board policy;

• Hire, support, manage, and assess the School Leader;

• Require reports of the School Leader concerning the school’s progress;

• Evaluate itself annually and develop itself through orientation, ongoing
education, and leadership succession planning;

• Establish strategic plans;

• Comply with Missouri’s Sunshine Law by adopting a Sunshine Law policy as
required by law and otherwise ensuring the board and school comply with the
provisions of the Sunshine Law, Ch. 610, RSMo;

• Assure compliance with federal and state laws, regulations and rules;

• Assist in development of plans and specifications and provide financing for
school facilities;

• Act as a final appeals board for personnel, parent, and student grievances;

• Hear communications, either written or oral, from stakeholders related to
matters of policy;

• Act as charter school advocates and liaisons between the community and
school;

• Meeting the terms of the charter and attaining established goals and objectives
set forth in the charter document; and

80 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



• Meeting the legislative intent of raising student achievement and ensuring the
school operates in a fiscally responsible manner evidenced by an unqualified
audit annually.

Section 3.3. Number and Qualifications. There shall be _______ directors of this
corporation [NOTE: Please fill in the number of directors. The corporation must have AT
LEAST THREE]. All directors must be natural persons and residents of the State of
Missouri. As specified by state law (§160.400.15 RSMo), nomember of the board shall hold
any other office or employment from the board while serving as amember of the board; no
member of the board shall have any substantial interest (see §105.450 RSMo for a
definition) in any entity employed by or contracting with the board; nomember of the board
shall be an employee of a company that provides substantial services to the charter school.
Any person who does not meet the requirements of state lawmay not serve as a director.

Section 3.4. Nomination, Election and Terms of Office. Each director shall named in the
articles of incorporation shall hold office until the second annual meeting of the board of
directors. Directors shall be assigned to Class A, Class B, and Class C, and an effort shall be
made to keep each class of directors approximately equal size. Each director shall hold
office for a term of _____ years, except for the directors listed in the articles of
incorporation:

a) Directors in Class A shall have their term expire in ____ and every ____ years
thereafter;

b) Directors in Class B shall have their term expire in ____ and every ____ years
thereafter; and

c) Directors in Class C shall have their term expire in ____ and every ____ years
thereafter

Any member of the board of directors can nominate someone to join the board of directors.
[schools may insert a different nomination process if preferred]

Any director may be elected for successive terms. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
director shall be elected as such director for more than ____ consecutive full terms. A full
term for a director shall consist of __ full years. The election in respect of __ consecutive
full terms shall not be deemed to include any term of less than one full year; provided,
however, (a) that in the case of replacements to fill vacancies in the tenure of directors a
period of nine months or more shall be computed as a full term of one year, and (b) that the
term of a director elected at an annual meeting of the board of directors for a period
expiring with the next following annual meeting of the members shall be treated as a full
term of one year, notwithstanding any change or changes in the dates of the annual
meeting in the years involved.

Section 3.5. Commencement of Term of Office. The term of office of a person elected a
director shall not commence until the time the person accepts the office of director either
by a written acceptance or by participating in the affairs of this corporation at ameeting of
the board of directors or otherwise.

81 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Section 3.6. Vacancies. Vacancies on the board of directors resulting from the death,
resignation, removal, incapacity or disqualification of a director, or by reason of an increase
in the number of directors or the failure of an elected director to accept the office of
director, may be filled by a majority vote of the remaining members of the board of
directors (even though the directors remaining in office constitute fewer than a quorum) at
any annual meeting or at a special meeting called for that purpose. A director elected to fill
a vacancy shall meet any qualifications set forth in these bylaws, and shall serve for the
unexpired term of such director's predecessor and until the term of office of such director's
successor has commenced.

All meetings conducted under this section shall comply withMissouri’s Sunshine Law.

Section 3.7. Compensation. No director shall receive compensation from this corporation
for any service such person may render to it as a director. However, a director may be
reimbursed for such director's actual expenses reasonably incurred in attending meetings
and in rendering service to this corporation in the administration of its affairs.

Section 3.8. Committees. The board of directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of
the directors in office, may designate one or more committees, each of which shall consist
of two or more directors and shall have and exercise the authority of the board in the
management of this corporation to the extent provided in the designating resolution.
Other committees not having the authority of the board of directors in themanagement of
this corporation may be designated by a resolution adopted by a majority of the directors
present at a meeting at which a quorum is present. Each such committee shall have such
duties and authority as are from time to time delegated to it by the board of directors.

Committees of the board of directors and members of such committees are governed by
Article VI and Article X of these bylaws with respect tomeetings, action without meetings,
notice and waiver of notice, and quorum and voting requirements; provided, however, that
no committee shall be required to hold an annual meeting and provided, further, that a
majority of the number of persons serving on a committee immediately before a meeting
begins shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at such meeting of such
committee.

All committees so appointed shall, unless otherwise provided by the board of directors in
the case of committees not having the authority of the board of directors, keep regular
minutes of the transactions of their meetings and shall cause suchminutes to be recorded
in books kept for that purpose in the office of this corporation and shall report the same to
the board of directors at or prior to its next meeting. The secretary or an assistant
secretary of this corporation may act as secretary of any such committee if the committee
so requests.

A committee of the boardmay not:

(a) authorize distributions to directors, officers, agents or employees except in
exchange for value received;

(b) approve or recommend dissolution, merger or the sale, pledge or transfer of all or
substantially all of this corporation's assets;

82 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



(c) unless otherwise stated in these bylaws or the articles of incorporation, elect,
appoint or remove directors or fill vacancies on the board or on any of its committees; or

(d) adopt, amend, or repeal the articles of incorporation or these bylaws.

Section 3.8. Resignation. Any director may resign from the board of directors by
delivering a written notice thereof to the board of directors, its presiding officer, or to the
president or secretary of this corporation. Such resignation shall be effective when such
notice is delivered, unless a later date is specified in the notice.

Section 3.9. Removal. A director may be removed without cause by a vote of two-thirds of
the directors then in office.

ARTICLE IV
MEETINGSOF THE BOARDOFDIRECTORS

Section 4.1. Annual Meetings of the Board-Notice. An annual meeting of the board of
directors shall be held on the first business day of [insert month] each year, commencing in
[year], if not a legal holiday, and if a legal holiday, then on the next business day following.
Notice of an annual meeting shall be given and effective to each director not less than five
days before the date of the annual meeting.

Section 4.2. Regular Meetings In addition to the annual meeting, the board of directors
may hold regular meetings at such time and place asmay be determined from time to time
by resolution of the board. Any businessmay be transacted at a regular meeting.

All Regular meetings shall comply withMissouri’s Sunshine Law.

Section 4.3. Special Meetings Special meetings of the board of directors may be called by
the chairman of the board, by the president or by at least 20 percent of the directors to be
held at any time and for any purpose or purposes. Special meetings shall be held at the
principal office of this corporation or at such place or places, within the State of Missouri,
as the board of directors shall have determined.

All special meetings shall comply withMissouri’s Sunshine Law.

Section 4.4. Notice of Meetings

(a) Written notice of each meeting of the board, stating the place, day and hour of the
meeting and the purpose or purposes thereof, shall be provided to each director by the
officer or directors calling the special meeting and shall be given and effective at least two
days before the day on which themeeting is to be held

83 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



(b) Whenever notice is required to be given to a director, such notice shall be mailed,
sent by facsimile or personally delivered to such director. Such notice shall be deemed
given and effective on the date determined in accordance with Article VIII of these bylaws.

"Notice" and "call" with respect to suchmeetings shall be deemed to be synonymous.

Section 4.5. Quorum. Unless otherwise required by law or provided elsewhere in these
bylaws, the presence of two-thirds of the directors in office immediately before ameeting
begins shall be requisite for and shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at
all meetings; provided, however, that in no event shall fewer than two directors constitute a
quorum. The act of a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is
present shall be valid as the act of the board of directors except in those specific instances
in which a larger vote may be required by law, by the articles of incorporation or by these
bylaws.

Section 4.6. Adjournment. If the quorum specified above should not be present at any
such meeting, but at least one-third of the directors in office are present, the directors
present shall have power successively to adjourn the meeting, and to act as a quorum for
such limited purpose, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, to a
specified date. At any such adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present any
business may be transacted that could have been transacted at the original session of the
meeting.

Anymeetings conducted under this section shall comply withMissouri’s Sunshine Law.

Section 4.7. Voting. Each director present at any meeting shall be entitled to cast one
vote on eachmatter coming before suchmeeting for decision.

Section 4.8. Meetings by Conference Telephone or Similar Communications Equipment.
Members of the board of directors of this corporation may participate in a meeting of the
board by conference telephone or similar communications equipment bymeans of which all
persons participating in the meeting can hear each other, and participation in a meeting in
suchmanner shall constitute presence in person at themeeting.

Anymeeting conducted under this section shall comply withMissouri’s Sunshine Law.

Section 4.9. Action Without a Meeting. Any action which is required to be or may be
taken at a meeting of the directors may be taken without a meeting if one or more written
consents describing the action so taken are signed by all members of the board. The
consents shall have the same force and effect as a vote at ameeting duly held andmay be
described as such in any document. The secretary shall file such consents with the
minutes of themeetings of the board of directors.

ARTICLE V
OFFICERS

Section 5.1. General. The officers of this corporation shall be a president, one or more
vice presidents, a secretary, a treasurer, and such other officers as the board of directors
may elect, including but not limited to a chairman of the board of directors, assistant

84 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



secretaries and assistant treasurers. The chairman of the board, if any, and the president
shall be elected from among the members of the board of directors and shall at all times
while holding such office be a member of the board of directors. The same person may
simultaneously holdmore than one office in this corporation.

The officers shall be first elected by the board of directors named in the articles of
incorporation at the first meeting of the board, to serve at the pleasure of the board until
the first annual meeting of the board of directors or until their earlier death, incapacity,
disqualification, resignation or removal. At the first and each subsequent annual meeting of
the board of directors, the newly elected board shall elect officers to serve at the pleasure
of the board until the next annual meeting of the board or until their earlier death,
incapacity, disqualification, resignation or removal.

Each officer of this corporation who is not reelected at the annual meeting of the board
next succeeding such officer's election and at which any officer of this corporation is
elected shall be deemed to have been removed by the board, unless the board provides
otherwise at the time of such officer's election.

The election of an officer does not itself create contract rights.

Section 5.2. Resignation. An officer may resign by delivering a written notice thereof to
this corporation. Such resignation shall be effective when such notice is delivered, unless a
future effective date is specified in the notice.

Section 5.3. Removal. Any officer or any employee or agent of this corporation may be
removed or discharged for any lawful purpose by the board of directors at any timewith or
without cause, but such removal or discharge shall not affect the contract rights, if any, of
the person so removed or discharged.

Section 5.4. Compensation. No officer who is also a member of the board of directors
shall receive any salary or compensation for serving as a director. Salaries and
compensation of all officers and of all other agents and employees of this corporation, if
any, may be fixed, increased or decreased by the board of directors, but until action is taken
with respect thereto by the board of directors, the same may be fixed, increased or
decreased by the chairman of the board, president, or such other officer or officers asmay
be empowered by the board of directors to do so; provided, however, that no person may
fix, increase or decrease such person's own salary or compensation. Each officer may be
reimbursed for actual expenses if they are reasonable and incurred in connection with the
business and activities of this corporation.

Section 5.5. Vacancies. Vacancies caused by the death, incapacity, disqualification,
resignation or removal of an officer of this corporation shall be filled by the board of
directors at any annual or other regular meeting or at any special meeting called for that
purpose, and such person or persons so elected to fill any such vacancy shall serve at the
pleasure of the board until the next annual meeting of the board or until such person's
earlier death, incapacity, disqualification, resignation or removal.

Section 5.6. Delegation of Authority. The board of directors may from time to time
delegate any of the functions, powers, duties and responsibilities of any officer to any other

85 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



officer or to any agent or employee of this corporation or other responsible person. In the
event of such delegation, the officer from whom any such function, power, duty or
responsibility has been transferred shall thereafter be relieved of all responsibility for the
proper performance or exercise thereof.

Section 5.7. The Chairman of the Board. If a chairman of the board be elected, the
chairman shall preside at all meetings of the board of directors at which the chairmanmay
be present and shall have such other duties, powers and authority as may be prescribed
elsewhere in these bylaws. The board of directors may delegate such other authority and
assign such additional duties to the chairman of the board, other than those conferred by
law exclusively upon the president, as it may from time to time determine, and, to the
extent permissible by law, the board may designate the chairman of the board as the chief
executive officer of this corporation with all of the powers otherwise conferred upon the
president of this corporation under Section 7.8, or it may, from time to time, divide the
responsibilities, duties and authority for the general control and management of this
corporation's properties and affairs between the chairman of the board and the president.

Section 5.8. The President. Unless the board otherwise provides, the president shall be
the chief executive officer of this corporation and shall have such general executive powers
and duties of supervision and management as are usually vested in the office of the chief
executive officer of a corporation, and the president shall carry into effect all directions and
resolutions of the board. In the absence of the chairman of the board or if there be no
chairman of the board, the president shall preside at all meetings of the board of directors
at which the president may be present. If the board of directors does not appoint an
Executive Director pursuant to Article VIII of these bylaws or upon the death or during the
absence, disability, or inability or refusal to act of any Executive Director so appointed, the
president may exercise all of the powers and perform all of the duties of the Executive
Director.

The president may execute all bonds, notes, debentures, mortgages, and other contracts
requiring a seal, under the seal of this corporation, may cause the seal to be affixed thereto,
and may execute all other contracts and instruments for and in the name of this
corporation.

If a chairman of the board be elected and designated as the chief executive officer of this
corporation, the president shall perform such duties asmay be specifically delegated to the
president by the board of directors or are conferred by law exclusively upon the president,
and upon the death or during the absence, disability, or inability or refusal to act of the
chairman of the board, the president shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of
the chairman of the board.

Unless otherwise specifically provided by the board of directors, the president shall have
the right to participate in any meeting of any committee of the board of directors, whether
or not the president is a member of such committee; provided, however, that unless the
board of directors otherwise directs, the president shall not be entitled to vote at, and shall
not be counted for purposes of determining whether a quorum is present at, anymeeting of
a committee of which the president is not amember.

86 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



The president shall have such other duties, powers and authority as may be prescribed
elsewhere in these bylaws or by the board of directors.

Section 5.9. The Vice President. The vice president, or vice presidents if there are more
than one, shall work in cooperation with the president and shall perform such duties as the
board of directors may assign. In the event of the death or during the absence, incapacity,
or inability or refusal to act of the president, the vice president (in order of seniority if there
is more than one vice president) shall be vested with all the powers and perform all the
duties of the office of president until the board otherwise provides.

Section 5.10. The Secretary. The secretary shall attend the meetings of the board of
directors and shall prepare or cause to be prepared minutes of all proceedings at such
meetings and shall preserve them in theminute book of this corporation to be kept for that
purpose. The secretary shall perform similar duties for any committee when requested by
any such committee. In addition, the secretary shall have the following duties:

a) act as custodian of all the books, papers and records of this corporation and
authenticate records of this corporation;

b) furnish the board, upon request, a full, true and correct copy of any book,
paper or record in the secretary's possession;

c) act as custodian of the seal of this corporation and when authorized to do so
shall affix it to any instrument requiring the seal, and when so affixed, shall
attest the seal;

d) give or cause to be given notice of themeetings of the board of directors, but
this shall not lessen the authority of others to give such notice as provided in
these bylaws;

e) exercise and discharge the general duties, powers and responsibilities of a
secretary of a corporation; and

f) exercise and discharge such other or further duties or authority as
may be prescribed elsewhere in these bylaws or from time to time by
the board of directors.

Section 5.11. The Treasurer. The treasurer shall have supervision and custody of all
moneys, funds and credits of this corporation and shall cause to be kept full and accurate
accounts of the receipts and disbursements of this corporation in books belonging to it.
The treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept all other books of account and accounting
records of this corporation as shall be necessary, and shall cause all moneys and credits to
be deposited in the name and to the credit of this corporation in such accounts and
depositories as may be designated by the board of directors. The treasurer shall disburse
or permit the disbursement of funds of this corporation in accordance with the authority
granted by the board of directors. The treasurer shall be relieved of all responsibility for
any moneys or other valuable property or the disbursement thereof committed by the
board of directors to the custody of any other person or corporation, or the supervision of
which is delegated by the board to any other officer, agent or employee.

87 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



The treasurer shall render to the president, the Executive Director [or other school title] or
the board of directors, whenever requested by any of them, a report on all financial
transactions of this corporation and the financial condition of this corporation.

The treasurer shall be bonded at this corporation's expense if the board of directors so
requires.

The treasurer shall have the general duties, powers and responsibilities of a treasurer of a
corporation, shall be the chief financial and accounting officer of this corporation and shall
have and perform such other duties, responsibilities and authorities as may be prescribed
from time to time by the board of directors.

Section 5.12. Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer. Each assistant secretary or
assistant treasurer, if any, in order of their seniority, in the event of the death or during the
absence, incapacity, inability or refusal to act of the secretary or treasurer, respectively,
shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of said respective officers until the board
provides otherwise and shall perform such other duties as the directors may from time to
time prescribe.

ARTICLE VI
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR [or other school title]

The board of directors may appoint a person to exercise all of the powers and perform all of
the duties set forth in this Article VIII and shall designate such person so appointed as the
Executive Director. The Executive Director shall have such general powers and duties of
supervision and management as are usually vested in the office of the chief administrative
officer of a corporation. The Executive Director shall direct the day to day affairs of this
corporation including supervising all employees of this corporation, reporting to the board
of directors any violation of the rules and regulations (if any), collecting any charges or fees,
and keeping records in the form prescribed from time to time by the board of directors and
reporting thereon whenever so requested by the board of directors. The Executive Director
shall be directly responsible to the board and shall report directly to the board.

The Executive Director shall cause to be prepared and shall submit to the board for its
approval an annual budget and all supplements thereto for each fiscal year. The Executive
Director shall submit to the board of directors at its annual meeting a report summarizing
the operations and affairs of this corporation and its activities during the preceding year
and setting forth the plans, programs or projects for future development, with such
suggestions and recommendations as such officer shall deem appropriate. The Executive
Director shall also make such reports to the board of directors as may be appropriate, or
whichmay be required by these bylaws, or by the board.

The Executive Director shall have the power to employ, remove and suspend all agents and
employees not elected or appointed by the board of directors, to determine the duties and
responsibilities of such persons, to create such titles for such persons as such officer may
deem desirable to enable them to execute their duties and responsibilities, and to fix and
change the compensation of such persons.

The Executive Director (if not a director) may be invited to participate in anymeeting of the
board of directors and any committee thereof, whether or not amember thereof; provided,

88 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



however, that the Executive Director shall not be entitled to vote at, and shall not be
counted for purposes of determining whether a quorum is present at, anymeeting of (i) the
board of directors, if the Executive Director is not a director, or (ii) a committee, if the
Executive Director is not amember of such committee.

The Executive Director shall be bonded at this corporation's expense if the board of
directors so requires.

The Executive Director shall have such other or further duties and authority as may be
prescribed elsewhere in these bylaws or the rules and regulations (if any) or from time to
time by the board of directors.

In the event of the death or during the absence, incapacity, or inability or refusal to act of
the Executive Director, the board of directors or president shall designate some other
person to exercise, and in the absence of such designation the president may exercise, all
of the powers and perform all of the duties of the Executive Director.

ARTICLE VII
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 7.1. Depositories and Checks. The moneys of this corporation shall be deposited
in such manner as the directors shall direct in such banks or trust companies as the
directors may designate and shall be drawn out by checks signed in suchmanner asmay be
provided by resolution adopted by the board of directors.

Section 7.2. Bonds. The Chief Financial Officer of this corporation shall be bonded at this
corporation’s expense. Any other officer or employee handling money of this corporation
shall be bonded at this corporation's expense if the board of directors so requires.

Section 7.3. Custodian of Securities. The board of directors may from time to time
appoint one or more banks or trust companies to act for reasonable compensation as
custodian of all securities and other valuables owned by this corporation, and to exercise in
respect thereof such powers as may be conferred by resolution of the board of directors.
The board of directors may remove any such custodian at any time.

Section 7.4. Annual Audit. The board of directors shall direct an annual audit of the books
of account and financial records of this corporation be performed by an independent
accounting firm.

Section 7.5. Liability and Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

(a) Limitation of Liability. No person shall be liable to this corporation for any loss,
damage, liability, or expense suffered by it on account of any action taken or omitted to be
taken by such person as a director, officer, employee, or agent of this corporation or of any
Other Enterprise in which such person serves as a director, officer, employee, or agent at
the request of this corporation, if such person (i) exercised the same degree of care and
skill as a prudent person would have exercised under the circumstances in the conduct of
such person’s own affairs, or (ii) took or omitted to take such action in reliance upon
information, opinions, reports, or statements including financial statements and other

89 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



financial data, prepared or presented by third parties whom the director, officer, employee
or agent reasonably believes to be reliable and competent in thematters presented.

(b) Indemnification, Generally. In addition to and without limiting the rights to
indemnification and advancement of expenses specifically provided for in the other
paragraphs of this Section 7.5, this corporation shall indemnify and advance expenses to
each person who is or was serving as a director or officer of this corporation or serving at
this corporation's request as a director, officer, employee or agent to the full extent
permitted by the laws of the State of Missouri as in effect on the date of the effectiveness
of this Section 7.5 and asmay hereafter be amended.

(c) Right to Indemnification. This corporation shall indemnify each person who has
been or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, investigative or
appellate (regardless of whether such action, suit or proceeding is by or in the right of this
corporation or by third parties) by reason of the fact that such person is or was serving as a
director or officer of this corporation or serving at this corporation's request as a director,
officer, employee or agent in an Indemnifiable Capacity against all liabilities and expenses,
including, without limitation, judgments, amounts paid in settlement, attorneys' fees, ERISA
excise taxes or penalties, fines and other expenses, actually and reasonably incurred by
such person in connection with such action, suit or proceeding (including without limitation
the investigation, defense, settlement or appeal of such action, suit or proceeding);
provided, however, that this corporation shall not be required to indemnify or advance
expenses to any person from or on account of such person's conduct which was finally
adjudged to have been knowingly fraudulent, deliberately dishonest or willful misconduct;
provided, further, that this corporation shall not be required to indemnify or advance
expenses to any person in connection with an action, suit or proceeding initiated by such
person unless the initiation of such action, suit or proceeding was authorized in advance by
the board of directors of this corporation. The termination of any action, suit or proceeding
by judgment, order, settlement, conviction or under a plea of nolo contendere or its
equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a presumption that such person's conduct was finally
adjudged to have been knowingly fraudulent, deliberately dishonest or willful misconduct.

(d) Determination of Right to Indemnification. Prior to indemnifying a person pursuant
to the provisions of this Section 7.5, unless ordered by a court and except as otherwise
provided by this Section 7.5, this corporation shall determine that such indemnification is
proper because such person has met the specified standard of conduct entitling such
person to indemnification as set forth in this Section 7.5. Any determination that a person
shall or shall not be indemnified under the provisions of this Section 7.5 shall bemade (i) by
the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors whowere not
parties to the action, suit or proceeding, or (ii) if such quorum is not obtainable, or even if
obtainable, if a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel
in a written opinion, and such determination shall be final and binding upon this corporation;
provided, however, that in the event such determination is adverse to the person to be
indemnified hereunder, such person shall have the right to maintain an action in any court
of competent jurisdiction against this corporation to determine whether or not such person
has met the requisite standard of conduct and is entitled to such indemnification
hereunder. For the purposes of such court action, an adverse determination as to the

90 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



eligibility of a person for indemnificationmade pursuant to any of clauses (i), (ii) or (iii) of this
paragraph (d) shall not constitute a defense to such action nor create a presumption
regarding such person's eligibility for indemnification hereunder. If such court action is
successful and the person is determined to be entitled to such indemnification, such
person shall be reimbursed by this corporation for all fees and expenses (including
attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred in connection with any such action
(including without limitation the investigation, defense, settlement or appeal of such
action).

(e) Advancement of Expenses. Expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and
reasonably incurred by a person who may be entitled to indemnification hereunder in
defending an action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, investigative
or appellate, shall be paid by this corporation in advance of the final disposition of such
action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such person to
repay such amount unless it shall ultimately be determined that such person is entitled to
indemnification by this corporation. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no advance shall be
made by this corporation if a determination is reasonably and promptly made by (i) the
board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not
parties to the action, suit or proceeding for which the advancement is requested, or (ii) if a
quorum is not obtainable, or even if obtainable, if a quorum of disinterested directors so
directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion, that, based upon the facts known
to the board or counsel of this corporation at the time such determination is made, such
person acted in bad faith and in a manner that such person did not believe to be in or not
opposed to the best interest of this corporation, or, with respect to any criminal proceeding,
that such person believed or had reasonable cause to believe such person's conduct was
unlawful. In no event shall any advance be made in instances where the board or
independent legal counsel reasonably determines that such person deliberately breached
such person's duty to this corporation.

(f) Non Exclusivity. The indemnification and, to the extent permitted by the laws of the
State of Missouri, the advancement of expenses provided by Section 7.5 shall not be
exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking indemnification or advancement of
expenses may be entitled under section 537.117, RSMo, under any other provision of law,
under the articles of incorporation or these bylaws or under any agreement, or vote of
disinterested directors, policy of insurance or otherwise, both as to action in their official
capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding their respective offices, and
shall not limit in any way any right which this corporation may have to make additional
indemnifications with respect to the same or different persons or classes of persons. The
indemnification and advancement of expenses provided by, or granted pursuant to Section
7.5 shall continue as to a person who has ceased to serve in an Indemnifiable Capacity and
shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators and estate of such a person.

(g) Insurance. This corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any
person who is or was a director, officer, agent or employee of this corporation, or is or was
serving at the request of this corporation as a director, officer, agent or employee of any
Other Enterprise, against any liability asserted against such person and incurred by such
person in any such capacity, or arising out of such person's status as such, whether or not

91 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



this corporation would have the power to indemnify such person against such liability under
the provisions of this Section 7.5.

(h) Vesting of Rights. The rights granted or created hereby shall be vested in each
person entitled to indemnification hereunder as a bargained for, contractual condition of
such person's serving or having served in an Indemnifiable Capacity and while Section 7.5
may be amended or repealed, no such amendment or repeal shall release, terminate or
adversely affect the rights of such person this section with respect to any act taken or the
failure to take any act by such person prior to such amendment or repeal or with respect to
any action, suit or proceeding with respect to such act or failure to act filed before or after
such amendment or repeal.

(i) Definition of "this corporation". For purposes of this Section 7.5, other than
paragraph (c) of Section 7.5, references to "this corporation" shall, if and only if the board
of directors shall determine, include, in addition to the resulting or surviving corporation,
any constituent corporation (including any constituent of a constituent) absorbed in a
consolidation or merger, which, if its separate existence had continued, would have had
power and authority to indemnify its directors or officers or persons serving at the request
of such constituent corporation as a director, officer, employee, or agent of any Other
Enterprise, so that any person who is or was a director or officer of such constituent
corporation, or is or was serving at the request of such constituent corporation as a
director, officer, employee, or agent of any Other Enterprise, shall stand in the same
position under the provisions of this Section 7.5 with respect to the resulting or surviving
corporation as such person would have with respect to such constituent corporation if its
separate existence had continued.

(j) Certain Definitions. For purposes of this Section 7.5:

(i) References to serving in an "Indemnifiable Capacity" shall mean service by a person
as a director or officer of this corporation or service by a person at this corporation's
request as a director, officer, employee or agent of any Other Enterprise (as hereinafter
defined);

(ii) References to "Other Enterprises" or "Other Enterprise" shall include without
limitation any other corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust
or employee benefit plan;

(iii) References to "fines" shall include any excise taxes assessed on a person with
respect to an employee benefit plan;

(iv) References to "defense" shall include investigations of any threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding as well as appeals thereof and shall also include any
defensive assertion of a cross claim or counterclaim;

(v) References to "serving at the request of this corporation" shall include any service
as a director, officer, employee, or agent of a corporation which imposes duties on, or
involves services by, such director, officer, employee, or agent with respect to an employee
benefit plan, its participants, or beneficiaries;

92 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



(vi) A person who acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably believed
to be in the interest of the participants and beneficiaries of an employee benefit plan shall
be deemed to have acted in a manner "not opposed to the best interests of this
corporation";

(vii) Unless the board of directors of this corporation shall determine otherwise, any
director or officer of this corporation who shall serve as a director, officer, employee, or
agent of any Other Enterprise of which this corporation, directly or indirectly, is a
shareholder or creditor, or in which this corporation is in any way interested, shall be
presumed to be serving as such director, officer, employee, or agent at the request of this
corporation; and

(viii) In all other instances where any person shall serve as a director, officer, employee, or
agent of any Other Enterprise, if it is not otherwise established that such person is or was
serving as such director, officer, employee, or agent at the request of this corporation, the
board of directors of this corporation shall determine whether such person is or was
serving at the request of this corporation, and it shall not be necessary to show any actual
or prior request for such service, which determination shall be final and binding on this
corporation and the person seeking indemnification.

(k) Severability. If any provision of this Section 7.5 or the application of any such
provision to any person or circumstance is held invalid, illegal or unenforceable for any
reason whatsoever, the remaining provisions of this Section and the application of such
provision to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby and to the fullest
extent possible the court finding such provision invalid, illegal or unenforceable shall modify
and construe the provision so as to render it valid and enforceable as against all persons or
entities and to give themaximum possible protection to persons subject to indemnification
hereby within the bounds of validity, legality, and enforceability. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, if any person who is or was serving in an Indemnifiable Capacity
is entitled under any provision of this Section 7.5 to indemnification by this corporation for
some or a portion of the judgments, amounts paid in settlement, attorneys' fees, ERISA
excise taxes or penalties, fines or other expenses actually and reasonably incurred by any
such person in connection with any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding (including without limitation, the investigation, defense, settlement or appeal of
such action, suit or proceeding), whether civil, criminal, administrative, investigative or
appellate, but not, however, for all of the total amount thereof, this corporation shall
nevertheless indemnify such person for the portion thereof to which such person is
entitled.

ARTICLE VIII
NOTICE

Any notice required or desired to be given under these bylaws or otherwise to any director
shall be given in writing and shall be deemed given and effective at the earliest of the
following:

(a) when received by the director being notified;

93 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



(b) five days after deposit in the United States mail, as evidenced by the postmark, if
mailed correctly addressed and with first class postage affixed;

(c) on the date shown on the return receipt, if sent by registered or certifiedmail, return
receipt requested, and the receipt is signed by or on behalf of the addressee; and

(d) 30 days after its deposit in the United States mail, as evidenced by the postmark, if
mailed correctly addressed and with other than first class, registered or certified postage
affixed.

Written notice is correctly addressed to a director if addressed to the director's address
shown on this corporation's current records.

ARTICLE IX
FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of this corporation shall be July 1 through June 30.

ARTICLE X
AMENDMENTS

Except as otherwise specifically provided in these bylaws, the bylaws of this corporation
may be amended or new bylaws adopted upon the approval of a majority of all directors in
office. If an amendment is to be approved at a meeting of the board of directors, 30 days’
notice of the meeting must be given by the chairman of the board, the president, or at least
20 percent of the directors then in office. The notice must state that the purpose of the
meeting is to consider a proposed amendment to the bylaws and contain or be
accompanied by a copy or summary of the amendment. This corporation shall keep at its
principal office a copy of the bylaws, as amended, which shall be open to inspection by any
boardmember at all reasonable times during office hours.

All amendments shall comply with Article XI of this bylaws and any state and federal
statutes and regulations governing charter public schools in Missouri.

ARTICLE XI
OPENMEETINGS ANDRECORDS

Notwithstanding any other provision of these bylaws, the board of directors shall comply
with the requirements in Chapter 610, RSMo, when conducting public business. To the
extent that any provisions in these bylaws do not comply withMissouri’s Sunshine Law, the
Sunshine Law shall control.

The board of directors shall ensure that the charter school operates in compliance with
Chapter 610, RSMo.

Section 610.028, RSMo, requires that a body subject to the law adopt a reasonable written
policy in compliance with sections 610.010 to 610.030, RSMo. The board shall adopt an
initial Sunshine Law Policy as required by law, and thereafter, the Executive Director [or
other school title] is delegated the authority tomakemodifications to the policy, or to adopt

94 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



more detailed policies, with notice to the board of directors. The Executive Director [or
other school title] shall, at least annually, review the policy or policies to ensure continued
compliance with the Missouri Sunshine Law, due to possible legislative changes or court
decisions.

The board of directors shall review and become familiar with the Sunshine Law and its
requirements, and may do so by reference to theMissouri Attorney General's web pages or
publications on the same.

The Executive Director and any persons designated to handle public records requests shall
also review and become familiar with the Sunshine Law and its requirements, and may do
so by reference to theMissouri Attorney General's web pages or publications on the same.

[Signature Page Follows]

95 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Conflict of InterestModel Policy [required]2[revised]

The Board of ______________________ (school) adopts the following policy, effective on the
date of adoption by the Board.

Article I- Purpose

The purpose of the conflict of interest policy is to protect this tax-exempt organization’s
(“Organization”) interest when it is contemplating entering into a transaction or
arrangement that might benefit the private interest of an officer or director of the
Organization or might result in a possible excess benefit transaction. This policy is
intended to supplement but not replace any applicable state and federal laws governing
conflict of interest applicable to nonprofit and charitable organizations. As a charter
school, certain special state conflicts of interest policies apply as discussed herein.

Article II- Definitions

1. Interested Person

Any director, principal officer, or member of a committee with governing board delegated
powers, who has a direct or indirect financial interest, as defined below, is an interested
person.

2. Financial Interest

A person has a financial interest if the person has, directly or indirectly, through business,
investment, or family:

a. An ownership or investment interest in any entity with which the Organization has a
transaction or arrangement;

b. A compensation arrangement with the Organization or with any entity or individual
with which the Organization has a transaction or arrangement; or

c. A potential ownership or investment interest in, or compensation arrangement with,
any entity or individual with which the Organization is negotiating a transaction or
arrangement. Compensation includes direct and indirect remuneration as well as gifts or
favors that are not insubstantial.

A financial interest is not necessarily a conflict of interest. Under Article III, Section 2, a
person who has a financial interest may have a conflict of interest only if the appropriate
governing board or committee decides that a conflict of interest exists.

2BF, App. H. & BG, App. C.

96 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Article III- Procedures

1. Duty to Disclose

In connection with any actual or possible conflict of interest, an interested person must
disclose the existence of the financial interest and be given the opportunity to disclose all
material facts to the directors and members of committees with governing board
delegated powers considering the proposed transaction or arrangement.

2. DeterminingWhether a Conflict of Interest Exists

After disclosure of the financial interest and all material facts, and after any discussion with
the interested person, s/he shall leave the governing board or committeemeeting while the
determination of a conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The remaining board or
committeemembers shall decide if a conflict of interest exists.

Under Missouri law, the following are conflicts of interest. The board has no discretion on
whether these items present a conflict of interest. No person shall be appointed to the
board unless they meet the following requirements. Any boardmember who is in violation
of any of these requirements is ineligible to serve and shall immediately forfeit their office:

a. No member of the board shall hold any other office or employment from the board while
serving as amember of the board.

b. No member of the board shall have any substantial interest (see §105.450, RSMo) in any
entity employed by or contracting with the board.

c. No member of the board shall be an employee of a company that provides substantial
services to the charter school.

3. Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of Interest

a. An interested personmaymake a presentation at the governing board or committee
meeting, but after the presentation, s/he shall leave the meeting during the discussion of,
and the vote on, the transaction or arrangement involving the possible conflict of interest.

b. The chairperson of the governing board or committee shall, if appropriate, appoint a
disinterested person or committee to investigate alternatives to the proposed transaction
or arrangement.

c. After exercising due diligence, the governing board or committee shall determine
whether the Organization can obtain with reasonable efforts a more advantageous
transaction or arrangement from a person or entity that would not give rise to a conflict of
interest.

d. If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement is not reasonably possible
under circumstances not producing a conflict of interest, the governing board or
committee shall determine by a majority vote of the disinterested directors whether the
transaction or arrangement is in the Organization’s best interest, for its own benefit, and

97 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



whether it is fair and reasonable. In conformity with the above determination, it shall make
its decision as to whether to enter into the transaction or arrangement.

4. Violations of the Conflicts of Interest Policy

a. If the governing board or committee has reasonable cause to believe amember has
failed to disclose actual or possible conflicts of interest, it shall inform the member of the
basis for such belief and afford the member an opportunity to explain the alleged failure to
disclose.

b. If, after hearing the member’s response and after making further investigation as
warranted by the circumstances, the governing board or committee determines the
member has failed to disclose an actual or possible conflict of interest, it shall take
appropriate disciplinary and corrective action.

Article IV- Records of Proceedings

The minutes of the governing board and all committees with board delegated powers shall
contain:

a. The names of the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a financial
interest in connection with an actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of the
financial interest, any action taken to determine whether a conflict of interest was present,
and the governing board’s or committee’s decision as to whether a conflict of interest in
fact existed.

b. The names of the persons who were present for discussions and votes relating to
the transaction or arrangement, the content of the discussion, including any alternatives to
the proposed transaction or arrangement, and a record of any votes taken in connection
with the proceedings.

Article V- Annual Statements

Each director, principal officer, and member of a committee with governing board
delegated powers shall annually sign a statement which affirms such person:

a. Has received a copy of the conflicts of interest policy,

b. Has read and understands the policy,

c. Has agreed to comply with the policy, and

d. Understands the Organization is charitable and in order to maintain its federal tax
exemption, it must engage primarily in activities which accomplish one or more of its
tax-exempt purposes.

Article VI-Periodic Reviews

98 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



To ensure the Organization operates in a manner consistent with charitable purposes and
does not engage in activities that could jeopardize its tax-exempt status, periodic reviews
shall be conducted. The periodic reviews shall, at a minimum, include the following
subjects:

a. Whether compensation arrangements and benefits are reasonable, based on
competent survey information, and the result of arm’s length bargaining,

b. Whether partnerships, joint ventures, and arrangements with management
organizations conform to the Organization’s written policies, are properly recorded, reflect
reasonable investment or payments for goods and services, further charitable purposes
and do not result in inurement, impermissible private benefit or in an excess benefit
transaction.

Article VIII- Use of Outside Experts

When conducting the periodic reviews as provided for in Article VII, the Organizationmay,
but need not, use outside advisors. If outside experts are used, their use shall not relieve
the governing board of its responsibility for ensuring periodic reviews are conducted.

99 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Sunshine LawModel Policy [required]3[revised]

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Section 610.023.1, RSMo, provides that a public governmental body must
appoint a custodian to maintain that body's records and the identity and location of the
custodian is to bemade available upon request; and

WHEREAS, Section 610.026, RSMo, sets forth that a public governmental body shall
provide access to and, upon request, furnish copies of public records; and

WHEREAS, Section 610.028.2, RSMo, provides that a public governmental body shall
provide a reasonable written policy in compliance with sections 610.010 to 610.035, RSMo,
commonly referred to as the Sunshine Law, regarding the release of information on any
meeting, record or vote.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. That (insert title of custodian) be and hereby is appointed custodian of the records of
(insert name of public governmental body) and that such custodian is located at (insert
specific location, including room, street, address, city and state).

2. That said custodian shall respond to all requests for access to or copies of a public
record within the time period provided by statute except in those circumstances authorized
by statute.

3. That the fees to be charged for access to or furnishing copies of records shall be as
hereinafter provided: (Insert fee schedule.Note: Feesmay not exceed 10 cents per page for
paper copies 9 by 14 or smaller, plus an hourly fee for duplicating time not to exceed the
average hourly rate of pay for clerical staff of the public governmental body. Research time
may be billed at actual cost, except that attorney timemay not be billed as research time.)

4. That it is the policy of (insert name of public governmental body) that meetings, records,
votes, actions, and deliberations of this body shall be open to the public unless otherwise
provided by law.

5. That (insert name of public governmental body) hereby closes all public records to the
extent authorized by law.

6. That (insert name of governmental body) shall comply with sections 610.010 to
610.035, RSMo, the Sunshine Law, as now existing or hereafter amended.

3BG, App. C.

100 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Family andMedical Leave ActModel Policy[required][revised]4

The Board of ______________________ (school) adopts the following policy, effective on the
date of adoption by the Board.

This policy is limited to any rights or benefits contained in the Family andMedical Leave Act
(FMLA).

SECTION 1. Eligible Employees

SECTION 1.1. Employees of the school/Board/management organization employed by the
Board who have been employed for at least twelve (12) months and who have worked at
least 1250 hours during the 12month period immediately prior to requesting leave and are
employed at a worksite where 50 ormore employees are located within 75miles of the
worksite are eligible to take twelve (12) weeks of unpaid leave under FMLA.

SECTION 1.2. An employeemay request leave for one or more of the following reasons:

1. Birth of a child and to care for the newborn child;
2. Adoption or foster placement of a child with the employee;
3. To care for the employee's spouse, son, daughter or parent, if that person has a

serious health condition;
4. Serious health condition of employee that prevents the employee from performing

the job functions;
5. Because of a qualifying exigency (hereinafter defined) arising out of the fact that an

employee’s spouse, son, daughter or parent is a coveredmilitary member on active
duty or has been notified of an impending call or order to active duty status in the
National Guard or Reserves in support of a contingency operation;

6. To care for a covered servicemember (hereinafter defined) with a serious injury or
illness when the employee is the spouse, son, daughter, parent or next of kin.

SECTION 2. Definitions

“Covered Servicemember”means amember of the Armed Forces, including amember of
the National Guard or Reserves, who is undergoingmedical treatment, recuperation, or
therapy, is otherwise in outpatient status, or is on the temporary retired list, for a serious
injury or illness. Amember of the Armed Forces would have a serious injury or illness if he
or she has incurred an injury or illness in the line of duty while on active duty in the Armed
Forces provided that the injury or illnessmay render the servicemembermedically unfit to
perform duties of themember’s office, grade rank or rating.

"Instructional employee or other key position"means an employee whose school leader
function is to instruct or directly support instruction of students in a class, a small group or
an individual setting or provide an essential function such as administration which would
provide a disruption in the normal operations of the school.

4HR, App. A.

101 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



"Parent"means a biological parent or one who acted in place of a parent when the
employee was a child. The term "parent" does not include parent "in-law."

“Qualifying exigency” may include attending certain military events, arranging for
alternative childcare, addressing certain financial and legal arrangements, attending
certain counseling sessions, and attending post-deployment reintegration briefings.

"Serious health condition"means an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental
condition that involves inpatient care in a hospital, hospice or residential medical care
facility or continuing treatment by a health care provider and has been duly documented by
a health care provider.

"Son or daughter"means a biological, adopted or foster child, a step-child, a legal ward or a
child for whom the employee acts as a parent. The son or daughter must be under age 18 or,
if the son or daughter is age 18 or older, he/shemust be incapable of self-care on a daily
basis due to a documentedmental or physical disability.

"Spouse"means a husband or wife.

SECTION 3. Amount and Type of Leave Taken

SECTION 3.1. Except as provided below, an employeemay take a total of twelve (12) weeks
during any twelve-month period. The twelve-month period shall bemeasured backward
from the date the employee begins using any FMLA leave. In the event of the birth,
adoption or foster placement of a son or daughter, all leavemust be completed within
twelve (12) months after the birth, adoption or foster placement.

SECTION 3.2. If both spouses work for the Board and both are eligible for FMLA leave, they
are authorized to take only a combined total of twelve (12) weeks during any one
twelve-month period to care for a newborn or adopted child, a child placed with the
employee for foster care, or a parent with a serious health condition for twelve (12) weeks.

SECTION 3.3. Employees seeking to take Family andMedical Leave to care for a newborn
or adopted child, a child placed with the employee for foster care, a parent, spouse, or child
with a serious health condition, or because of their own serious health condition, must first
exhaust any personal leave, paid vacation, applicable accumulated sick leave, and any other
applicable paid leave for their Family andMedical Leave.

SECTION 3.4. Intermittent or Reduced Leave
An employeemay only take leave on an intermittent or reduced leave schedule when
medically necessary. The Board will require a certification, in the form described in Section
3.7 below, to document themedical necessity of such intermittent leave.

SECTION 3.5. Notification of Leave
If the need for FMLA leave is foreseeable, an employee requesting leavemust provide at
least 30 days advance notice to the (School Leader or other job title). If such advance
notice is not possible, the employeemust give said notice as soon as practicable, ordinarily

102 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



within one to twoworking days of learning of the need for leave.When planningmedical
treatment, the employee shouldmake a reasonable effort to schedule the treatment so
that any corresponding leave will not unduly disrupt the operations of the school or
classroom instruction.

SECTION 3.6. Benefits and Return toWork
Employees taking FMLA leave will continue to accrue all benefits for which they are eligible
that are provided by the school while on FMLA leave. The Board will pay the employer's
portion, if any, of such benefits. The employee will pay the same portion, if any, of such
benefits as the employee paid before beginning the leave. The employee will be billed for
the employee portion of the benefits and shall timely pay required premiums in order to
maintain active benefits coverage.

The Boardmay recover any health care benefit premiums paid on behalf of an employee if
the employee does not return to work after the leave period has expired.

With the exception of paid vacation, personal, medical or sick leave required to be
exhausted prior to taking unpaid leave under Section 3.3 above, the employee’s absence
during leave will not alter benefits which the employee accrued before taking leave.

Upon return from leave, the employee is entitled to be reinstated to a position equivalent to
the one the employee held when he/she left on FMLA leave, with equivalent pay, benefits
and other terms and conditions of employment. Upon proper notice, however, the Board
may deny reinstatement under this policy to an employee whose salary is within the highest
10% of the employees employed by the school (“key employee”) if such denial is necessary
to prevent substantial and grievous economic injury to the school’s operation, as
determined by the Board. Employees will be notified if they are considered a key employee,
if there is an intention to deny reinstatement, and of their rights in such instances.

SECTION 3.7. Required Certification and Reporting
The Board requires that a request for leave due to a serious health condition be supported
by a certification issued by the appropriate health care provider of the eligible employee or
of the son, daughter, spouse or parent of the employee on a form to be provided by the
Board.

This certificationmust include:

1. The date on which the serious health condition commenced;
2. The probable duration of the condition;
3. If the purpose if the leave is to care for a son, daughter, spouse or parent ("family

member"), a statement that the employee is needed to care for the family
member and the estimated amount of time needed for such care;

4. If the leave is due to the employee's own serious health condition, a statement
that the employee is unable to perform his or her job functions. The employer
may require that the eligible employee obtain subsequent recertification on a
reasonable basis as requested by the Board.

103 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



The Board, at its own expense, may obtain the opinion of a second health care provider of
the Board's choice, if it should choose to do so. If a conflict exists between the opinion in
the certification and the second opinion, the Boardmay, at its own expense, obtain a third
opinion from a health care provider upon which the Board and the employee jointly agree.
Such a third opinion as to the necessity for the leave is binding on both the Board and the
employee.

Upon an employee's return after leave for his/her own serious health condition, the Board
may require the employee to obtain certification from a health care provider that the
employee is able to resumework.

The Boardmay require an employee on FMLA leave to report periodically to the (School
Leader or other job title) on the employee's status and intent to return to work.

SECTION 3.8. Special Provisions
When an instructional employee or other key position essential to the function of the
school seeks intermittent leave or leave on a reduced schedule in connection with a family
or personal illness that would constitute at least 20% of the total number working days in
the period during which the leave would extend, the Boardmay require the employee to
elect to take leave in a block (not intermittently) for the entire period or to transfer to an
available alternative position within the school that is equivalent in pay, for which the
employee is qualified, and which better accommodates the intermittent situation.

If the employee begins leavemore than five weeks before the end of a semester, the Board
may require the employee to continue taking leave until the end of the semester if:

1. The leave will last at least three weeks; and
2. The employee would return to work during the three-week period before the end of

the term.

An eligible employee is entitled to up to a total of 26 workweeks of unpaid, job protected
leave during a single 12-month period to care for a covered servicemember with a serious
injury or illness. The employee must be the spouse, son, daughter, parent, or next of kin of
the covered servicemember.

104 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Exhibit 1

FMLADescription Of Serious Health Condition5

A “Serious Health Condition” means an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental
condition that involves one of the following:

1. Hospital Care
Inpatient care (i.e., overnight stay) in a hospital, hospice, or residential medical
care facility, including any period of incapacity or subsequent treatment 6 in
connection with or consequent to such inpatient care.

2. Absence Plus Treatment
A period of incapacity of more than three full consecutive days (including any
subsequent treatment or period of incapacity relating to the same condition),
that also involves:

a) Treatment two or more times (within 30 days of the first day of
incapacity, unless extenuating circumstances exist) by a health care
provider, by a nurse or physician’s assistant under direct supervision of a
health care provider, or by a provider of health services (e.g., physical
therapist) under orders of, or on referral by, a health care provider; or

b) Treatment by a health care provider on at least one occasion which
results in a regiment of continuing treatment7 under the supervision of
a health care provider.

The requirements for treatment by a healthcare provider means an in-person
visit to a healthcare provider. The first (or only) in-person treatment visit must
take place within seven days of the first day of incapacity.

3. Pregnancy
Any period of incapacity due to pregnancy, or for prenatal care.

4. Chronic Conditions Requiring Treatments
A chronic condition which:

a) Requires periodic visits (at least twice a year) for treatment by a
healthcare provider, or by a nurse or physician’s assistant under direct
supervision of a healthcare provider;

7 A regiment of continuing treatment includes, for example, a course of prescriptionmedication (e.g.,
antibiotic) or therapy requiring special equipment to restore or alleviate the health condition. A
regiment of treatment does not include the taking of over-the-counter medications such as aspirin,
antihistamines, or salves; or bed-rest, drinking fluids, exercise, and other similar activities that can
be initiated without a visit to a health care provider.

6 Treatment includes examinations to determine if a serious health condition exists and evaluations
of the condition. Treatment does not include routine physical examinations, eye examinations, or
dental examinations.

5 Here and elsewhere on this form, the information sought relates only to the condition for which
the employee is taking FMLA leave.

105 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



b) Continues over an extended period of time (including recurring
episodes of a single underlying condition); and

c) May cause episodic rather than continuing period of incapacity8 (e.g.,
asthma, diabetes, epilepsy).

5. Permanent/Long-term Conditions Requiring Supervision
A period of incapacity4 which is permanent or long term due to a condition for
which treatment may not be effective. The employee or family member must
be under the continuing supervision of, but need not be receiving active
treatment by, a health care provider. Examples include Alzheimer’s, a severe
stroke, or the terminal stages of a disease.

6. Multiple Treatments (Non-Chronic Conditions)
Any period of absence to receive multiple treatments (including any period of
recovery therefrom) by a health care provider or by a provider of health care
services under orders of, or on referral by, a healthcare provider, either from
restorative surgery after an accident or other injury, or for a condition that
would likely result in a period of incapacity4 of more than three full consecutive
calendar days in the absence of medical intervention or treatment, such as
cancer (chemotherapy, radiation, etc.) severe arthritis (physical therapy), or
kidney disease (dialysis).

8 “Incapacity,” for purposes of FMLA, is defined to mean inability to work, attend school or perform
other regular daily activities due to the serious health condition, treatment therefore, or recovery
therefrom.

106 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Exhibit 2:

FMLADescription of Qualifying Exigency

Eligible employees may take FMLA leave while the employee’s spouse, son, daughter, or
parent (i.e., the covered military member”) is on active duty or call to covered active duty
status as defined in 29 C.F.R.825.126(b)(2) for one or more of the following qualifying
exigencies:

1. Short-Notice Deployment
Any issue that arises from the fact that a covered military member is notified of an
impending call or order to covered active duty in support of a contingency operation
seven or less calendar days prior to the date of deployment.

2. Military Events and Related Activities
Leave to attend any official ceremony, program or event sponsored by the military
that is related to active duty or call to covered active duty status of a covered
military member; or leave to attend family support or assistance programs and
informal briefings sponsored or promoted by the military, military service
organizations, or the American Red Cross that are related to the active duty or call
to covered active duty status of a coveredmilitary member.

3. Childcare and School Activities
When necessary due to circumstances arising from the active duty or call to
covered active duty status of a covered military member – leave to arrange for
alternative childcare; to enroll in or transfer the military service member’s child to a
new school or daycare; or to attend meetings with staff at a school or daycare
facility concerning the coveredmember’s child.

4. Financial and Legal Arrangements
To make or update financial or legal arrangements to address the covered military
member’s absence, such as preparing and executing powers of attorney,
transferring bank account signature authority, or preparing a living will or trust.

5. Counseling
To attend counseling provided by someone other than a health care provider for
oneself, for the covered military member. Or for the child of the covered military
servicemember provided that the need for counseling arises from the active duty or
call to active duty status of a coveredmilitary member.

6. Rest and Recuperation
To spend time with a coveredmilitary member who is on short-term, temporary rest
and recuperation leave during the period of deployment.

7. Post-Deployment Activities
To attend any official ceremony or program sponsored by themilitary for a period of
90 days following the termination of the covered military member’s active duty
status (i.e., arrival ceremonies or reintegration events); or to address issues that
arise from the death of a coveredmilitary member while on active duty status.

107 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



8. Additional Activities
Other events that arise out of the covered military member’s active duty or call to
covered active duty status provided the employer and employee agree that such
leave shall qualify as an exigency, and agree to both the timing and duration of such
leave.

108 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Employee Dress CodeModel Policy9[revised]

The Board of ______________________ (school) adopts the following policy, effective on the
date of adoption by the Board.

SECTION 1. Purpose of Employee Dress Code

The purpose of establishing an employee dress code is to provide an example of
appropriate attire that:

● Clearly distinguishes staff from students;
● Models modesty and professionalism; and
● Is functional given the nature of the position

SECTION 2. Dress Code
SECTION 2.1. An employee who is inappropriately dressed, in the opinion of the (School
Leader or other title), may be sent home and required to return to work in acceptable attire.
The employee shall not be paid for time away fromwork.
SECTION 2.2. Appropriate dress includes but is not limited to:

● Business suits/coordinated pants suits
● Collared shirts with and without ties
● Skirts
● Dresses
● Slacks
● Sweaters, blouses, knit tops, jackets
● Coordinated dress shorts ensemble with appropriate shoes and hosiery
● Sweatshirts and tee shirts with school-related insignia
● Appropriate shoes
● Attire in accordance with the environmental requirements for specific job

assignments

SECTION 2.3. To ensure that employees are professionally attired, the following are
considered unacceptable:

● Shorts (except for physical education)
● Jeans, including overalls, of any color (acceptable only for special projects or

activities or related to specific job assignments)
● Hats/headwraps
● Immodest dress such as a dress which is too short (more than three inches above

the knees) or tight or otherwise revealing
● Oversized tee shirts and undershirts
● Leggings/spandex
● Tank tops
● See-through clothing

9HR, App. I.

109 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



● Sundress without a jacket
● Clothing that exposes themidriff
● Extremely low cut dresses and blouses
● Exercise/jogging suit
● Other attire as deemed inappropriate by the School Leader

SECTION 2.4. The (insert name of Charter School) Governing Board recognizes that there
are occasions when individuals may need to wear specific attire due tomedical reasons or
as part of a bona fide personal religious practice. When such is the case, the employee
shall provide documentation to the (School Leader or other title) of the medical necessity
or the bona fide personal religious practice that gives rise to the need for deviation from
this policy.
SECTION 2.5. In addition, some job functions necessitate attire that may otherwise be
considered “inappropriate” (i.e., Physical Education teachersmay wear exercise attire). The
[School Leader or other title] has the discretion to authorize a deviation from this policy.

Special Education RecordsModel Policy[required][new]

The Governing Board of ______[School] adopts the following policy effective on that date
that the policy is adopted by the Board.

1. A student special education record is:

a. an individualized education program (IEP), as such term is defined in 20 U.S.C.
Section 1401, as amended;

b. an individualized family service plan (IFSP), as such term is defined in 20 U.S.C.
Section 1401, as amended; and

c. a 504 plan created under Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended.

2. A student special education record is a permanent record and [School] will maintain such
a record as part of a student’s cumulative scholastic record.

3. Notwithstanding any other policy, including a records retention policy, [School] will not
destroy a student’s most recent student special education record.

110 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Instruction for At-Risk StudentsModel Policy10[revised]

The Board of ________[School] adopts the following policy effective on the date that the
policy is adopted by the Board.                        

SECTION 1. At-risk students are those whose educational outcomes are in jeopardy
because they are experiencing academic deficits, have become disaffected with school and
learning, or impacted by other factors which impede education and social development.

SECTION 2. The School shall meet all federal and state requirements for identifying and
providing services to educationally at-risk students, including, for a school that offers high
school education, the implementation of a measurable system for identifying students in
their ninth grade year, or students who transfer into the school subsequent to their ninth
grade year, who are at risk of not being ready for college-level work or for entry-level career
positions.

SECTION 3. Academic and career counseling shall take place prior to graduation so that the
school may attempt to provide sufficient opportunities to the student to graduate
college-ready or career-ready and on time.

Braille InstructionModel Policy[required][revised]11

The Governing Board of ______[School] adopts the following policy effective on that date
that the policy is adopted by the Board.

Section 1. Definitions
● "Accessible assistive technology device", an assistive technology device, as

defined in 20 U.S.C. Section 1401, as amended, that provides blind or visually
impaired students the benefits of an educational program in an equally effective and
integratedmanner as that provided to nondisabled students;

● "Adequate instruction", the quality teaching of blind or visually impaired students,
as it pertains to general education and necessary blindness skills, in alignment with
the U.S. Department of Education's definition of free appropriate public education,
as defined in 20 U.S.C. Section 1401, as amended;

● "Blind or visually impaired student": A child who: (i)  Has an individualized education
program (IEP) or an individualized family service plan (IFSP), as such terms are
defined in 20 U.S.C. Section 1401, as amended, or a 504 plan created under Section
504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. Section 794, as amended;

11Op., App. EEE.
10Op., App. TT.

111 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



and (ii)  Is identified as having the disability of visual impairment (including blindness)
within the definition of child with a disability in 20 U.S.C. Section 1401, as amended;
OR An individual who is deaf-blind under the federal Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (IDEA), as amended, or other federal law;

● "Braille", the system of reading and writing through touch;

● "Expanded core curriculum", a disability-specific curriculum that compensates for
vision loss, is foundational to all other learning, and that covers the nine essential
areas of compensatory access, sensory efficiency, assistive technology, orientation
and mobility, social interaction, recreation and leisure, independent living,
self-determination, and career education;

● "Grade level instruction", instruction that aligns with state-designated content
standards and curricula for students of the same age or level of maturity, based on
the development of intellectual, emotional, physical, and behavioral capacity that is
typical for the student's age or age group;

● "Local educational agency" or "LEA", the same definition as in 20 U.S.C. Section
1401, as amended;

● "Nonvisual access", the ability of a blind or visually impaired student to use all
functions of a device, without using the student's vision, in an equally effective,
equally integrated manner and with equivalent ease of use as the student's sighted
peers;

● "Nonvisual skills", skills that are taught in such a way that the student does not
need to use any vision;

● "State educational agency", the same definition as in 20 U.S.C. Section 1401, as
amended;

● "Technology-mediated learning environments and methods", the settings in which
electronic and information technology including, but not limited to, the following is
used:

o   Computer-based applications and simulations;

o   Personal andmobile computing devices such as smartphones or tablets;

o   Web-based platforms;

o   Online or distance-learning programs;

o   Video games; and

o   Exhibits or installations that feature digital media, wearable technology, or
other tools that support participants' engagement with new knowledge,
skills, or practices;

112 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



● "U.S. Access Board", the independent federal agency created in 1973 that
promotes equality for people with disabilities through leadership in accessible
design and the development of accessibility guidelines and standards.

Section 2. Braille Instruction

1. Each blind or visually impaired student shall receive instruction in Braille reading and
writing as part of such student's individualized education program (IEP) or
individualized family support plan (IFSP) unless the IEP or IFSP team determines,
after an evaluation of the student's reading and writing skills, needs, and appropriate
reading and writingmedia including, but not limited to, an evaluation of the student's
needs for instruction in Braille or the use of Braille, that instruction in Braille or the
use of Braille is not appropriate.  No blind or visually impaired student shall be denied
instruction in Braille reading and writing solely because the student has some
vision.  During the evaluation and IEP process, consideration shall be given
regarding appropriate Braille instruction based on a potential vision loss due to a
degenerativemedical diagnosis.

2.  In conjunction with the U.S. Department of Education's Braille presumption
requirement in the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), as
amended, instruction in Braille reading and writing shall be sufficient to enable each
blind or visually impaired student to communicate effectively and efficiently at a
level commensurate with the student's same age and with the student's
nondisabled peers of comparable intellectual ability.  The blind or visually impaired
student's individualized education program (IEP) or individualized family support
plan (IFSP) shall specify:

a. The results obtained from an evaluation of the blind or visually impaired
student's reading and writing skills, needs, and appropriate reading and
writing media including, but not limited to, an evaluation of the blind or
visually impaired student's needs for instruction in Braille or the use of Braille
including, but not limited to, consideration regarding appropriate Braille
instruction based on a potential vision loss due to a degenerative medical
diagnosis;

b. How Braille will be implemented, if needed as determined by the IEP team, as
a primary mode for learning through integration with other classroom
activities;

c. The length of the period of instruction and the frequency and duration of
each instructional session as determined by the IEP team, which shall, as
closely as appropriate based on individual needs, be identical to the level of
instruction provided to nondisabled peers; and

d. The level of competency in Braille reading and writing to be achieved by the
end of the period.

3. Use, and provision, of Braille materials for reading and writing shall be addressed in
504 plans for blind or visually impaired students created under Section 504 of the
federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. Section 794, as amended.

4. In conjunction with academic achievement and functional performance
requirements of 34 CFR 300.320(a)(2)(i), as amended, instruction in expanded core

113 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



curriculum shall be provided to blind or visually impaired students to support
progress in the general education curriculum.

Section 3. Instruction In Assistive Technology

1. Each blind or visually impaired student shall receive instruction in assistive
technology as part of the student's individualized education program (IEP) or
individualized family support plan (IFSP) unless the IEP or IFSP team determines,
after an evaluation of a student's needs, that instruction in assistive technology is
not appropriate.  No student shall be denied instruction in assistive technology
solely because the student has some vision.

2. In conjunction with accessible assistive technology requirements of the federal
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) in 20 U.S.C. Section
1412(a)(12)(B)(i), as amended, the blind or visually impaired student shall receive
grade-level instruction that will equip the blind or visually impaired student with the
appropriate technology-mediated learning environments and methods to perform
on the same level of proficiency expected of peers of comparable intellectual ability
and grade level.  The blind or visually impaired student's IEP or IFSP shall specify:

a. The results obtained from an assessment of the blind or visually impaired
student's skills, needs, and appropriate accessible assistive technology
including, but not limited to, an evaluation of the future needs for accessible
assistive technology training or the use of accessible assistive technology;

b. How accessible assistive technology will be implemented as a primarymode
for learning through integration with other classroom activities;

c. The frequency and duration of each instructional session;

d. The level of mastery of the accessible assistive technology specified by the
blind or visually impaired student's assessment to be achieved by the end of
the period; and

e. Acknowledgment that either:

i. The blind or visually impaired student may transport the accessible
assistive technology to and from school without the need for
payment, family assumption of liability for loss or damage, or any
other cost to the blind or visually impaired student or the family; or

ii. If the accessible assistive technology remains at school, the LEA will
provide duplicate accessible assistive technology in the blind or
visually impaired student's home without requiring payment, family
assumption of liability for loss or damage, or any other cost to the
blind or visually impaired student or the family.

114 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



3. Use, and provision, of accessible assistive technology shall be addressed in 504
plans for blind or visually impaired students created under Section 504 of the
federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. Section 794, as amended.

Section 4. Instruction in Orientation andMobility

1. Each blind or visually impaired student shall receive instruction in orientation and
mobility as part of the student's individualized education program (IEP) or
individualized family support plan (IFSP) unless the IEP or IFSP team determines,
after an evaluation of a student's needs, that instruction in orientation and mobility
is not appropriate.  No student shall be denied instruction in orientation andmobility
solely because the student has some vision.

2. In conjunction with orientation and mobility services requirements of 34 CFR
300.34(c)(7), as amended, blind or visually impaired students shall receive
orientation and mobility instruction to equip each blind or visually impaired student
with the age-appropriate tools, techniques, and nonvisual skills to navigate in and
around the student's home, schools, communities, and other environments as
applicable, and as expected of peers of comparable intellectual ability and grade
level.  The blind or visually impaired student's IEP or IFSP shall specify:

a. The results obtained from an evaluation of the blind or visually impaired
student's orientation and mobility needs including, but not limited to, an
evaluation of the blind or visually impaired student's future needs for
instruction in orientation andmobility;

b. How orientation and mobility will be integrated into the home, school, and
community;

c. The date on which orientation andmobility instruction will commence;

d. The frequency and duration of each instructional session; and

e. The level of mastery of orientation and mobility skills to be achieved by the
end of the period.

3. Orientation and mobility equipment, accommodations, and modifications shall be
addressed in 504 plans for blind or visually impaired students created under Section
504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. Section 794, as amended.

4.  An orientation and mobility evaluation shall be conducted by a person who is
appropriately certified by the National Blindness Professional Certification Board
(NBPCB) with a National Orientation and Mobility Certification (NOMC), or through
the Academy for Certification of Vision Rehabilitation and Education Professionals
(ACVREP) as a Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (COMS), or who holds a
nationally recognized certification related to orientation andmobility.

5. The orientation and mobility evaluations described in subdivision (4) of this
subsection shall occur in familiar and unfamiliar environments, during the daytime

115 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



and nighttime, and around the home, school, and community as determined age
appropriate by the blind or visually impaired student's IEP or IFSP.

116 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

UPDATED- Board Conflict of Interest Form

Section: V. Governance Committee Updates
Item: F. UPDATED- Board Conflict of Interest Form
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: 24-25 COI.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 117 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Conflict of Interest Policy

The Board of Kairos Academies adopts the following policy, effective on the date of adoption by the
Board.

Article I- Purpose

The purpose of the conflict of interest policy is to protect this tax-exempt organization’s
(“Organization”) interest when it is contemplating entering into a transaction or arrangement that
might benefit the private interest of an officer or director of the Organization or might result in a
possible excess benefit transaction. This policy is intended to supplement but not replace any
applicable state and federal laws governing conflict of interest applicable to nonprofit and charitable
organizations. As a charter school, certain special state conflicts of interest policies apply as
discussed herein.

Article II- Definitions

1. Interested Person

Any director, principal officer, or member of a committee with governing board delegated powers,
who has a direct or indirect financial interest, as defined below, is an interested person.

2. Financial Interest

A person has a financial interest if the person has, directly or indirectly, through business, investment,
or family:

a. An ownership or investment interest in any entity with which the Organization has a
transaction or arrangement;

b. A compensation arrangement with the Organization or with any entity or individual with
which the Organization has a transaction or arrangement; or

118 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



c. A potential ownership or investment interest in, or compensation arrangement with, any
entity or individual with which the Organization is negotiating a transaction or arrangement.
Compensation includes direct and indirect remuneration as well as gifts or favors that are not
insubstantial.

A financial interest is not necessarily a conflict of interest. Under Article III, Section 2, a person who
has a financial interest may have a conflict of interest only if the appropriate governing board or
committee decides that a conflict of interest exists.

Article III- Procedures

1. Duty to Disclose

In connection with any actual or possible conflict of interest, an interested person must disclose the
existence of the financial interest and be given the opportunity to disclose all material facts to the
directors and members of committees with governing board delegated powers considering the
proposed transaction or arrangement.

2. Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists

After disclosure of the financial interest and all material facts, and after any discussion with the
interested person, s/he shall leave the governing board or committee meeting while the
determination of a conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The remaining board or
committee members shall decide if a conflict of interest exists.

Under Missouri law, the following are conflicts of interest. The board has no discretion on whether
these items present a conflict of interest. No person shall be appointed to the board unless they
meet the following requirements. Any board member who is in violation of any of these requirements
is ineligible to serve and shall immediately forfeit their office:

a. No member of the board shall hold any other office or employment from the board while serving as
a member of the board.

b. No member of the board shall have any substantial interest (see §105.450, RSMo) in any entity
employed by or contracting with the board.

c. No member of the board shall be an employee of a company that provides substantial services to
the charter school.

119 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



3. Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of Interest

a. An interested person may make a presentation at the governing board or committee meeting,
but after the presentation, s/he shall leave the meeting during the discussion of, and the vote on, the
transaction or arrangement involving the possible conflict of interest.

b. The chairperson of the governing board or committee shall, if appropriate, appoint a
disinterested person or committee to investigate alternatives to the proposed transaction or
arrangement.

c. After exercising due diligence, the governing board or committee shall determine whether the
Organization can obtain with reasonable efforts a more advantageous transaction or arrangement
from a person or entity that would not give rise to a conflict of interest.

d. If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement is not reasonably possible under
circumstances not producing a conflict of interest, the governing board or committee shall determine
by a majority vote of the disinterested directors whether the transaction or arrangement is in the
Organization’s best interest, for its own benefit, and whether it is fair and reasonable. In conformity
with the above determination, it shall make its decision as to whether to enter into the transaction or
arrangement.

4. Violations of the Conflicts of Interest Policy

a. If the governing board or committee has reasonable cause to believe a member has failed to
disclose actual or possible conflicts of interest, it shall inform the member of the basis for such belief
and afford the member an opportunity to explain the alleged failure to disclose.

b. If, after hearing the member’s response and after making further investigation as warranted
by the circumstances, the governing board or committee determines the member has failed to
disclose an actual or possible conflict of interest, it shall take appropriate disciplinary and corrective
action.

Article IV- Records of Proceedings

The minutes of the governing board and all committees with board delegated powers shall contain:

a. The names of the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a financial interest
in connection with an actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of the financial interest, any

120 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



action taken to determine whether a conflict of interest was present, and the governing board’s or
committee’s decision as to whether a conflict of interest in fact existed.

b. The names of the persons who were present for discussions and votes relating to the
transaction or arrangement, the content of the discussion, including any alternatives to the proposed
transaction or arrangement, and a record of any votes taken in connection with the proceedings.

Article V- Annual Statements

Each director, principal officer, and member of a committee with governing board delegated powers
shall annually sign a statement which affirms such person:

a. Has received a copy of the conflicts of interest policy,

b. Has read and understands the policy,

c. Has agreed to comply with the policy, and

d. Understands the Organization is charitable and in order to maintain its federal tax exemption,
it must engage primarily in activities which accomplish one or more of its tax-exempt purposes.

Article VI-Periodic Reviews

To ensure the Organization operates in a manner consistent with charitable purposes and does not
engage in activities that could jeopardize its tax-exempt status, periodic reviews shall be conducted.
The periodic reviews shall, at a minimum, include the following subjects:

a. Whether compensation arrangements and benefits are reasonable, based on competent
survey information, and the result of arm’s length bargaining,

b. Whether partnerships, joint ventures, and arrangements with management organizations
conform to the Organization’s written policies, are properly recorded, reflect reasonable investment
or payments for goods and services, further charitable purposes and do not result in inurement,
impermissible private benefit or in an excess benefit transaction.

121 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Article VIII- Use of Outside Experts

When conducting the periodic reviews as provided for in Article VII, the Organization may, but need
not, use outside advisors. If outside experts are used, their use shall not relieve the governing board
of its responsibility for ensuring periodic reviews are conducted.

Kairos Academies
Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement

By signing below, I affirm that:

1. I have received and read a copy of the Conflict of Interest and Compensation Policy;

a. I agree to comply with the policy;

b. I have no actual or potential conflicts as defined by the policy or if I have, I have

previously disclosed them as required by the policy or am disclosing them below.

Disclose here, to the best of your knowledge:

1. any entity in which you participate (as a director, officer, employee, owner, or member) with

which the Corporation has a relationship;

a. any transaction in which the Corporation is a participant as to which you might have a

conflicting interest; and

b. any other situation which may pose a conflict of interest.

Name: ____________________________________

Position: ___________________________________

Signature: __________________________________

Date: _____________________________________

122 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

Board Member Training Plan

Section: V. Governance Committee Updates
Item: G. Board Member Training Plan
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: Kairos Academies New Board of Directors Onboarding Curriculum.docx

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 123 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM



Kairos Academies New Board of Directors Onboarding Activities

Coordinate School Visit (First 30 days)

• Join a school tour
• Observe a class
• Meet with CEO

o Background of CEO
o History of school
o School goals
o What’s working well / what are we seeking to improve
o Key school projects

Conduct Board Introductory Meetings (First 60 days)

• Meet with Chairman of the Board
o Board structure
o Board goals
o Role of Board members
o General Q&A

• Meet with Vice Chairman of the Board
o CEO goals / objectives
o Committee structure and objectives

• Meet with Committee Leads (if joining a Committee)
o Committee goals
o Committee successes / opportunities

Review Materials (First 90 days)

• Review Board of Directors Bylaws
• Review Board Structure
• Conduct Sunshine Law Training (if available)

Attend a Kairos Event (First 120-180 days)

• TBD, pending activities / events taking place

124 of 124Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday May 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM


	Agenda
	II.D Coversheet for 24-25 School Calendar
	Kairos Academies Calendar SY24-25 (2).pdf

	III.C Coversheet for School Review- Steve Khadam- Hir
	Kairos Academies - Board Meeting - May 2024.pdf

	IV.C Coversheet for Staff Human Resources Update
	MDFHR Cycle 6 Reflections.pdf

	IV.D Coversheet for Financials
	April 2024 Financial Report.xlsx

	IV.F Coversheet for DRAFT Finance Handbook Overview
	Draft Finance Handbook .pdf

	V.C Coversheet for SY 24-25 Board and Committee Meeting cadence
	24-25 Board Meeting Topics (1).pdf

	V.D Coversheet for MCPSA Board Policy Updates
	23-24 Policies draft.pdf

	V.F Coversheet for UPDATED- Board Conflict of Interest Form
	24-25 COI.pdf

	V.G Coversheet for Board Member Training Plan
	Kairos Academies New Board of Directors Onboarding Curriculum.docx



Dashboard

















































































































































































































Chart Mix

		Stream		Category		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

		Budget		4 Federal Revenue		$12,537		$25,074		$37,611		$50,148		$62,685		$75,222		$87,759		$170,296		$182,833		$195,370		$207,907		$1,209,499

				3 State Revenue		$353,538		$707,076		$1,060,614		$1,414,152		$1,767,690		$2,121,228		$2,474,765		$2,828,303		$3,181,841		$3,535,379		$3,888,917		$4,242,455

				1 Local Revenue		$59,173		$118,347		$177,520		$236,693		$295,866		$355,040		$414,213		$473,386		$532,559		$591,733		$650,906		$710,079

		Actual		4 Federal Revenue		$93,178		$98,164		$98,164		$498,532		$504,549		$506,428		$534,943		$535,366		$627,900		0.0		0.0		0.0

				3 State Revenue		$179,340		$358,337		$625,196		$1,306,609		$1,663,038		$1,924,950		$2,239,881		$2,559,804		$3,076,590		0.0		0.0		0.0

				1 Local Revenue		$55,486		$120,495		$153,927		$184,890		$367,472		$614,160		$745,390		$787,960		$815,760		0.0		0.0		0.0

		Stream		Category		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

		Budget		4 Federal Revenue		$12,537		$25,074		$37,611		$50,148		$62,685		$75,222		$87,759		$3,111,235		$3,123,772		$3,136,309		$3,148,846		$3,161,383

		Budget		3 State Revenue		$353,538		$707,076		$1,060,614		$1,414,152		$1,767,690		$2,121,228		$2,474,765		$2,828,303		$3,181,841		$3,535,379		$3,888,917		$4,242,455

		Budget		1 Local Revenue		$59,173		$118,347		$177,520		$236,693		$295,866		$355,040		$414,213		$473,386		$532,559		$591,733		$650,906		$710,079

		Actual		4 Federal Revenue		$93,178		$98,164		$98,164		$498,532		$504,549		$506,428		$534,943		$535,366		$627,900

		Actual		3 State Revenue		$179,340		$358,337		$625,196		$1,306,609		$1,663,038		$1,924,950		$2,239,881		$2,559,804		$3,076,590

		Actual		1 Local Revenue		$55,486		$120,495		$153,927		$184,890		$367,472		$614,160		$745,390		$787,960		$815,760

		Category		Forecast		Budget		Actual				Category		Stream		Value		vs. Forecast and Budget		% of Forecast (Budget)

		1 Local Revenue		$532,559		$177,520		$815,760				1 Local Revenue		Budget		$710k		

														Actual		$816k				153.2% (114.9%)

		3 State Revenue		$3,181,841		$1,060,614		$3,076,590				3 State Revenue		Budget		$4,242k		

														Actual		$3,077k				96.7% (72.5%)

		4 Federal Revenue		$182,833		$1,026,666		$627,900				4 Federal Revenue		Budget		$1,209k		

														Actual		$628k				343.4% (51.9%)







































		Stream		Category		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

		Budget		1 Salaries		$91,567		$183,135		$274,702		$366,269		$457,836		$549,404		$640,971		$732,538		$824,105		$915,673		$1,007,240		$1,098,807

		Budget		2 Benefits and Taxes		$26,490		$52,981		$79,471		$105,962		$132,452		$158,943		$185,433		$211,924		$238,414		$264,905		$291,395		$317,886

		Budget		3 Staff Related		$0		$601		$10,136		$10,271		$10,876		$13,181		$13,181		$13,786		$13,921		$14,056		$14,191		$14,632

		Budget		4 Rent		$57,896		$115,792		$173,688		$231,584		$289,480		$347,376		$405,273		$463,169		$521,065		$578,961		$636,857		$694,753

		Budget		5 Occupancy Service		$315		$532,552		$532,867		$533,182		$533,498		$533,813		$534,128		$534,443		$534,758		$535,074		$535,389		$610,404

		Budget		6 Student Expense, Direct		$215,114		$399,911		$520,639		$639,694		$752,690		$880,685		$1,031,930		$1,146,744		$1,261,557		$1,376,370		$1,637,862		$1,752,908

		Budget		7 Student Expense, Indirect		$32,626		$64,551		$96,476		$128,401		$160,326		$192,251		$224,871		$256,796		$288,721		$320,646		$352,571		$384,496

		Budget		8 Office and Business		$85,909		$215,663		$293,295		$351,302		$413,929		$486,936		$544,943		$602,951		$664,288		$722,295		$787,223		$850,906

		Budget		9 Transportation		$729		$1,459		$2,188		$2,917		$3,647		$4,376		$5,105		$5,835		$6,564		$7,293		$8,023		$8,752

		Actual		1 Salaries		$72,030		$142,144		$211,035		$295,537		$366,348		$464,561		$535,276		$602,006		$672,137

		Actual		2 Benefits and Taxes		$17,181		$38,104		$58,392		$82,488		$108,768		$135,150		$150,101		$170,446		$194,583

		Actual		3 Staff Related		$45,351		$45,351		$45,901		$49,381		$52,496		$58,783		$60,919		$63,398		$64,030

		Actual		4 Rent		$19,343		$118,962		$196,582		$265,260		$402,864		$402,864		$540,218		$541,289		$610,800

		Actual		5 Occupancy Service		$99,560		$177,281		$207,792		$208,959		$209,661		$221,127		$221,459		$229,538		$232,401

		Actual		6 Student Expense, Direct		$223,808		$327,241		$429,190		$564,249		$683,710		$832,992		$946,259		$1,096,124		$1,272,309

		Actual		7 Student Expense, Indirect		$25,622		$42,183		$58,563		$95,402		$122,960		$163,750		$181,072		$199,593		$225,335

		Actual		8 Office and Business		$127,338		$184,621		$247,900		$335,576		$392,058		$761,776		$835,085		$1,002,013		$856,954

		Actual		9 Transportation		$5,214		$5,214		$5,214		$5,280		$5,298		$5,376		$5,376		$5,376		$5,376

												Category		Stream		Value		vs. Forecast and Budget		% of Forecast (Budget)

		1 Salaries		$824,105		$274,702		$672,137				1 Salaries		Budget		$1,099k		

														Actual		$672k				81.6% (61.2%)

		2 Benefits and Taxes		$238,414		$79,471		$194,583				2 Benefits and Taxes		Budget		$318k		

														Actual		$195k				81.6% (61.2%)

		3 Staff Related		$13,921		$711		$64,030				3 Staff Related		Budget		$15k		

														Actual		$64k				459.9% (437.6%)

		4 Rent		$521,065		$173,688		$610,800				4 Rent		Budget		$695k		

														Actual		$611k				117.2% (87.9%)

		5 Occupancy Service		$534,758		$75,646		$232,401				5 Occupancy Service		Budget		$610k		

														Actual		$232k				43.5% (38.1%)

		6 Student Expense, Direct		$1,261,557		$491,351		$1,272,309				6 Student Expense, Direct		Budget		$1,753k		

														Actual		$1,272k				100.9% (72.6%)

		7 Student Expense, Indirect		$288,721		$95,775		$225,335				7 Student Expense, Indirect		Budget		$384k		

														Actual		$225k				78.0% (58.6%)

		8 Office and Business		$664,288		$186,618		$856,954				8 Office and Business		Budget		$851k		

														Actual		$857k				129.0% (100.7%)

		9 Transportation		$6,564		$2,188		$5,376				9 Transportation		Budget		$9k		

														Actual		$5k				81.9% (61.4%)















		Stream		Type		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

		Budget		Expenses		$510,647		$1,566,644		$1,983,462		$2,369,583		$2,754,734		$3,166,965		$3,585,835		$3,968,184		$4,353,393		$4,735,272		$5,270,751		$5,733,543

		Budget		Revenues		$425,248		$850,496		$1,275,744		$1,700,993		$2,126,241		$2,551,489		$2,976,737		$3,471,985		$3,897,233		$4,322,482		$6,135,730		$8,113,917

		Actual		Expenses		$635,446		$1,081,100		$1,460,570		$1,902,132		$2,344,163		$3,046,379		$3,480,370		$3,917,419		$4,141,559		$0		$0		$0

		Actual		Revenues		$328,005		$576,996		$877,287		$1,990,031		$2,535,059		$3,045,539		$3,520,214		$3,883,130		$4,520,250		$0		$0		$0



		Stream				Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

		Budget				-$85,399		-$716,147		-$707,718		-$668,591		-$628,493		-$615,476		-$609,098		-$496,199		-$456,160		-$412,791		$864,979		$2,380,374

		Actual				-$307,441		-$504,104		-$583,283		$87,898		$190,896		-$840		$39,844		-$34,289		$378,691

		Cash

















		Stream				Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Beginning

		Forecast				$1,709,148		$1,078,399		$1,086,829		$1,125,956		$1,166,053		$1,179,071		$1,185,449		$1,298,348		$1,338,387		$1,381,756		$1,271,525		$2,223,037		$1,794,547

		Actual				$1,713,258		$1,517,445		$1,309,374		$1,660,028		$1,778,351		$1,555,516		$1,683,696		$1,615,200		$2,003,566								$1,794,547

		Projected																				$2,003,566		$2,046,935		$1,936,704		$2,888,215

														Budget Per Day				$15,708

														Cash Balance				$1,615,200

														Days of Cash				103





















































































Data

		Stream		Type		Category		Code		7/1/2021		8/1/2021		9/1/2021		10/1/2021		11/1/2021		12/1/2021		1/1/2022		2/1/2022		3/1/2022		4/1/2022		5/1/2022		6/1/2022		7/1/2022		 		7/1/2021		8/1/2021		9/1/2021		10/1/2021		11/1/2021		12/1/2021		1/1/2022		2/1/2022		3/1/2022		4/1/2022		5/1/2022		6/1/2022		7/1/2022

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5113		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75						$21,855.75		$43,711.50		$65,567.25		$87,423.00		$109,278.75		$131,134.50		$152,990.25		$174,846.00		$196,701.75		$218,557.50		$240,413.25		$262,269.00

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5151		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92						$709.92		$1,419.84		$2,129.76		$2,839.68		$3,549.60		$4,259.52		$4,969.44		$5,679.36		$6,389.28		$7,099.20		$7,809.12		$8,519.04

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5171		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83						$570.83		$1,141.66		$1,712.49		$2,283.32		$2,854.15		$3,424.98		$3,995.81		$4,566.64		$5,137.47		$5,708.30		$6,279.13		$6,849.96

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5192		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33						$35,458.33		$70,916.66		$106,374.99		$141,833.32		$177,291.65		$212,749.98		$248,208.31		$283,666.64		$319,124.97		$354,583.30		$390,041.63		$425,499.96

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5198		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42						$578.42		$1,156.84		$1,735.26		$2,313.68		$2,892.10		$3,470.52		$4,048.94		$4,627.36		$5,205.78		$5,784.20		$6,362.62		$6,941.04

		Budget		Revenues		3 State Revenue		0000-5311		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00						$346,763.00		$693,526.00		$1,040,289.00		$1,387,052.00		$1,733,815.00		$2,080,578.00		$2,427,341.00		$2,774,104.00		$3,120,867.00		$3,467,630.00		$3,814,393.00		$4,161,156.00

		Budget		Revenues		3 State Revenue		0000-5319		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92						$6,774.92		$13,549.84		$20,324.76		$27,099.68		$33,874.60		$40,649.52		$47,424.44		$54,199.36		$60,974.28		$67,749.20		$74,524.12		$81,299.04

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5412		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64						$4,965.64		$9,931.28		$14,896.92		$19,862.56		$24,828.20		$29,793.84		$34,759.48		$39,725.12		$44,690.76		$49,656.40		$54,622.04		$59,587.68

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5424																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5441		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$70,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$70,000.00		$70,000.00		$70,000.00		$70,000.00		$70,000.00

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5445		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52						$7,190.52		$14,381.04		$21,571.56		$28,762.08		$35,952.60		$43,143.12		$50,333.64		$57,524.16		$64,714.68		$71,905.20		$79,095.72		$86,286.24

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5446		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83						$380.83		$761.66		$1,142.49		$1,523.32		$1,904.15		$2,284.98		$2,665.81		$3,046.64		$3,427.47		$3,808.30		$4,189.13		$4,569.96

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5451		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$194,040.01						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$194,040.01

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5461		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5465		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,492.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,492.00

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5497		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$752,523.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$752,523.00

		Budget		Expenses		1 Salaries		1131-6111		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25						$90,967.25		$181,934.50		$272,901.75		$363,869.00		$454,836.25		$545,803.50		$636,770.75		$727,738.00		$818,705.25		$909,672.50		$1,000,639.75		$1,091,607.00

		Budget		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6211		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59						$12,735.59		$25,471.18		$38,206.77		$50,942.36		$63,677.95		$76,413.54		$89,149.13		$101,884.72		$114,620.31		$127,355.90		$140,091.49		$152,827.08

		Budget		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6231		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97						$5,639.97		$11,279.94		$16,919.91		$22,559.88		$28,199.85		$33,839.82		$39,479.79		$45,119.76		$50,759.73		$56,399.70		$62,039.67		$67,679.64

		Budget		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6232		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03						$1,319.03		$2,638.06		$3,957.09		$5,276.12		$6,595.15		$7,914.18		$9,233.21		$10,552.24		$11,871.27		$13,190.30		$14,509.33		$15,828.36

		Budget		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6241		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00						$6,750.00		$13,500.00		$20,250.00		$27,000.00		$33,750.00		$40,500.00		$47,250.00		$54,000.00		$60,750.00		$67,500.00		$74,250.00		$81,000.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6319		$53,222.12		$51,585.42		$43,746.52		$42,073.82		$42,073.82		$57,073.82		$44,406.02		$42,073.82		$42,073.82		$42,073.82		$42,073.82		$42,073.82						$53,222.12		$104,807.54		$148,554.06		$190,627.88		$232,701.70		$289,775.52		$334,181.54		$376,255.36		$418,329.18		$460,403.00		$502,476.82		$544,550.64

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6411		$1,817.96		$6,059.90		$6,059.90		$6,059.90		$0.00		$0.00		$1,817.96		$1,817.96		$1,817.96		$1,817.96		$1,817.96		$1,211.98						$1,817.96		$7,877.86		$13,937.76		$19,997.66		$19,997.66		$19,997.66		$21,815.62		$23,633.58		$25,451.54		$27,269.50		$29,087.46		$30,299.44

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6412		$96,724.70		$14,990.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$147,168.00		$2,016.40						$96,724.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$258,882.70		$260,899.10

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6431		$489.12		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$489.12		$0.00						$489.12		$1,467.36		$2,445.60		$3,423.84		$4,402.08		$5,380.32		$6,358.56		$7,336.80		$8,315.04		$9,293.28		$9,782.40		$9,782.40

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6151		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00						$2,500.00		$5,000.00		$7,500.00		$10,000.00		$12,500.00		$15,000.00		$17,500.00		$20,000.00		$22,500.00		$25,000.00		$27,500.00		$30,000.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6211		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00						$350.00		$700.00		$1,050.00		$1,400.00		$1,750.00		$2,100.00		$2,450.00		$2,800.00		$3,150.00		$3,500.00		$3,850.00		$4,200.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6231		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00						$155.00		$310.00		$465.00		$620.00		$775.00		$930.00		$1,085.00		$1,240.00		$1,395.00		$1,550.00		$1,705.00		$1,860.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6232		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25						$36.25		$72.50		$108.75		$145.00		$181.25		$217.50		$253.75		$290.00		$326.25		$362.50		$398.75		$435.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6241		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25						$281.25		$562.50		$843.75		$1,125.00		$1,406.25		$1,687.50		$1,968.75		$2,250.00		$2,531.25		$2,812.50		$3,093.75		$3,375.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6319		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53						$22,729.53		$45,459.06		$68,188.59		$90,918.12		$113,647.65		$136,377.18		$159,106.71		$181,836.24		$204,565.77		$227,295.30		$250,024.83		$272,754.36

		Budget		Expenses		1 Salaries		1411-6131		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00						$600.00		$1,200.00		$1,800.00		$2,400.00		$3,000.00		$3,600.00		$4,200.00		$4,800.00		$5,400.00		$6,000.00		$6,600.00		$7,200.00

		Budget		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1411-6231		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20						$37.20		$74.40		$111.60		$148.80		$186.00		$223.20		$260.40		$297.60		$334.80		$372.00		$409.20		$446.40

		Budget		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1411-6232		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70						$8.70		$17.40		$26.10		$34.80		$43.50		$52.20		$60.90		$69.60		$78.30		$87.00		$95.70		$104.40

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1411-6319		$4,140.99		$40,390.99		$4,340.99		$4,340.99		$4,340.99		$4,340.99		$40,390.99		$4,340.99		$4,340.99		$4,340.99		$4,340.99		$4,140.99						$4,140.99		$44,531.98		$48,872.97		$53,213.96		$57,554.95		$61,895.94		$102,286.93		$106,627.92		$110,968.91		$115,309.90		$119,650.89		$123,791.88

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1411-6411		$0.00		$4,933.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,933.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$4,933.25		$4,933.25		$4,933.25		$4,933.25		$4,933.25		$9,866.50		$9,866.50		$9,866.50		$9,866.50		$9,866.50		$9,866.50

		Budget		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2134-6411		$0.00		$50.00		$50.00		$50.00		$50.00		$50.00		$0.00		$50.00		$50.00		$50.00		$50.00		$50.00						$0.00		$50.00		$100.00		$150.00		$200.00		$250.00		$250.00		$300.00		$350.00		$400.00		$450.00		$500.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2142-6319		$0.00		$2,926.40		$2,669.40		$2,669.40		$2,669.40		$2,669.40		$0.00		$2,669.40		$2,669.40		$2,669.40		$2,669.40		$2,669.40						$0.00		$2,926.40		$5,595.80		$8,265.20		$10,934.60		$13,604.00		$13,604.00		$16,273.40		$18,942.80		$21,612.20		$24,281.60		$26,951.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2152-6319		$0.00		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$0.00		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$2,186.92						$0.00		$2,186.92		$4,373.84		$6,560.76		$8,747.68		$10,934.60		$10,934.60		$13,121.52		$15,308.44		$17,495.36		$19,682.28		$21,869.20

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2162-6319		$0.00		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$0.00		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$2,027.04						$0.00		$2,027.04		$4,054.08		$6,081.12		$8,108.16		$10,135.20		$10,135.20		$12,162.24		$14,189.28		$16,216.32		$18,243.36		$20,270.40

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2191-6319		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23						$9,176.23		$18,352.46		$27,528.69		$36,704.92		$45,881.15		$55,057.38		$64,233.61		$73,409.84		$82,586.07		$91,762.30		$100,938.53		$110,114.76

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2211-6319		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69						$23,490.69		$46,981.38		$70,472.07		$93,962.76		$117,453.45		$140,944.14		$164,434.83		$187,925.52		$211,416.21		$234,906.90		$258,397.59		$281,888.28

		Budget		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2213-6319		$0.00		$0.00		$3,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00

		Budget		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2213-6343		$0.00		$0.00		$6,400.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2311-6315		$0.00		$0.00		$14,375.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2311-6317		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34		$3,163.34		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34						$833.34		$1,666.68		$2,500.02		$3,333.36		$4,166.70		$5,000.04		$5,833.38		$6,666.72		$9,830.06		$10,663.40		$11,496.74		$12,330.08

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2311-6352		$14,768.35		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54						$14,768.35		$19,584.89		$24,401.43		$29,217.97		$34,034.51		$38,851.05		$43,667.59		$48,484.13		$53,300.67		$58,117.21		$62,933.75		$67,750.29

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6271		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67						$1,666.67		$3,333.34		$5,000.01		$6,666.68		$8,333.35		$10,000.02		$11,666.69		$13,333.36		$15,000.03		$16,666.70		$18,333.37		$20,000.04

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6319		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49						$40,258.49		$80,516.98		$120,775.47		$161,033.96		$201,292.45		$241,550.94		$281,809.43		$322,067.92		$362,326.41		$402,584.90		$442,843.39		$483,101.88

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6371		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,620.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6411		$0.00		$2,300.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,756.16		$4,250.00						$0.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$9,056.16		$13,306.16

		Budget		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2323-6411		$0.00		$601.00		$135.00		$135.00		$605.00		$2,305.00		$0.00		$605.00		$135.00		$135.00		$135.00		$441.00						$0.00		$601.00		$736.00		$871.00		$1,476.00		$3,781.00		$3,781.00		$4,386.00		$4,521.00		$4,656.00		$4,791.00		$5,232.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6316		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00						$4,044.00		$8,088.00		$12,132.00		$16,176.00		$20,220.00		$24,264.00		$28,308.00		$32,352.00		$36,396.00		$40,440.00		$44,484.00		$48,528.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6338		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50						$265.50		$531.00		$796.50		$1,062.00		$1,327.50		$1,593.00		$1,858.50		$2,124.00		$2,389.50		$2,655.00		$2,920.50		$3,186.00

		Budget		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2331-6361		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40						$169.40		$338.80		$508.20		$677.60		$847.00		$1,016.40		$1,185.80		$1,355.20		$1,524.60		$1,694.00		$1,863.40		$2,032.80

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6412		$0.00		$46,333.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,425.00						$0.00		$46,333.00		$46,333.00		$46,333.00		$46,333.00		$61,333.00		$61,333.00		$61,333.00		$61,333.00		$61,333.00		$61,333.00		$62,758.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2511-6319		$23,989.30		$29,152.70		$11,289.30		$6,039.30		$6,039.30		$6,039.30		$6,039.30		$6,039.30		$7,039.30		$6,039.30		$6,204.30		$6,039.30						$23,989.30		$53,142.00		$64,431.30		$70,470.60		$76,509.90		$82,549.20		$88,588.50		$94,627.80		$101,667.10		$107,706.40		$113,910.70		$119,950.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2511-6411		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34						$83.34		$166.68		$250.02		$333.36		$416.70		$500.04		$583.38		$666.72		$750.06		$833.40		$916.74		$1,000.08

		Budget		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2542-6332		$145.84		$2,745.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84						$145.84		$2,891.68		$3,037.52		$3,183.36		$3,329.20		$3,475.04		$3,620.88		$3,766.72		$3,912.56		$4,058.40		$4,204.24		$4,350.08

		Budget		Expenses		4 Rent		2542-6333		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08						$57,896.08		$115,792.16		$173,688.24		$231,584.32		$289,480.40		$347,376.48		$405,272.56		$463,168.64		$521,064.72		$578,960.80		$636,856.88		$694,752.96

		Budget		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2542-6411		$0.00		$527,421.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,700.00						$0.00		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$602,121.32

		Budget		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2546-6319		$0.00		$100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00

		Budget		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2546-6412		$0.00		$1,800.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00

		Budget		Expenses		9 Transportation		2551-6341		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33						$234.33		$468.66		$702.99		$937.32		$1,171.65		$1,405.98		$1,640.31		$1,874.64		$2,108.97		$2,343.30		$2,577.63		$2,811.96

		Budget		Expenses		9 Transportation		2551-6342		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00						$495.00		$990.00		$1,485.00		$1,980.00		$2,475.00		$2,970.00		$3,465.00		$3,960.00		$4,455.00		$4,950.00		$5,445.00		$5,940.00

		Budget		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2562-6319		$7.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00

		Budget		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2562-6411		$744.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$744.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$744.05		$744.05		$744.05		$744.05		$744.05		$744.05		$1,488.10		$1,488.10		$1,488.10		$1,488.10		$1,488.10		$1,488.10

		Budget		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6319		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75						$678.75		$1,357.50		$2,036.25		$2,715.00		$3,393.75		$4,072.50		$4,751.25		$5,430.00		$6,108.75		$6,787.50		$7,466.25		$8,145.00

		Budget		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6391		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58						$9,954.58		$19,909.16		$29,863.74		$39,818.32		$49,772.90		$59,727.48		$69,682.06		$79,636.64		$89,591.22		$99,545.80		$109,500.38		$119,454.96

		Budget		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2911-6319		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73						$21,241.73		$42,483.46		$63,725.19		$84,966.92		$106,208.65		$127,450.38		$148,692.11		$169,933.84		$191,175.57		$212,417.30		$233,659.03		$254,900.76

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5141																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5161																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5172																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5471																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5841																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2323-6319																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2542-6319																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6337																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6411																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6343																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6391																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6412																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6319																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		9 Transportation		2551-6319																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5113		$14,087.28		$50,662.05		$28,829.07		$27,812.29		$17,222.54		$25,275.74		$30,377.61		$29,693.94		$25,861.26		$249,821.78										$14,087.28		$64,749.33		$93,578.40		$121,390.69		$138,613.23		$163,888.97		$194,266.58		$223,960.52		$249,821.78								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5141		$0.18				$0.20		$0.35				$0.19		$0.19		$0.19		$0.17		$1.47										$0.18		$0.18		$0.38		$0.73		$0.73		$0.92		$1.11		$1.30		$1.47								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5151		$545.00		$3,400.00		$1,345.00		$529.35		$1,655.45		$4,088.40		$145.00		$1,539.35		$1,554.40		$14,801.95										$545.00		$3,945.00		$5,290.00		$5,819.35		$7,474.80		$11,563.20		$11,708.20		$13,247.55		$14,801.95								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5161				$110.00																$110.00										$0.00		$110.00		$110.00		$110.00		$110.00		$110.00		$110.00		$110.00		$110.00								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5171				$160.00		$2,490.00		-$40.00		$500.00		$295.00						$225.00		$3,630.00										$0.00		$160.00		$2,650.00		$2,610.00		$3,110.00		$3,405.00		$3,405.00		$3,405.00		$3,630.00								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5172		$490.00		$2,379.50		$752.27		$280.00		$390.00		$580.00		$505.00		$180.00		$50.00		$5,606.77										$490.00		$2,869.50		$3,621.77		$3,901.77		$4,291.77		$4,871.77		$5,376.77		$5,556.77		$5,606.77								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5179										$1,753.06										$1,753.06										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,753.06		$1,753.06		$1,753.06		$1,753.06		$1,753.06								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5192		$37,308.65		$8,297.04		$15.28		$2,138.71		$161,061.00		$216,449.00		$100,202.00		$11,156.05		$109.20		$536,736.93										$37,308.65		$45,605.69		$45,620.97		$47,759.68		$208,820.68		$425,269.68		$525,471.68		$536,627.73		$536,736.93								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5198		$251.00						$242.41												$493.41										$251.00		$251.00		$251.00		$493.41		$493.41		$493.41		$493.41		$493.41		$493.41								

		Actual		Revenues		3 State Revenue		0000-5311		$168,508.00		$170,136.00		$257,019.00		$671,537.00		$350,761.00		$252,900.00		$305,895.00		$310,939.00		$507,771.00		$2,995,466.00										$168,508.00		$338,644.00		$595,663.00		$1,267,200.00		$1,617,961.00		$1,870,861.00		$2,176,756.00		$2,487,695.00		$2,995,466.00								

		Actual		Revenues		3 State Revenue		0000-5319		$10,832.29		$8,860.70		$9,840.03		$9,875.65		$5,667.97		$9,012.59		$9,035.71		$8,983.83		$9,015.59		$81,124.36										$10,832.29		$19,692.99		$29,533.02		$39,408.67		$45,076.64		$54,089.23		$63,124.94		$72,108.77		$81,124.36								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5412				$4,986.02								$1,879.43						$9,689.45		$16,554.90										$0.00		$4,986.02		$4,986.02		$4,986.02		$4,986.02		$6,865.45		$6,865.45		$6,865.45		$16,554.90								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5424																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5441																		$74,515.26		$74,515.26										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,515.26								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5445		$4,180.68						$6,802.44		$5,287.01				$18,684.09		$0.00		$7,676.92		$42,631.14										$4,180.68		$4,180.68		$4,180.68		$10,983.12		$16,270.13		$16,270.13		$34,954.22		$34,954.22		$42,631.14								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5446		$275.75						$673.89		$729.71				$3,725.96		$423.62		$651.82		$6,480.75										$275.75		$275.75		$275.75		$949.64		$1,679.35		$1,679.35		$5,405.31		$5,828.93		$6,480.75								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5451		$73,511.06																		$73,511.06										$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06								

		Actual		Expenses		1 Salaries		1131-6111		$72,029.51		$70,114.35		$68,891.04		$84,501.85		$70,811.68		$96,112.10		$70,715.41		$66,730.43		$70,130.27		$670,036.64										$72,029.51		$142,143.86		$211,034.90		$295,536.75		$366,348.43		$462,460.53		$533,175.94		$599,906.37		$670,036.64								

		Actual		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6211		$10,444.28		$10,166.60		$9,989.22		$12,252.76		$10,267.71		$14,240.74		$9,900.13		$9,342.28		$11,049.22		$97,652.94										$10,444.28		$20,610.88		$30,600.10		$42,852.86		$53,120.57		$67,361.31		$77,261.44		$86,603.72		$97,652.94								

		Actual		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6231		$4,436.47		$4,241.12		$4,175.76		$5,146.98		$4,226.36		$5,989.42		$4,276.93		$4,038.89		$4,172.85		$40,704.78										$4,436.47		$8,677.59		$12,853.35		$18,000.33		$22,226.69		$28,216.11		$32,493.04		$36,531.93		$40,704.78								

		Actual		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6232		$1,037.56		$991.87		$976.59		$1,203.73		$988.42		$1,400.73		$1,000.24		$944.57		$975.90		$9,519.61										$1,037.56		$2,029.43		$3,006.02		$4,209.75		$5,198.17		$6,598.90		$7,599.14		$8,543.71		$9,519.61								

		Actual		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6241		$1,263.08		$5,523.47		$5,145.66		$5,493.11		$10,796.88		$4,751.37		-$226.26		$6,019.70		$7,938.33		$46,705.34										$1,263.08		$6,786.55		$11,932.21		$17,425.32		$28,222.20		$32,973.57		$32,747.31		$38,767.01		$46,705.34								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6319		$57,108.68		$34,607.81		$35,839.74		$49,022.78		$44,235.29		$58,722.16		$50,116.67		$41,230.00		$42,057.47		$412,940.60										$57,108.68		$91,716.49		$127,556.23		$176,579.01		$220,814.30		$279,536.46		$329,653.13		$370,883.13		$412,940.60								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6411		$24.85		$74.74		$2,301.25		$270.59		$258.88		$217.07		$60.00		$932.80		$2,408.67		$6,548.85										$24.85		$99.59		$2,400.84		$2,671.43		$2,930.31		$3,147.38		$3,207.38		$4,140.18		$6,548.85								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6412		$66,376.65		$75.90		$172.10				$10.99		$3,107.24		$276.29		$1,661.78		$10,625.80		$82,306.75										$66,376.65		$66,452.55		$66,624.65		$66,624.65		$66,635.64		$69,742.88		$70,019.17		$71,680.95		$82,306.75								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6431				$2,512.09				$43.52		$3,215.85				$454.88				$2,319.00		$8,545.34										$0.00		$2,512.09		$2,512.09		$2,555.61		$5,771.46		$5,771.46		$6,226.34		$6,226.34		$8,545.34								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6151																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6211																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6231																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6232																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6241																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6319		$28,271.54		$24,204.68		$24,204.68		$28,652.82		$28,446.64		$29,417.30		$21,301.41		$29,018.75		$28,160.00		$241,677.82										$28,271.54		$52,476.22		$76,680.90		$105,333.72		$133,780.36		$163,197.66		$184,499.07		$213,517.82		$241,677.82								

		Actual		Expenses		1 Salaries		1411-6131												$2,100.00								$2,100.00										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,100.00		$2,100.00		$2,100.00		$2,100.00								

		Actual		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1411-6231																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1411-6232																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1411-6319		$3,327.44		$5,228.55		$2,228.55		$5,701.56		$1,999.74		$7,319.58		$2,089.37		$19,451.93		$25,099.00		$72,445.72										$3,327.44		$8,555.99		$10,784.54		$16,486.10		$18,485.84		$25,805.42		$27,894.79		$47,346.72		$72,445.72								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1411-6411		$105.21		$133.13		$939.56		$1,740.70		$934.31		$234.51		$189.13		$518.20		$2,090.25		$6,885.00										$105.21		$238.34		$1,177.90		$2,918.60		$3,852.91		$4,087.42		$4,276.55		$4,794.75		$6,885.00								

		Actual		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2134-6411		$38.04		$59.95		$168.60		$283.59		$123.00		$1,138.13		$231.96				$339.47		$2,382.74										$38.04		$97.99		$266.59		$550.18		$673.18		$1,811.31		$2,043.27		$2,043.27		$2,382.74								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2142-6319		$1,925.00		$2,285.00		$2,669.11		$1,377.50		$2,745.54		$423.50		$3,212.00		$430.00		$346.50		$15,414.15										$1,925.00		$4,210.00		$6,879.11		$8,256.61		$11,002.15		$11,425.65		$14,637.65		$15,067.65		$15,414.15								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2152-6319		$412.50		$2,200.00		$2,983.80		$6,184.39		$3,662.74		$3,300.00		$3,300.00		$1,650.00		$6,105.00		$29,798.43										$412.50		$2,612.50		$5,596.30		$11,780.69		$15,443.43		$18,743.43		$22,043.43		$23,693.43		$29,798.43								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2162-6319		$618.75		$1,655.33		$741.00		$6,987.19		$1,197.90		$2,985.66		$1,001.00		$2,002.00		$2,894.67		$20,083.50										$618.75		$2,274.08		$3,015.08		$10,002.27		$11,200.17		$14,185.83		$15,186.83		$17,188.83		$20,083.50								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2191-6319		$8,801.12		$7,907.73		$7,907.73		$9,382.29		$11,035.33		$15,455.86		$9,411.78		$22,000.00		$22,000.00		$113,901.84										$8,801.12		$16,708.85		$24,616.58		$33,998.87		$45,034.20		$60,490.06		$69,901.84		$91,901.84		$113,901.84								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2211-6319		$31,500.34		$21,447.68		$21,563.19		$25,695.58		$21,717.68		$26,990.12		$21,759.97		$30,800.00		$30,800.00		$232,274.56										$31,500.34		$52,948.02		$74,511.21		$100,206.79		$121,924.47		$148,914.59		$170,674.56		$201,474.56		$232,274.56								

		Actual		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2213-6319		$45,000.00				$550.00		$3,293.55		$2,159.48		$1,869.05		$2,136.30		$2,418.30		$600.00		$58,026.68										$45,000.00		$45,000.00		$45,550.00		$48,843.55		$51,003.03		$52,872.08		$55,008.38		$57,426.68		$58,026.68								

		Actual		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2213-6343								$151.13												$151.13										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$151.13		$151.13		$151.13		$151.13		$151.13		$151.13								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2311-6315		$10,600.00				$9,000.00						$1,000.00								$20,600.00										$10,600.00		$10,600.00		$19,600.00		$19,600.00		$19,600.00		$20,600.00		$20,600.00		$20,600.00		$20,600.00								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2311-6317		$391.44		$286.59		$219.02						$302.90				$1,584.00		$7,700.00		$10,483.95										$391.44		$678.03		$897.05		$897.05		$897.05		$1,199.95		$1,199.95		$2,783.95		$10,483.95								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2311-6352		$8,503.50				$357.00		$774.00		$1,074.00		$1,074.00		$5,353.00		$1,074.00		$1,074.00		$19,283.50										$8,503.50		$8,503.50		$8,860.50		$9,634.50		$10,708.50		$11,782.50		$17,135.50		$18,209.50		$19,283.50								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6271																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6319		$66,963.11		$39,006.59		$39,042.12		$66,651.46		$38,520.21		$347,598.70		$44,475.01		$141,182.99		-$190,993.69		$592,446.50										$66,963.11		$105,969.70		$145,011.82		$211,663.28		$250,183.49		$597,782.19		$642,257.20		$783,440.19		$592,446.50								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6371		$2,330.00		$750.00																$3,080.00										$2,330.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6411		$84.34		$75.51		$16.03		$154.60		$2,086.34		$88.95		$57.28				$1,555.90		$4,118.95										$84.34		$159.85		$175.88		$330.48		$2,416.82		$2,505.77		$2,563.05		$2,563.05		$4,118.95								

		Actual		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2323-6411		$350.61						$36.01		$955.20		$4,141.99				$60.78		$31.11		$5,575.70										$350.61		$350.61		$350.61		$386.62		$1,341.82		$5,483.81		$5,483.81		$5,544.59		$5,575.70								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6316		$3,435.15		$3,443.43		$3,420.00		$3,454.18		$3,437.62		$3,457.52		$3,157.36		$4,274.30		$3,064.27		$31,143.83										$3,435.15		$6,878.58		$10,298.58		$13,752.76		$17,190.38		$20,647.90		$23,805.26		$28,079.56		$31,143.83								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6338		$232.59		$232.59		$429.26		$232.59		$232.59		$873.95		$232.59		$232.59		$600.21		$3,298.96										$232.59		$465.18		$894.44		$1,127.03		$1,359.62		$2,233.57		$2,466.16		$2,698.75		$3,298.96								

		Actual		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2331-6361		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$48.00						$1,064.40										$169.40		$338.80		$508.20		$677.60		$847.00		$1,016.40		$1,064.40		$1,064.40		$1,064.40								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6412		$6,758.02																		$6,758.02										$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2511-6319		$27,790.50		$13,439.02		$8,431.09		$16,357.72		$11,070.54		$14,749.16		$19,986.24		$18,505.32		$31,893.27		$162,222.86										$27,790.50		$41,229.52		$49,660.61		$66,018.33		$77,088.87		$91,838.03		$111,824.27		$130,329.59		$162,222.86								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2511-6411																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2542-6332		$32,314.20		$150.00		$109.46		$567.34		$28.04		$7,946.07				$20.74		$30.00		$41,165.85										$32,314.20		$32,464.20		$32,573.66		$33,141.00		$33,169.04		$41,115.11		$41,115.11		$41,135.85		$41,165.85								

		Actual		Expenses		4 Rent		2542-6333		$19,343.47		$99,618.47		$77,620.45		$68,677.22		$137,604.44				$137,354.44		$1,071.00		$69,510.22		$610,799.71										$19,343.47		$118,961.94		$196,582.39		$265,259.61		$402,864.05		$402,864.05		$540,218.49		$541,289.49		$610,799.71								

		Actual		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2542-6411		$64,294.92		$55,558.81		$29,307.27		$329.81		$504.78		$2,925.85		$283.45		$58.48		$2,833.55		$156,096.92										$64,294.92		$119,853.73		$149,161.00		$149,490.81		$149,995.59		$152,921.44		$153,204.89		$153,263.37		$156,096.92								

		Actual		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2546-6319								$100.00												$100.00										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00								

		Actual		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2546-6412		$2,781.00																		$2,781.00										$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00								

		Actual		Expenses		9 Transportation		2551-6341		$1,463.98						$66.50		$17.50		$78.00								$1,625.98										$1,463.98		$1,463.98		$1,463.98		$1,530.48		$1,547.98		$1,625.98		$1,625.98		$1,625.98		$1,625.98								

		Actual		Expenses		9 Transportation		2551-6342																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2562-6319		$7.00		$234.00										$21.00						$262.00										$7.00		$241.00		$241.00		$241.00		$241.00		$241.00		$262.00		$262.00		$262.00								

		Actual		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2562-6411		$63.05		$113.85		$25.44		$123.39		$715.71		$2,480.74		-$104.75		$40.79		$294.27		$3,752.49										$63.05		$176.90		$202.34		$325.73		$1,041.44		$3,522.18		$3,417.43		$3,458.22		$3,752.49								

		Actual		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6319		$585.00						$1,215.00		$855.00		$1,215.00						$602.55		$4,472.55										$585.00		$585.00		$585.00		$1,800.00		$2,655.00		$3,870.00		$3,870.00		$3,870.00		$4,472.55								

		Actual		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6391		$6,572.74						$17,188.33		$9,916.15		$14,199.75						$6,026.09		$53,903.06										$6,572.74		$6,572.74		$6,572.74		$23,761.07		$33,677.22		$47,876.97		$47,876.97		$47,876.97		$53,903.06								

		Actual		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2911-6319		$18,355.68		$16,153.24		$16,186.78		$18,028.49		$15,948.00		$21,756.12		$17,173.95		$18,480.00		$18,480.00		$160,562.26										$18,355.68		$34,508.92		$50,695.70		$68,724.19		$84,672.19		$106,428.31		$123,602.26		$142,082.26		$160,562.26								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5461		$7,219.91																		$7,219.91										$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5465		$7,990.51																		$7,990.51										$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5471														$6,104.46						$6,104.46										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,104.46		$6,104.46		$6,104.46								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5497								$392,891.84												$392,891.84										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$392,891.84		$392,891.84		$392,891.84		$392,891.84		$392,891.84		$392,891.84								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5841		$2,804.38																		$2,804.38										$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38								

		Actual		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2323-6319												$276.00								$276.00										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$276.00		$276.00		$276.00		$276.00								

		Actual		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2542-6319				$21,843.25		$925.00						$425.00				$8,000.00				$31,193.25										$0.00		$21,843.25		$22,768.25		$22,768.25		$22,768.25		$23,193.25		$23,193.25		$31,193.25		$31,193.25								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6337		$25,336.00		$1,100.00								$1,108.80								$27,544.80										$25,336.00		$26,436.00		$26,436.00		$26,436.00		$26,436.00		$27,544.80		$27,544.80		$27,544.80		$27,544.80								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6411						$398.65								$94.60		$170.01		$1,278.63		$1,941.89										$0.00		$0.00		$398.65		$398.65		$398.65		$398.65		$493.25		$663.26		$1,941.89								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6343				$2.00				$4.00		$12.99		$478.86				$27.52				$525.37										$0.00		$2.00		$2.00		$6.00		$18.99		$497.85		$497.85		$525.37		$525.37								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6391												$47.50								$47.50										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47.50		$47.50		$47.50		$47.50								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6412		$201.98																		$201.98										$201.98		$201.98		$201.98		$201.98		$201.98		$201.98		$201.98		$201.98		$201.98								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6319		$47.20		$47.20		$2,365.20		$47.20		$47.20		$47.20		$47.20		$47.20		$47.20		$2,742.80										$47.20		$94.40		$2,459.60		$2,506.80		$2,554.00		$2,601.20		$2,648.40		$2,695.60		$2,742.80								

		Actual		Expenses		9 Transportation		2551-6319		$3,750.00																		$3,750.00										$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1913-6319														$4,604.83		$3,029.43				$7,634.26										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,604.83		$7,634.26		$7,634.26								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		PayPal Fe																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































qboIS

				Kairos Academies

				Statement of Activity

				July 2021 - March 2022

						Jul 2021		Aug 2021		Sep 2021		Oct 2021		Nov 2021		Dec 2021		Jan 2022		Feb 2022		Mar 2022		Total

				Revenue

		0000-5100		0000-5100 Revenues from Local Sources																				0.00 

		0000-5113		0000-5113 School District Trust Fund (Proposition C)		14,087.28 		50,662.05 		28,829.07 		27,812.29 		17,222.54 		25,275.74 		30,377.61 		29,693.94 		25,861.26 		249,821.78 

		0000-5141		0000-5141 Interest		0.18 				0.20 		0.35 				0.19 		0.19 		0.19 		0.17 		1.47 

		0000-5151		0000-5151 Food Sales to Pupils		545.00 		3,400.00 		1,345.00 		529.35 		1,655.45 		4,088.40 		145.00 		1,539.35 		1,554.40 		14,801.95 

		0000-5161		0000-5161 Food Sales to Adults				110.00 																110.00 

		0000-5171		0000-5171 Student Activities Student Fees				160.00 		2,490.00 		-40.00 		500.00 		295.00 						225.00 		3,630.00 

		0000-5172		0000-5172 Bookstore Sales		490.00 		2,379.50 		752.27 		280.00 		390.00 		580.00 		505.00 		180.00 		50.00 		5,606.77 

		0000-5179		0000-5179 Other Student Activity Income										1,753.06 										1,753.06 

		0000-5192		0000-5192 Gifts		37,308.65 		8,297.04 		15.28 		2,138.71 		161,061.00 		216,449.00 		100,202.00 		11,156.05 		109.20 		536,736.93 

		0000-5198		0000-5198 Miscellaneous Revenues		251.00 						242.41 												493.41 

		0000-5199		0000-5199 Fund Transfers In		89,210.90 		91,037.41 		89,178.27 		108,598.43 		97,091.05 		434,675.64 		85,666.45 		87,075.87 		94,266.57 		1,176,800.59 

		Total 000		Total 0000-5100 Revenues from Local Sources		$141,893.01 		$156,046.00 		$122,610.09 		$139,561.54 		$279,673.10 		$681,363.97 		$216,896.25 		$129,645.40 		$122,066.60 		$1,989,755.96 

		0000-5300		0000-5300 Revenues from State Sources																				0.00 

		0000-5311		0000-5311 Basic Formula - State Monies		168,508.00 		170,136.00 		257,019.00 		671,537.00 		350,761.00 		252,900.00 		305,895.00 		310,939.00 		507,771.00 		2,995,466.00 

		0000-5319		0000-5319 Basic Formula - Classroom Trust Fund		10,832.29 		8,860.70 		9,840.03 		9,875.65 		5,667.97 		9,012.59 		9,035.71 		8,983.83 		9,015.59 		81,124.36 

		Total 000		Total 0000-5300 Revenues from State Sources		$179,340.29 		$178,996.70 		$266,859.03 		$681,412.65 		$356,428.97 		$261,912.59 		$314,930.71 		$319,922.83 		$516,786.59 		$3,076,590.36 

		0000-5400		0000-5400 Revenues from Federal Sources																				0.00 

		0000-5412		0000-5412 Medicaid				4,986.02 								1,879.43 						9,689.45 		16,554.90 

		0000-5441		0000-5441 IDEA Entitlement Funds, Part B IDEA																		74,515.26 		74,515.26 

		0000-5445		0000-5445 School Lunch Program		4,180.68 						6,802.44 		5,287.01 				18,684.09 		0.00 		7,676.92 		42,631.14 

		0000-5446		0000-5446 School Breakfast Program		275.75 						673.89 		729.71 				3,725.96 		423.62 		651.82 		6,480.75 

		0000-5451		0000-5451 Title I		73,511.06 																		73,511.06 

		0000-5461		0000-5461 Title IV.A Student Support and Academic Enrichment		7,219.91 																		7,219.91 

		0000-5465		0000-5465 Title II.A		7,990.51 																		7,990.51 

		0000-5471		0000-5471 School Child Nutrition Program														6,104.46 						6,104.46 

		0000-5497		0000-5497 Other Federal Sources								392,891.84 												392,891.84 

		Total 000		Total 0000-5400 Revenues from Federal Sources		$93,177.91 		$4,986.02 		$0.00 		$400,368.17 		$6,016.72 		$1,879.43 		$28,514.51 		$423.62 		$92,533.45 		$627,899.83 

		0000-5800		0000-5800 Amounts Received From Other LEAs																				0.00 

		0000-5841		0000-5841 Transportation Sharing, Non-Disabled		2,804.38 																		2,804.38 

		Total 000		Total 0000-5800 Amounts Received From Other LEAs		$2,804.38 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$2,804.38 

		Total Rev		Total Revenue		$417,215.59 		$340,028.72 		$389,469.12 		$1,221,342.36 		$642,118.79 		$945,155.99 		$560,341.47 		$449,991.85 		$731,386.64 		$5,697,050.53 

		Gross Pro		Gross Profit		$417,215.59 		$340,028.72 		$389,469.12 		$1,221,342.36 		$642,118.79 		$945,155.99 		$560,341.47 		$449,991.85 		$731,386.64 		$5,697,050.53 

		Expenditu		Expenditures

		0000-6100		0000-6100 Salaries																				0.00 

		1131-6111		1131-6111 MS Instruction Cert FT		72,029.51 		70,114.35 		68,891.04 		84,501.85 		70,811.68 		96,112.10 		70,715.41 		66,730.43 		70,130.27 		670,036.64 

		1411-6131		1411-6131 Student Activities Supp Pay												2,100.00 								2,100.00 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6100 Salaries		$72,029.51 		$70,114.35 		$68,891.04 		$84,501.85 		$70,811.68 		$98,212.10 		$70,715.41 		$66,730.43 		$70,130.27 		$672,136.64 

		0000-6200		0000-6200 Benefits and Taxes																				0.00 

		1131-6211		1131-6211 MS Instruction Cert PRS		10,444.28 		10,166.60 		9,989.22 		12,252.76 		10,267.71 		14,240.74 		9,900.13 		9,342.28 		11,049.22 		97,652.94 

		1131-6231		1131-6231 MS Instruction Social Security		4,436.47 		4,241.12 		4,175.76 		5,146.98 		4,226.36 		5,989.42 		4,276.93 		4,038.89 		4,172.85 		40,704.78 

		1131-6232		1131-6232 MS Instruction Medicare		1,037.56 		991.87 		976.59 		1,203.73 		988.42 		1,400.73 		1,000.24 		944.57 		975.90 		9,519.61 

		1131-6241		1131-6241 MS Instruction Employee Insurance		1,263.08 		5,523.47 		5,145.66 		5,493.11 		10,796.88 		4,751.37 		-226.26 		6,019.70 		7,938.33 		46,705.34 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6200 Benefits and Taxes		$17,181.39 		$20,923.06 		$20,287.23 		$24,096.58 		$26,279.37 		$26,382.26 		$14,951.04 		$20,345.44 		$24,136.30 		$194,582.67 

		0000-6399		0000-6399 Fund Transfers Out		89,210.90 		91,037.41 		89,178.27 		108,598.43 		97,091.05 		434,675.64 		85,666.45 		87,075.87 		94,266.57 		1,176,800.59 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-1 Staff-Related Costs																				0.00 

		2213-6319		2213-6319 Prof Dev (Instructional) Professional Services		45,000.00 				550.00 		3,293.55 		2,159.48 		1,869.05 		2,136.30 		2,418.30 		600.00 		58,026.68 

		2213-6343		2213-6343 Prof Dev (Instructional) Travel								151.13 												151.13 

		2323-6319		2323-6319 Staff Relations Professional Services												276.00 								276.00 

		2323-6411		2323-6411 Staff Relations Supplies		350.61 						36.01 		955.20 		4,141.99 				60.78 		31.11 		5,575.70 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-1 Staff-Related Costs		$45,350.61 		$0.00 		$550.00 		$3,480.69 		$3,114.68 		$6,287.04 		$2,136.30 		$2,479.08 		$631.11 		$64,029.51 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-2 Rent																				0.00 

		2542-6333		2542-6333 Facilities Rent		19,343.47 		99,618.47 		77,620.45 		68,677.22 		137,604.44 				137,354.44 		1,071.00 		69,510.22 		610,799.71 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-2 Rent		$19,343.47 		$99,618.47 		$77,620.45 		$68,677.22 		$137,604.44 		$0.00 		$137,354.44 		$1,071.00 		$69,510.22 		$610,799.71 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-3 Occupancy Service																				0.00 

		2331-6361		2331-6361 IT Admin Communication		169.40 		169.40 		169.40 		169.40 		169.40 		169.40 		48.00 						1,064.40 

		2542-6319		2542-6319 Facilities Professional Services				21,843.25 		925.00 						425.00 				8,000.00 				31,193.25 

		2542-6332		2542-6332 Facilities Repairs and Maintenance		32,314.20 		150.00 		109.46 		567.34 		28.04 		7,946.07 				20.74 		30.00 		41,165.85 

		2542-6411		2542-6411 Facilities Supplies		64,294.92 		55,558.81 		29,307.27 		329.81 		504.78 		2,925.85 		283.45 		58.48 		2,833.55 		156,096.92 

		2546-6319		2546-6319 Security Professional Services								100.00 												100.00 

		2546-6412		2546-6412 Security Tech Supplies		2,781.00 																		2,781.00 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-3 Occupancy Service		$99,559.52 		$77,721.46 		$30,511.13 		$1,166.55 		$702.22 		$11,466.32 		$331.45 		$8,079.22 		$2,863.55 		$232,401.42 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-4 Student Expense, Direct																				0.00 

		1131-6319		1131-6319 MS Instruction Professional Services		57,108.68 		34,607.81 		35,839.74 		49,022.78 		44,235.29 		58,722.16 		50,116.67 		41,230.00 		42,057.47 		412,940.60 

		1131-6337		1131-6337 MS Instruction Tech Install, Repair, Maintenance		25,336.00 		1,100.00 								1,108.80 								27,544.80 

		1131-6411		1131-6411 MS Instruction Supplies		24.85 		74.74 		2,301.25 		270.59 		258.88 		217.07 		60.00 		932.80 		2,408.67 		6,548.85 

		1131-6412		1131-6412 MS Instruction Tech Supplies		66,376.65 		75.90 		172.10 				10.99 		3,107.24 		276.29 		1,661.78 		10,625.80 		82,306.75 

		1131-6431		1131-6431 MS Instruction Textbooks				2,512.09 				43.52 		3,215.85 				454.88 				2,319.00 		8,545.34 

		1221-6319		1221-6319 Special Education Professional Services		28,271.54 		24,204.68 		24,204.68 		28,652.82 		28,446.64 		29,417.30 		21,301.41 		29,018.75 		28,160.00 		241,677.82 

		1221-6411		1221-6411 Special Education Supplies						398.65 								94.60 		170.01 		1,278.63 		1,941.89 

		1411-6319		1411-6319 Student Activities Professional Services		3,327.44 		5,228.55 		2,228.55 		5,701.56 		1,999.74 		7,319.58 		2,089.37 		19,451.93 		25,099.00 		72,445.72 

		1411-6411		1411-6411 Student Activities Supplies		105.21 		133.13 		939.56 		1,740.70 		934.31 		234.51 		189.13 		518.20 		2,090.25 		6,885.00 

		1913-6319		1913-6319 Tuition to Other Districts														4,604.83 		3,029.43 				7,634.26 

		2142-6319		2142-6319 Psychological Services Professional Services		1,925.00 		2,285.00 		2,669.11 		1,377.50 		2,745.54 		423.50 		3,212.00 		430.00 		346.50 		15,414.15 

		2152-6319		2152-6319 Speech Pathology Professional Services		412.50 		2,200.00 		2,983.80 		6,184.39 		3,662.74 		3,300.00 		3,300.00 		1,650.00 		6,105.00 		29,798.43 

		2162-6319		2162-6319 Occupational Therapy Professional Services		618.75 		1,655.33 		741.00 		6,987.19 		1,197.90 		2,985.66 		1,001.00 		2,002.00 		2,894.67 		20,083.50 

		2191-6319		2191-6319 Behavior Professional Services		8,801.12 		7,907.73 		7,907.73 		9,382.29 		11,035.33 		15,455.86 		9,411.78 		22,000.00 		22,000.00 		113,901.84 

		2211-6319		2211-6319 Inst Support Professional Services		$31,500.34 		$21,447.68 		$21,563.19 		$25,695.58 		$21,717.68 		$26,990.12 		$21,759.97 		$30,800.00 		$30,800.00 		$232,274.56 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-4 Student Expense, Direct		223,808.08 		103,432.64 		101,949.36 		135,058.92 		119,460.89 		149,281.80 		117,871.93 		152,894.90 		176,184.99 		1,279,943.51 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-5 Student Expense, Indirect																				0.00 

		2134-6411		2134-6411 Nursing Supplies		38.04 		59.95 		168.60 		283.59 		123.00 		1,138.13 		231.96 				339.47 		2,382.74 

		2562-6319		2562-6319 Food Preparation Professional Services		7.00 		234.00 										21.00 						262.00 

		2562-6411		2562-6411 Food Preparation Supplies		63.05 		113.85 		25.44 		123.39 		715.71 		2,480.74 		-104.75 		40.79 		294.27 		3,752.49 

		2563-6319		2563-6319 Food Delivery Professional Services		585.00 						1,215.00 		855.00 		1,215.00 						602.55 		4,472.55 

		2563-6391		2563-6391 Food Delivery Contracted Food Service		6,572.74 						17,188.33 		9,916.15 		14,199.75 						6,026.09 		53,903.06 

		2911-6319		2911-6319 Building Operations Professional Services		$18,355.68 		$16,153.24 		$16,186.78 		$18,028.49 		$15,948.00 		$21,756.12 		$17,173.95 		$18,480.00 		$18,480.00 		$160,562.26 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-5 Student Expense, Indirect		25,621.51 		16,561.04 		16,380.82 		36,838.80 		27,557.86 		40,789.74 		17,322.16 		18,520.79 		25,742.38 		225,335.10 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-6 Office and Business Expense																				0.00 

		2311-6315		2311-6315 Board Audit		10,600.00 				9,000.00 						1,000.00 								20,600.00 

		2311-6317		2311-6317 Board Legal		391.44 		286.59 		219.02 						302.90 				1,584.00 		7,700.00 		10,483.95 

		2311-6352		2311-6352 Board Liability Insurance		8,503.50 				357.00 		774.00 		1,074.00 		1,074.00 		5,353.00 		1,074.00 		1,074.00 		19,283.50 

		2321-6319		2321-6319 Exec Admin Professional Services		66,963.11 		39,006.59 		39,042.12 		66,651.46 		38,520.21 		347,598.70 		44,475.01 		141,182.99 		-190,993.69 		592,446.50 

		2321-6343		2321-6343 Exec Admin Travel				2.00 				4.00 		12.99 		478.86 				27.52 				525.37 

		2321-6371		2321-6371 Exec Admin Dues and Memberships		2,330.00 		750.00 																3,080.00 

		2321-6391		2321-6391 Exec Admin Platforms												47.50 								47.50 

		2321-6411		2321-6411 Exec Admin Supplies		84.34 		75.51 		16.03 		154.60 		2,086.34 		88.95 		57.28 				1,555.90 		4,118.95 

		2321-6412		2321-6412 Exec Admin Tech Supplies		201.98 																		201.98 

		2331-6316		2331-6316 IT Admin Data Processing		3,435.15 		3,443.43 		3,420.00 		3,454.18 		3,437.62 		3,457.52 		3,157.36 		4,274.30 		3,064.27 		31,143.83 

		2331-6319		2331-6319 IT Admin Professional Services		47.20 		47.20 		2,365.20 		47.20 		47.20 		47.20 		47.20 		47.20 		47.20 		2,742.80 

		2331-6338		2331-6338 IT Admin Tech Rental		232.59 		232.59 		429.26 		232.59 		232.59 		873.95 		232.59 		232.59 		600.21 		3,298.96 

		2331-6412		2331-6412 IT Admin Tech Supplies		6,758.02 																		6,758.02 

		2511-6319		2511-6319 Business Office Professional Services		$27,790.50 		$13,439.02 		$8,431.09 		$16,357.72 		$11,070.54 		$14,749.16 		$19,986.24 		$18,505.32 		$31,893.27 		$162,222.86 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-6 Office and Business Expense		127,337.83 		57,282.93 		63,279.72 		87,675.75 		56,481.49 		369,718.74 		73,308.68 		166,927.92 		-145,058.84 		856,954.22 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-7 Transportation																				0.00 

		2551-6319		2551-6319 Contracted Pupil Transportation Professional Services		3,750.00 																		3,750.00 

		2551-6341		2551-6341 Contracted Pupil Transportation To and From School		$1,463.98 						$66.50 		$17.50 		$78.00 								$1,625.98 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-7 Transportation		5,213.98 		0.00 		0.00 		66.50 		17.50 		78.00 		0.00 		0.00 		0.00 		5,375.98 

		PayPal Fe		PayPal Fees								$2.44 		$5.05 		$1.50 		$1.24 		$5.83 		$4.79 		$20.85 

		Total Exp		Total Expenditures		$724,656.80 		$536,691.36 		$468,648.02 		$550,163.73 		$539,126.23 		$1,136,893.14 		$519,659.10 		$524,130.48 		$318,411.34 		$5,318,380.20 

		Net Opera		Net Operating Revenue		-$307,441.21 		-$196,662.64 		-$79,178.90 		$671,178.63 		$102,992.56 		-$191,737.15 		$40,682.37 		-$74,138.63 		$412,975.30 		$378,670.33 

		Net Reven		Net Revenue		-307,441.21 		-196,662.64 		-79,178.90 		671,178.63 		102,992.56 		-191,737.15 		40,682.37 		-74,138.63 		412,975.30 		378,670.33 





				Saturday, Feb 12, 2022 06:46:21 AM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis









































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































YTD Balance Sheet

		Kairos Academies

		Balance Sheet

		As of April 30, 2024



		Reporting Book: 		Cash				Accrual



		Assets

		 Current Assets

		  Cash and Cash Equivalents

		   Cash-First Bank		485,171.47				485,171.47

		   PayPal		4,328.12				4,328.12

		 Total Cash and Cash Equivalents		489,499.59				489,499.59

		 Accounts Receivable		6,267.99

: Mainly duplicate pmts to be refunded				6,267.99

: Mainly duplicate pmts to be refunded

		 Total Current Assets		495,767.58				495,767.58

		 Long-term Assets

		  Property & Equipment

		   Buildings/Improvements		1,319,202.28				1,319,202.28

		   Construction In Progress		217,128.07				217,128.07

		   Furniture		47,552.18				47,552.18

		   Tech Equipment		91,019.50				91,019.50

		  Accumulated Depreciation		(301,760.63)				(301,760.63)

		 Total Property & Equipment		1,373,141.40				1,373,141.40

		 Other Long-term Assets

		  Escrows and Reserves		3,500.00				3,500.00

		 Total Other Long-term Assets		3,500.00				3,500.00

		 Total Long-term Assets		1,376,641.40				1,376,641.40

		Total Assets		1,872,408.98				1,872,408.98



		Liabilities and Equity

		Liabilities

		 Short-term Liabilities

		  Accounts Payable						776,412.10

: Includes unpaid invoices for the Public School Retirement System which have been entered & posted  totaling to $406,139.04.  		(a)

		  Accrued Liabilities

		   Health/Dental/Vision - UHC		(8,462.06)				(8,462.06)

		   Vision/Dental Ins. - Mutual of Omaha		11,599.66				11,599.66

		   Life/STD/LTD/Life - NY Life		4,547.21				(1,175.35)

		   Accident/CI/Hosp - MofO		4,461.15				4,461.15

		   Retirement Payable		406,748.52

: Last payment made:

4/24/24 for 12/31/23 payroll		

: Mainly duplicate pmts to be refunded				

: Mainly duplicate pmts to be refunded		609.48		(b)

		   Flex Spending Payable (FSA)		(668.53)				(668.53)

		   Health Savings Payable (HSA)		1,360.00				1,360.00

		   Payroll Clearing		(695.66)				(695.66)

		  Total Accrued Liabilities		418,890.29				7,028.69

		 Total Short-term Liabilities		418,890.29				783,440.79

		 Long-term Liabilities

		  Long-term Debts

		    Loan - LiSC		184,517.90				184,517.90

		  Total Long-term Debs		184,517.90				184,517.90

		 Total Long-term Liabilites		184,517.90				184,517.90

		Total Liabilities		603,408.19				967,958.69

		Equity

		 Opening balance equity		3,334,931.18				3,334,931.18

		 Change to Net Revenue		(2,065,930.39)				(2,430,480.89)

		Total Equity		1,269,000.79				904,450.29

		Total Liabilities and Equity		1,872,408.98				1,872,408.98





		(a) Outstanding vendor invoices must be entered AND posted in the accounts payable system to be included in this amount.



		(b) Retirement Payable is recorded with payroll journal entries.   In accrual reporting, the retirement payable is reduced by the bills posted for PSRS.  A posted bill increases the Accounts Payable total, which is relieved when the bill is paid.  The remaining amount for Retirement Payble in the accrual column represents bills which have been entered, but have not been approved and posted, though they are owed.















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































YTD Cash Flows

		Kairos Academies

		Statement of Cash Flows - Indirect Method

		As of April 30, 2024



		Reporting Book:		Cash				Accrual



		Cash flows from operating activities

		   Change In Net Assets

		     Operating Revenue Year-to-Date		7,231,389.33				7,230,105.83

		     Expenditures Year-to-Date		9,297,319.72				9,660,586.72

		   Change In Net Assets		(2,065,930.39)				(2,430,480.89)

		   Change in Cash from Operating Activities

		     Accounts Receivable		(6,248.01)				(6,248.01)

		     Accounts Payable						776,412.10

		     Other Liabilities		424,606.13				12,744.53

		   Net cash used by Operating Activities		418,358.12				782,908.62

		Net Cash flows from operating activities		(1,647,572.27)				(1,647,572.27)

		Cash flows from financing activities

		   Debt Proceeds		184,517.90				184,517.90

		Net Cash used by financing activities		184,517.90				184,517.90

		Increase (Decrease) in Cash		(1,463,054.37)				(1,463,054.37)

		Cash, Beginning of Period 7/1/2023		1,952,553.96				1,952,553.96

		Cash, End of Period 4/30/2024		489,499.59				489,499.59





















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































SOA by Acct Category - Cash

		Kairos Academies

		Statement of Activities

		As of April 30, 2024

		Reporting Book:		CASH



				Month Ending				Month Ending				Year To Date		% of				Year To Date				Year Ending

				4/30/2024				4/30/2024				4/30/2024		Budget				4/30/2024				06/30/2024

				Actual				Budget				Actual						Budget				Annual Budget

		REVENUE

		Local Revenue

		Local Rev - Prop C		50,431.51				0.00				596,939.82		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Food Sales		0.00				0.00				862.68		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Gifts/Grants		250.00				0.00				331,239.88		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other Local Revenue		882.67				0.00				11,862.63		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Local Revenue		51,564.18				0.00				940,905.01		0 %				0.00				0.00

		State Revenue

		Basic Formula		509,244.00				0.00				5,008,051.00		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Classroom Trust Fund		17,294.32				0.00				166,171.96		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other State Revenue		0.00				0.00				62,731.80		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total State Revenue		526,538.32				0.00				5,236,954.76		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Federal Revenue

		Medicaid		0.00				0.00				127,543.13		0 %				0.00				0.00

		ESSER Funds		0.00				0.00				16,786.89		0 %				0.00				0.00

		IDEA Part B		72,287.56				0.00				107,941.64		0 %				0.00				0.00

		School Lunch Program		16,000.50				0.00				102,926.80		0 %				0.00				0.00

		School Breakfast Program		0.00				0.00				48,553.83		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Title Funds		33,448.69				0.00				414,232.33		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other Federal Revenue		32,038.25				0.00				235,544.94		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Federal Revenue		153,775.00				0.00				1,053,529.56		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total REVENUE		731,877.50				0.00				7,231,389.33		0 %				0.00				0.00



		EXPENSE



		Salaries & Benefits

		Salaries

		Salaries-Teacher (cert)		162,225.95				0.00				1,719,478.26		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Salaries-Admin (cert)		46,694.67				0.00				482,405.28		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Extra Duty Pay		3,150.00				0.00				72,937.28		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Salaries-Classified FT		186,539.30				0.00				1,985,866.70		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Salaries-Teacher Asst.		2,284.19				0.00				77,005.25		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Salaries		400,894.11				0.00				4,337,692.77		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Benefits

		Retirement - Certified		29,954.50				0.00				319,900.58		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Retirement - Non-certified		26,471.64				0.00				296,254.20		0 %				0.00				0.00

		FICA		24,118.12				0.00				261,229.59		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Medicare		5,640.51				0.00				61,144.68		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Insurance Benefits		33,372.94				0.00				319,058.59		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Workers' Comp Insur		0.00				0.00				14,096.00		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other Employee Benefits		1,148.64				0.00				28,564.23		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Benefits		120,706.35				0.00				1,300,247.87		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Salaries & Benefits		521,600.46				0.00				5,637,940.64		0 %				0.00				0.00



		Professional Services

		Purch. Instruct. Services		58,958.02				0.00				185,100.30		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Audit/Legal		23,270.10				0.00				138,257.16		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Profess. Services -Exec Admin		11,771.26				0.00				338,594.56		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Profess. Services -Student		22,043.40				0.00				305,292.30		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Profess. Services -Facility		0.00				0.00				206,743.26		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Profess. Services -Other		30,932.16				0.00				185,998.26		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Cleaning Services		11,326.05				0.00				51,149.05		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Repairs/Maintenance		2,936.00				0.00				19,166.97		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Rentals-Land/Bldg		8,190.20				0.00				986,100.49		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Rentals-Equip		838.43				0.00				838.43		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Water/Sewer/Trash		0.00				0.00				1,625.00		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other Property Srvs		0.00				0.00				15,480.47		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Transport/Travel		20,895.54				0.00				196,026.74		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Insurance		10,410.46				0.00				39,203.83		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Communications/Advert		1,581.49				0.00				21,994.85		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other Purch. Services		14,398.55				0.00				169,911.43		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Professional Services		217,551.66				0.00				2,861,483.10		0 %				0.00				0.00



		Supplies

		Supplies - Student		6,073.78				0.00				64,679.73		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Prof. Devel.		0.00				0.00				133.88		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Exec Admin		3,685.15				0.00				60,034.13		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Business Office		378.31				0.00				1,375.13		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Office of Principal		945.30				0.00				1,686.58		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Facility		612.00				0.00				4,265.07		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Community		0.00				0.00				2,191.33		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Other		1,889.04				0.00				16,041.54		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Tech Supplies - Student		0.00				0.00				84,706.48		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Tech Supplies - Other		1,900.48				0.00				44,346.78		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Textbooks/Library Bks		7,419.34				0.00				11,817.40		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Food Supplies		19,830.00				0.00				108,773.70		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other Supplies		0.00				0.00				25.00		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Supplies		42,733.40				0.00				400,076.75		0 %				0.00				0.00



		Capital Outlay

		Buildings/Bldg Improv.		2,000.00				0.00				244,100.80		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Furn/Equip (capital)		0.00				0.00				147,028.43		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Tech. Hardware (capital)		0.00				0.00				6,690.00		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Capital Outlay		2,000.00				0.00				397,819.23		0 %				0.00				0.00



		Total EXPENSE		783,885.52				0.00				9,297,319.72		0 %				0.00				0.00

		NET REVENUE		(52,008.02)				0.00				(2,065,930.39)		0 %				0.00				0.00



















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































SOA by Acct Category - Accrual

		Kairos Academies

		Statement of Activities

		As of April 30, 2024

		Reporting Book:		ACCRUAL



				Month Ending				Month Ending				Year To Date		% of				Year To Date				Year Ending

				4/30/2024				4/30/2024				4/30/2024		Budget				4/30/2024				06/30/2024

				Actual				Budget				Actual						Budget				Annual Budget

		REVENUE

		Local Revenue

		Local Rev - Prop C		50,431.51				0.00				596,939.82		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Food Sales		0.00				0.00				862.68		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Gifts/Grants		250.00				0.00				331,239.88		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other Local Revenue		882.67				0.00				11,862.63		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Local Revenue		51,564.18				0.00				940,905.01		0 %				0.00				0.00

		State Revenue

		Basic Formula		509,244.00				0.00				5,008,051.00		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Classroom Trust Fund		17,294.32				0.00				166,171.96		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other State Revenue		(1,283.50)				0.00				61,448.30		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total State Revenue		525,254.82				0.00				5,235,671.26		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Federal Revenue

		Medicaid		0.00				0.00				127,543.13		0 %				0.00				0.00

		ESSER Funds		0.00				0.00				16,786.89		0 %				0.00				0.00

		IDEA Part B		72,287.56				0.00				107,941.64		0 %				0.00				0.00

		School Lunch Program		16,000.50				0.00				102,926.80		0 %				0.00				0.00

		School Breakfast Program		0.00				0.00				48,553.83		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Title Funds		33,448.69				0.00				414,232.33		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other Federal Revenue		32,038.25				0.00				235,544.94		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Federal Revenue		153,775.00				0.00				1,053,529.56		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total REVENUE		730,594.00				0.00				7,230,105.83		0 %				0.00				0.00



		EXPENSE



		Salaries & Benefits

		Salaries

		Salaries-Teacher (cert)		162,225.95				0.00				1,719,478.26		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Salaries-Admin (cert)		46,694.67				0.00				482,405.28		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Extra Duty Pay		3,150.00				0.00				72,937.28		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Salaries-Classified FT		186,539.30				0.00				1,985,866.70		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Salaries-Teacher Asst.		2,284.19				0.00				77,005.25		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Salaries		400,894.11				0.00				4,337,692.77		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Benefits

		Retirement - Certified		29,954.50				0.00				319,900.58		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Retirement - Non-certified		26,471.64				0.00				296,254.20		0 %				0.00				0.00

		FICA		24,118.12				0.00				261,229.59		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Medicare		5,640.51				0.00				61,144.68		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Insurance Benefits		33,372.94				0.00				319,058.59		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Workers' Comp Insur		0.00				0.00				14,305.00		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other Employee Benefits		1,148.64				0.00				28,564.23		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Benefits		120,706.35				0.00				1,300,456.87		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Salaries & Benefits		521,600.46				0.00				5,638,149.64		0 %				0.00				0.00



		Professional Services

		Purch. Instruct. Services		24,761.76				0.00				190,412.60		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Pupil Services		0.00				0.00				1,260.00		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Audit/Legal		1,250.00				0.00				139,698.56		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Profess. Services -Exec Admin		5,695.00				0.00				374,531.13		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Profess. Services -Student		10,009.25				0.00				332,048.55		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Profess. Services -Facility		0.00				0.00				206,743.26		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Profess. Services -Other		12,931.85				0.00				196,733.99		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Cleaning Services		22,023.00				0.00				72,647.05		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Repairs/Maintenance		68,656.39				0.00				87,823.36		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Rentals-Land/Bldg		8,190.20				0.00				1,079,155.01		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Rentals-Equip		230.72				0.00				1,011.47		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Water/Sewer/Trash		0.00				0.00				1,950.00		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other Property Srvs		0.00				0.00				15,595.47		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Transport/Travel		16,102.44				0.00				218,306.33		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Insurance		3,610.46				0.00				40,003.83		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Communications/Advert		1,617.99				0.00				24,720.65		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other Purch. Services		14,398.55				0.00				180,327.28		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Professional Services		189,477.61				0.00				3,162,968.54		0 %				0.00				0.00



		Supplies

		Supplies - Student		4,310.60				0.00				73,228.63		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Prof. Devel.		0.00				0.00				147.67		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Exec Admin		(1,088.46)				0.00				60,331.29		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Business Office		370.56				0.00				1,396.38		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Office of Principal		942.31				0.00				1,908.59		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Facility		27,547.88				0.00				31,934.58		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Community		0.00				0.00				2,036.69		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Supplies - Other		1,889.04				0.00				15,993.27		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Tech Supplies - Student		0.00				0.00				88,933.98		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Tech Supplies - Other		1,938.51				0.00				41,445.93		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Textbooks/Library Bks		7,419.34				0.00				11,817.40		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Food Supplies		7,287.60				0.00				116,061.30		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Other Supplies		0.00				0.00				25.00		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Supplies		50,617.38				0.00				445,260.71		0 %				0.00				0.00



		Capital Outlay

		Buildings/Bldg Improv.		(235,494.10)				0.00				251,881.38		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Furn/Equip (capital)		0.00				0.00				147,028.43		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Tech. Hardware (capital)		0.00				0.00				6,690.00		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Interest-LT		2,852.89				0.00				8,608.02		0 %				0.00				0.00

		Total Capital Outlay		(232,641.21)				0.00				414,207.83		0 %				0.00				0.00



		Total EXPENSE		529,054.24				0.00				9,660,586.72		0 %				0.00				0.00

		NET REVENUE		201,539.76				0.00				(2,430,480.89)		0 %				0.00				0.00















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































YTD Stmt of Activities

		Kairos Academies

		Statement of Activities

		As of April 30, 2024



		Reporting Book: Cash																																		Updated FY22 Budget and YTD Forecast

				April 2024										YTD April 30, 2024										FY24 Budget		YTD %				Budget Before		2/28/2023				Calendar Days YTD		100.00%				Budget Before		6/30/2022

				10 General Fund		20 Teachers Fund		42 Capital Projects Fund		Total				10 General Fund		20 Teachers Fund		42 Capital Projects Fund		Total				Revised Jan 24		75%				Forecast		YTD %				FY22 Budget (Updated)		YTD %				Forecast		YTD %

		Revenue

		   0000-5100 Revenues from Local Sources																																				

		      0000-5113 School District Trust Fund (Proposition C)		50,431.51						50,431.51				596,939.82						596,939.82				593,246.00		100.62%										0.00 								

		      0000-5141 Interest								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		      0000-5151 Food Sales to Pupils								0.00				862.68						862.68				27,000.00		44.49%										0.00 								

		      0000-5161 Food Sales to Adults								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		      0000-5171 Student Activities Student Fees		86.75						86.75				1,028.43						1,028.43																0.00 								

		      0000-5172 Bookstore Sales								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		      0000-5179 Other Student Activity Income		712.90						712.90				712.90						712.90																0.00 								

		      0000-5192 Gifts		250.00						250.00				331,239.88

: Includes:
283k The Opportunity Trust
20k CSGF
10k PLTW
						331,239.88				508,925.00		65.09%										0.00 								

		      0000-5198 Miscellaneous Revenues		83.02						83.02				10,121.30

: Includes: 
Cashback
Rebates
Refunds						10,121.30		0000-5198		0.00						6,941.04 		1.20%				6,941.00 		1.20%				6,941.04 		1.20%

		   Total 0000-5100 Revenues from Local Sources		51,564.18		0.00		0.00		51,564.18				940,905.01		0.00		0.00		940,905.01		Total 000		1,129,171.00		83.33%				$6,941.04 		742.89%				$6,941.00 		742.89%				$6,941.04 		742.89%

		   0000-5300 Revenues from State Sources																				0000-5300																

		      0000-5311 Basic Formula - State Monies		233,055.38		276,188.62				509,244.00				2,107,886.47		2,900,164.53				5,008,051.00		0000-5311		6,070,827.93		82.49%				4,161,156.00 		12.24%				3,936,812.38 		12.94%				6,895,198.38 		7.39%

		      0000-5319 Basic Formula - Classroom Trust Fund		17,294.32						17,294.32				166,171.96						166,171.96		0000-5319		199,537.43		83.28%

		      0000-5384 School Safety Grant								0.00										0.00		0000-5320														0.00 								

		      0000-5397 Other State Revenue								0.00				62,731.80

: Includes:
58k Charter School Sponsor Pmt
5k Charter School Closure Refund
						62,731.80		0000-5320														0.00 								

		   Total 0000-5300 Revenues from State Sources		250,349.70		276,188.62		0.00		526,538.32				2,336,790.23		2,900,164.53		0.00		5,236,954.76		0000-5321		6,270,365.36		83.52%				$4,161,156.00 		12.65%				$3,936,812.38 		13.37%				$6,895,198.38 		7.64%

		   0000-5400 Revenues from Federal Sources																				0000-5322																

		      0000-5412 Medicaid								0.00				127,543.13						127,543.13		0000-5323		104,898.00		121.59%										0.00 								

		      0000-5422  ESSER III Revenue 								0.00				16,786.89						16,786.89		0000-5324		12,077.00		139.00%										0.00 								

		      0000-5423 ESSER II Revenue								0.00										0.00		0000-5325														0.00 								

		      0000-5439 ARP- IDEA 611 Entitlement Funds								0.00										0.00		0000-5326				

		      0000-5441 IDEA Entitlement Funds, Part B IDEA		72,287.56						72,287.56				107,941.64						107,941.64		0000-5327		147,574.00		73.14%										0.00 								

		      0000-5445 School Lunch Program & Lunch Supply Chain		16,000.50						16,000.50				102,926.80						102,926.80		0000-5328		142,858.00		72.05%										0.00 								

		      0000-5446 School Breakfast Program								0.00				48,553.83						48,553.83		0000-5446		35,714.00		135.95%				4,569.96 		0.00%				4,570.00 		0.00%				4,569.96 		0.00%

		      0000-5451 Title I		29,731.38						29,731.38				373,710.53						373,710.53		0000-5451		663,905.00		56.29%				194,040.01 		15.32%				73,511.06 		40.44%				73,511.06 		40.44%

		      0000-5461 Title IV.A Student Support and Academic Enrichment		2,286.73						2,286.73				23,583.98						23,583.98		0000-5461		45,451.00		51.89%				20,000.00 		11.43%				7,219.91 		31.67%				7,219.91 		31.67%

		      0000-5465 Title II.A		1,430.58						1,430.58				16,937.82						16,937.82		0000-5465		30,632.00		55.29%				22,492.00 		6.36%				7,990.51 		17.90%				7,990.51 		17.90%

		      0000-5471 School Child Nutrition Program								0.00										0.00		0000-5471														0.00 								

		      0000-5497 Other Federal Sources		32,038.25

: IAL (Library) Grant
						32,038.25				235,544.94

: Includes:
138k IAL Library Grant
97k CSP						235,544.94		0000-5497		184,204.00		127.87%				752,523.00 		4.26%				895,042.64 		3.58%				895,042.64 		3.58%

		   Total 0000-5400 Revenues from Federal Sources		153,775.00		0.00		0.00		153,775.00				1,053,529.56		0.00		0.00		1,053,529.56		Total 000		1,367,313.00		77.05%				$993,624.97 		15.48%				$988,334.12 		15.56%				$988,334.08 		15.56%

		   0000-5800 Amounts Received From Other LEAs								0.00										0.00		0000-5800																

		      0000-5841 Transportation Sharing, Non-Disabled		0.00						0.00				0.00						0.00		0000-5841														0.00 						0.00 		

		Total Revenue		455,688.88		276,188.62		0.00		731,877.50				4,331,224.80		2,900,164.53		0.00		7,231,389.33		Total Rev		8,766,849.36		82.49%				$5,161,722.01 		14.18%				$4,932,087.50 		14.84%				$7,890,473.50 		9.28%

		   Total 0000-5800 Amounts Received From Other LEAs		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		Total 000		0.00						$0.00 						$0.00 						$0.00 		



																																						

		Expenditures																																				

		   0000-6100 Salaries																																				

		      0000-6121 Substitutes																		0.00						

		      1131-6151/6111/6131 MS Instruction		24,303.28		53,441.58				77,744.86				202,268.88		631,002.61				833,271.49																0.00 								

		      1151-6151/6111/6131  HS Instruction		960.00		86,813.87				87,773.87				11,860.10		864,852.64				876,712.74						

		      1221-6152/6111 Special Education FT		2,284.19		13,215.48				15,499.67				77,005.25		108,457.29				185,462.54																0.00 								

		      1411-6111  Student Activities Salaries								0.00										0.00						

		      1411/1421-6131 Student Activities/Athletics Supplemental Pay								0.00				14,750.00		4,650.00				19,400.00																0.00 								

		      2112-6151  Attendance/Registrar								0.00										0.00						

		      2113-6111  Social Worker								0.00										0.00						

		      2114-6151 Attendance/ Registrar		4,291.76						4,291.76				49,165.48						49,165.48						

		      2122-6151/6111  Counseling - Restore. Justice				5,416.68				5,416.68						91,685.01				91,685.01						

		      2125-6151 Record Maintenance Services		5,833.34						5,833.34				57,219.38						57,219.38						

		      2134-6151  Nurse		5,000.00						5,000.00				26,875.01						26,875.01						

		      2191-6151  Behavior Services		8,347.44						8,347.44				133,801.24						133,801.24						

		      2211-6151 Improvement of Instruction		22,787.50						22,787.50				251,709.15						251,709.15						

		      2222-6151/6111 Library				4,958.34				4,958.34						49,583.40				49,583.40						

		      2321-6151 Office of Superintendent - noncert		19,583.34						19,583.34				215,674.00						215,674.00																								0.00

		      2322-6151 Community Relations		5,208.34						5,208.34				80,931.39						80,931.39						

		      2329-6151 Other Exec Admin Services		48,279.16						48,279.16				497,172.20						497,172.20						

		      2331-6151 Support Services - Tech								0.00										0.00						

		      2411-6151/6112/6131  Other Student Support (School Leaders)		8,875.00		46,904.67				55,779.67				94,327.48		482,855.28				577,182.76						

		      2511-6151 Business Office								0.00										0.00						

		      2521-6151 Fiscal Services		18,973.48						18,973.48				177,802.46						177,802.46						

		      2541-6151 Op & Maint of Plant Services Admin		11,666.66						11,666.66				120,067.40						120,067.40						

		      2642-6131 Recruit/Placement Supplemental Pay								0.00				3,245.00						3,245.00						

		      2911-6151 Support Services - noncert		3,750.00						3,750.00				34,969.12						34,969.12						

		      3111-6151  Community Services -Talent Director								0.00				55,403.00						55,403.00						

		      3911-6131  Supplemental Instruction								0.00				360.00						360.00						

		   Total 0000-6100 Salaries		190,143.49		210,750.62		0.00		400,894.11				2,104,606.54		2,233,086.23		0.00		4,337,692.77				5,088,397.00		85.25%				$0.00 						$0.00 						$0.00 		

		   0000-6200 Benefits and Taxes																																				

		       6211/6211 Retirement		26,471.64		29,954.50				56,426.14				296,254.20		319,900.58				616,154.78																0.00 								

		       6231  Social Security		11,479.21		12,638.91				24,118.12				125,840.23		135,389.36				261,229.59																0.00 								

		       6232 Medicare		2,684.65		2,955.86				5,640.51				29,481.12		31,663.56				61,144.68																0.00 								

		      6241 Employee Insurance/Workers comp/Other Emp Benefits		14,632.85		19,888.73				34,521.58				181,594.02		180,124.80				361,718.82																0.00 								

		   Total 0000-6200 Benefits and Taxes		55,268.35		65,438.00		0.00		120,706.35				633,169.57		667,078.30		0.00		1,300,247.87				1,538,608.00		84.51%				$0.00 						$0.00 						$0.00 		

		   0000-6XXX-1 Staff-Related Costs																																				

		      2213-6319 Prof Dev (Instructional) Professional Services								0.00				34,025.00						34,025.00																0.00 								

		      2213-6343 Prof Dev (Instructional) Travel								0.00				9,174.82						9,174.82																0.00 								

		      2213-6411  Prof Dev Supplies								0.00				133.88						133.88						

		      2323-6319 Staff Relations Professional Services								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		      2323-6411 Staff Relations Supplies								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		      2642-6319 Staff Recruitment Professional Services		6,984.58						6,984.58				7,892.43						7,892.43						

		      2642-6361 Staff Recruitment Communications								0.00				71.70						71.70						

		      2642-6411 Staff Recruitment Supplies		1,889.04						1,889.04				16,041.54						16,041.54						

		      2643-6391 HR Other Professional Services								0.00				1,000.00						1,000.00						

		      2643-6412 HR Tech Supplies								0.00				239.00						239.00						

		      2644-6319 Prof Dev (Non-Instructional) Professional Services								0.00				939.38						939.38						

		      2644-6411 Prof Dev (Non-Instructional) Supplies								0.00										0.00						

		   Total 0000-6XXX-1 Staff-Related Costs		8,873.62		0.00		0.00		8,873.62				69,517.75		0.00		0.00		69,517.75		Total 000		63,350.00		109.74%				$0.00 						$0.00 						$0.00 		

		   0000-6XXX-2 Rent																				0000-6XXX																

		      2542-6333 Facilities Rent		8,190.20						8,190.20				986,100.49						986,100.49		2542-6333		1,184,477.00		83.25%				694,752.96 		1.18%				885,508.55 		0.92%				885,508.55 		0.92%

		   Total 0000-6XXX-2 Rent		8,190.20		0.00		0.00		8,190.20				986,100.49		0.00		0.00		986,100.49		Total 000		1,184,477.00		83.25%				$694,752.96 		1.18%				$885,508.55 		0.92%				$885,508.55 		0.92%

		      2541-6411 Operation of Plant Admin Supplies								0.00										0.00		2541-6411																

		      2542-6319/6391 Facilities Professional Services		11,080.00						11,080.00				216,123.26						216,123.26				159,557.50		135.45%										0.00 								

		      2542-6331 Facilities Cleaning Services		11,326.05						11,326.05				49,499.05						49,499.05						

		      2542-6332 Facilities Repairs and Maintenance		2,936.00						2,936.00				19,166.97						19,166.97																0.00 								

		      2542-6336 Facilities Trash Services								0.00				1,625.00						1,625.00						

		      2542-6351 Facilities Property Insurance								0.00				209.00						209.00						

		      2542-6361 Facilities Phone/Internet		77.99						77.99				8,736.29						8,736.29						

		      2542-6411/6412 Facilities Supplies		701.99						701.99				4,355.06						4,355.06																0.00 								

		      2542-654X  Facilities Capital Equipment/Furniture								0.00								140,701.43		140,701.43				159,557.50		88.18%

		      2546-6319 Security Professional Services								0.00				1,700.00						1,700.00						

		      2546-6412 Security Tech Supplies								0.00				900.16						900.16																0.00 								

		      2546-654X Security Capital Equipment								0.00								6,690.00		6,690.00						

		      40X1-65X1 Facilities Capital Projects						2,000.00

: SCI Engineering
		2,000.00								244,100.80		244,100.80				215,000.00		113.54%										0.00 								

		   Total 0000-6XXX-3 Occupancy Service		26,122.03		0.00		2,000.00		28,122.03				302,314.79		0.00		391,492.23		693,807.02		Total 000		534,115.00		129.90%				$0.00 						$0.00 						$0.00 		

		   0000-6XXX-4 Student Expense, Direct																				0000-6XXX																

		      1131-6311 MS Purchased Instructional Services (Substitutes)		5,286.90						5,286.90				13,580.10						13,580.10		1131-6311														0.00 								

		      1131-6316/6319 MS Instruction Professional Services								0.00				21,134.38						21,134.38		1131-6316														0.00 								

		      1131-6343 MS Instruction Travel								0.00				2,033.04						2,033.04		1131-6343				

		      1131-6337 MS Instruction Tech Install, Repair, Maintenance								0.00										0.00		1131-6337														0.00 								

		      1131-6391 MS Other Professional Serv								0.00				52,264.43

: Includes:
51k Lavinia Group LLC						52,264.43		1131-6391				

		      1131-6411/6491 MS Instruction Supplies		1,273.37						1,273.37				8,205.67						8,205.67		1131-6411								30,299.44 		4.20%				10,075.99 		12.64%				10,075.99 		12.64%

		      1131-6412 MS Instruction Tech Supplies								0.00				35,598.90						35,598.90																0.00 								

		      1131-6431 MS Instruction Textbooks								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		     1131-6441  MS Library Books - IAL								0.00										0.00						

		      1151-6337 HS Instruction Tech Install, Repair, Maintenance								0.00										0.00						

		     1151-6316/6319  HS Instruction Professional Services								0.00				15,300.83						15,300.83						

		      1151-6343 HS Instruction Travel								0.00				401.02						401.02		1151-6343				

		      1151-6371 HS Dues  & Memberships								0.00				479.00						479.00						

		      1151-6391 HS Other Professional Serv								0.00				2,312.63						2,312.63						

		      1151-6411 HS Instruction Supplies		1,642.59						1,642.59				18,766.60						18,766.60						

		      1151-6412 HS Instruction Tech Supplies								0.00				30,711.08						30,711.08						

		      1151-6431 HS Instruction Textbooks								0.00				2,341.62						2,341.62						

		      1151-6541 HS Classroom Furniture								0.00										0.00						

		      1221-6311 Special Education Purchased Instructional Serv.		995.40						995.40				49,416.00						49,416.00																0.00 								

		      1221-6319 Special Education Professional Services								0.00				46,973.00						46,973.00																0.00 								

		      1221-6411 Special Education Supplies		77.61						77.61				1,424.60						1,424.60																0.00 								

		      1221-6412 Special Education Tech Supplies								0.00				7,385.00						7,385.00																0.00 								

		      1411/1421-6319/6391 Student Activities/Athletics Prof. Serv.		2,875.00						2,875.00				14,889.39						14,889.39																0.00 								

		      1411/1421-6343 Student Activities/Athletics Travel		3,483.90						3,483.90				4,295.09						4,295.09																0.00 								

		      1411/1421-6371 Dues & Memberships		540.00						540.00				1,940.00						1,940.00						

		      1411/1421-6411 Student Activities/Athletics Supplies		2,796.21						2,796.21				23,165.15						23,165.15																0.00 								

		      1913-6311 GenEd Tuition to Private Agencies Purch Instr. Services								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		      1931-6311 SpecEd Tuition Other Districts within State Purch Instr Srvs								0.00										0.00						

		      1933-6311 SpecEd Tuition to Private Agencies Purch Instr. Services		50,595.72

: Logos only						50,595.72				120,024.20

: Logos only						120,024.20						

		      2113-6319 Social Work Prof Services		3,800.00						3,800.00				11,360.00						11,360.00						

		      2122-6319 Counseling Prof Services								0.00										0.00						

		      2122-6411 Counseling Supplies								0.00				1,599.90						1,599.90						

		      2134-6319 Nursing Prof Services		6,903.40						6,903.40				34,631.40						34,631.40						

		      2134-6411 Nursing Supplies								0.00				1,657.92						1,657.92																0.00 								

		      2142-6319 Psychological Services Professional Services		4,065.00						4,065.00				17,566.30						17,566.30																0.00 								

		      2152-6319 Speech Pathology Professional Services		4,400.00						4,400.00				52,745.00						52,745.00																0.00 								

		      2162-6319 Occupational Therapy Professional Services								0.00				87,254.50						87,254.50																0.00 								

		      2191-6319 Behavior Professional Services								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		      2211-6343 Improvement of Inst Travel								0.00				2,624.86						2,624.86						

		      2211-6411 Improvement of Inst Supplies		284.00						284.00				2,266.66						2,266.66						

		      2211-6412 Improvement of Inst Technology Supplies								0.00				1,054.80						1,054.80						

		      2222-6343 Library Travel								0.00				628.00						628.00						

		      2222-6411 Library Supplies								0.00				7,632.83						7,632.83						

		      2222-6412 Tech Supplies								0.00				9,956.70						9,956.70						

		      2222-6441/6451 Library Books / Reference Materials		7,419.34						7,419.34				9,475.78						9,475.78						

		      2222-6541 Library Furniture								0.00								6,327.00		6,327.00						

		      2225-6316 Instructional Technology, Tech-Related Services								0.00										0.00						

		      2225-6339 Instructional Technology Other Property Services								0.00										0.00						

		      3611-6411 Homeless Services Supplies								0.00				216.80						216.80						

		      3812-6319  Afterschool Care Professional Services								0.00				7,000.00						7,000.00																0.00 								

		      3812-6411  Afterschool Care Supplies								0.00				1,909.00						1,909.00																0.00 								

		   Total 0000-6XXX-4 Student Expense, Direct		96,438.44		0.00		0.00		96,438.00				722,222.18		0.00		6,327.00		728,549.18				863,371.00		84.38%				$30,299.44 		318.28%				$10,075.99 		957.11%				$10,075.99 		957.11%

		   0000-6XXX-5 Student Expense, Indirect																																				

		     2114-6319  Pupil Accounting								0.00										0.00						

		      2411-6319 Office of the Principal Professional Services								0.00				6,300.00						6,300.00						

		      2411-6411/6412  Office of Princ Supplies		945.30						945.30				1,686.58						1,686.58						

		      2562-6319/6391 Food Preparation Professional Services								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		      2562-6471 Food Supplies/Contracted Food Service		19,830.00						19,830.00				108,773.70						108,773.70				187,971.00		57.87%				119,454.96 		16.60%				0.00 								

		      2562-6411/6541 Food Preparation Equipment								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		      2563-6391 Food Delivery Contracted Food Service								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		      2911-6319 Building Operations Professional Services								0.00				3,225.75						3,225.75						

		      2911-6331 Building Operations Cleaning Services								0.00				1,650.00						1,650.00						

		      3912-6319  Parent Involve - Purch services								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		   Total 0000-6XXX-5 Student Expense, Indirect		20,775.30		0.00		0.00		20,775.30				121,636.03		0.00		0.00		121,636.03		Total 000		187,971.00		64.71%				$149,754.40 		13.87%				$10,075.99 		206.19%				$10,075.99 		206.19%

		   0000-6XXX-6 Office and Business Expense																																				

		      2311-6315 Board Audit								0.00				92,145.52						92,145.52																0.00 								

		      2311-6317 Board Legal		18,270.10						18,270.10				33,198.91						33,198.91																0.00 								

		       Retirement Payback								0.00										0.00						

		      2311-6351 Board Property Insurance		1,274.46						1,274.46				7,160.43						7,160.43						

		      2311-6352 Board Liability Insurance		9,136.00						9,136.00				31,834.40						31,834.40																0.00 								

		      2321-6271 Exec Admin Unemployment								0.00										0.00																0.00 								

		      2321-6316/6319 Exec Admin Professional Services		6,153.76						6,153.76				307,738.08

: Includes:
50k Mango Strategies
38k Simmons Lettre Consult
37k Greenhouse E3
27k KJ Consulting
21k Lavinia Group
17k Think Forward
13k Steadfast City Economic Community Partners
16k Gama Consulting
12K Phillips Advisory
10k Brandon Evans consulting

						307,738.08																0.00 								

		      2321-6334 Exec Admin Rentals-Equipment		780.75						780.75				780.75						780.75

		      2321-6343 Exec Admin Travel		1,862.48						1,862.48				42,507.80						42,507.80																0.00 								

		      2321-6361 Exec Admin Communications 								0.00				7,581.40						7,581.40												

		      2321-6362 Exec Admin Advertising		1,500.00						1,500.00				3,653.19						3,653.19						

		      2321-6371 Exec Admin Dues and Memberships		2.00						2.00				11,878.29						11,878.29																0.00 								

		      2321-6391 Exec Admin Other Purchased Services		66.67						66.67				19,882.34						19,882.34																0.00 								

		      2321-6411 Exec Admin Supplies		1,661.17						1,661.17				40,657.87						40,657.87																0.00 								

		      2321-6412 Exec Admin Tech Supplies		237.67						237.67				12,785.37						12,785.37																0.00 								

		      2322-6319  Community Engage/Student Recruit Prof. Serv.								0.00				2,205.93						2,205.93						

		      2322-6411 Community Engage/Student Recruit Supplies								0.00				882.67						882.67						

		      2329-6319 Other Exec Admin Professional Services		3,617.50						3,617.50				28,059.15						28,059.15						

		      2329-6333 Other Exec Admin Space Rental								0.00										0.00						

		      2329-6334 Other Exec Admin Rentals-Equipment		57.68						57.68				57.68						57.68

		      2329-6343 Other Exec Admin Travel		675.16						675.16				25,168.47						25,168.47						

		      2329-6362 Other Exec Admin Advertising								0.00				143.26						143.26						

		      2329-6391 Other Exec Admin Platforms		2,678.94						2,678.94				35,233.11						35,233.11						

		      2329-6411 Other Exec Admin Supplies		2,023.98						2,023.98				18,493.59						18,493.59						

		      2329-6412 Other Exec Admin Technology-Related Supplies		819.83						819.83				872.03						872.03

		      2331-6316 IT Admin Tech-Related Services		5,000.00						5,000.00				3,504.13

: Includes:
$13,094.49 GadellNet refund for over-payment during FY23
						3,504.13																0.00 								

		      2331-6319 IT Admin Professional Services		2,000.00						2,000.00				10,000.00						10,000.00																0.00 								

		      2331-6338/6339 IT Admin Tech Rental								0.00				15,480.47						15,480.47																0.00 								

		      2331-6391 IT Admin Tech Platforms								0.00				16,025.00						16,025.00						

		      2331-6412 IT Admin Tech Supplies								0.00				22,576.01						22,576.01																0.00 								

		      2511-6319/6391 Business Office Prof Serv/platforms		26,027.58						26,027.58				125,704.19

: Includes:
78k LDR ADMServices
32k Paycor, Inc
15k Asana
 7k Verdant Edu LLC						125,704.19																0.00 								

		      2511-6361 Business Office Communications 		3.50						3.50				60.26						60.26												

		      2511-6411 Business Office Supplies								0.00										0.00						

		      2511-6412 Business Office Technology-Related Supplies		29.00						29.00				5,669.23						5,669.23						

		      2511-6544 Business Office Capital Tech Software								0.00										0.00						

		      2521-6319 Fiscal Services Professional Services								0.00				2,010.26						2,010.26						

		      2521-6343 Fiscal Services Travel								0.00				5,660.19						5,660.19						

		      2521-6362 Fiscal Services Advertising								0.00				1,748.75						1,748.75

		      2521-6371 Fiscal Services Dues & Memberships		40.94						40.94				483.66						483.66						

		      2521-6391 Fiscal Services Tech Platforms								0.00				13,754.89						13,754.89						

		      2521-6411 Fiscal Services Supplies		349.31						349.31				1,346.13						1,346.13						

		      2521-6412 Fiscal Services Technology-Related Supplies		752.99						752.99				1,243.99						1,243.99

		      2574-6319 Printing, Publishing, Duplicating Services 								0.00				7,981.25						7,981.25						

		      2591-6398  Fundraising Purch Serv								0.00										0.00						

		      3111-6411 Community Services -Talent Director - Supplies								0.00				65.53						65.53						

		   Total 0000-6XXX-6 Office and Business Expense		85,021.47		0.00		0.00		85,021.47				956,234.18		0.00		0.00		956,234.18		Total 000		872,331.00		109.62%				$0.00 						$0.00 						$0.00 		

		   0000-6XXX-7 Transportation																				0000-6XXX																

		      2551-6341 Contract Pupil Transportation To/From School		8,320.00						8,320.00				30,574.92

: Includes:
22k Metro Taxi
8k 360 Quality Care Transport						30,574.92		2551-6341				

		      2551-6342 Contract Pupil Transport Non-Route (field trips)		220.00						220.00				15,193.52						15,193.52		2551-6342								5,940.00 		3.70%				5,940.00 		3.70%				5,940.00 		3.70%

		      2553-6341 Contr Pupil Transport-Disabled To/From School		6,324.00

: 360 Quality Care Transport
		

: IAL (Library) Grant
										

: Includes:
22k Metro Taxi
8k 360 Quality Care Transport		6,324.00				57,765.99

: Includes:
56k 360 Quality Care Transport
		

: Includes:
138k IAL Library Grant
97k CSP		

: Logos only				

: SCI Engineering
						

: Includes:
$13,094.49 GadellNet refund for over-payment during FY23
		

: Logos only		

: Includes:
283k The Opportunity Trust
20k CSGF
10k PLTW
		

: Includes:
78k LDR ADMServices
32k Paycor, Inc
15k Asana
 7k Verdant Edu LLC		

: Includes: 
Cashback
Rebates
Refunds		

: Includes:
51k Lavinia Group LLC		

: Includes:
58k Charter School Sponsor Pmt
5k Charter School Closure Refund
		

: Includes:
50k Mango Strategies
38k Simmons Lettre Consult
37k Greenhouse E3
27k KJ Consulting
21k Lavinia Group
17k Think Forward
13k Steadfast City Economic Community Partners
16k Gama Consulting
12K Phillips Advisory
10k Brandon Evans consulting

						57,765.99																0.00 								

		   Total 0000-6XXX-7 Transportation		14,864.00		0.00		0.00		14,864.00				103,534.43		0.00		0.00		103,534.43				88,787.00		116.61%				$5,940.00 		250.24%				$5,940.00 		250.24%				$5,940.00 		250.24%

		   PayPal Fees								0.00										0.00		PayPal Fe																

		Total Expenditures		505,696.90		276,188.62		2,000.00		783,885.08				5,999,335.96		2,900,164.53		397,819.23		9,297,319.72		Total Exp		10,421,406.40		89.21%				$880,746.80 		89.00%				$911,600.53 		85.99%				$911,600.53 		85.99%

		Net Revenue		(50,008.02)		0.00		(2,000.00)		(52,007.58)				(1,668,111.16)		0.00		(397,819.23)		(2,065,930.39)		Net Reven		(1,654,557.04)		124.86%				$4,280,975.21 		-1.21%				$4,020,486.97 		-1.29%				$6,978,872.97 		-0.75%



		Accrual Basis Net Revenue								201,539.76										(2,430,480.89)









																												-28.57%

















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Copy of YTD Cash Flows

		Kairos Academies

		Statement of Cash Flows

		July 2022



				Total

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Net Revenue		-152,362.24 		(ties to YTD Income Statement)

		Adjustments to reconcile Net Revenue to Net Cash provided by operations:

		0000-1200 Accounts Receivable (A/R)		0.00 

		0000-2111 Accounts Payable - General		0.00 

		   Bill.com Clearing		#REF!

		Expensify Card Liability Account		0.00 

		   Payroll Clearing		#REF!

		0000-2150 Payroll Deductions and Withholdings:0000-2156 Group Health and Life Insurance Payable		#REF!

		0000-2150 Payroll Deductions and Withholdings:0000-2158 Teacher Retirement Payable		#REF!

		Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Revenue to Net Cash prov:ided by operations		#REF!

		Net cash provided by operating activities		#REF!

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		4051-1521 Facilities Buildings and Remodeling		0.00 

		Net cash provided by investing activities		$0.00 



		Net increase (decrease) in Cash		#REF!

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents		3,238,721.19 

		Cash at end of period		#REF!



		BOOK/BANK DIFFERENCES:







		TOTAL BOOK/BANK DIFFERENCES		$   - 0

		Corrected cash at end of period		#REF!



		Bank Account		PNC Checking		PNC Money Mkt		First Bank		Paypal		Total

		Beginning cash balance		$   832,035.90		$   22,880.97		$   2,379,895.02		$   3,909.30		$   3,238,721.19

		Ending cash balance		#REF!		#REF!		#REF!		#REF!		#REF!

		Change in cash		#REF!		#REF!		#REF!		#REF!		#REF!



		Check and Receipt Registers										Total

		Difference in Beg. Cash Balance per Books from Prior Month

		Outstanding PNC checks

		Credit card pmts not clearing until June

		Bank register - Debits										#REF!

		Bank register - Credits										#REF!

		Current Month change in cash										#REF!

		July through Previous Month change in cash

		YTD change in cash										#REF!

												#REF!















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































http://bill.com/

Daily CF

		Status		Date		Description		Amount		What is it?		Beginning		End		Unbooked		MM		First Bank		Paypal		Total		Cash Flow		Difference		D^2

		Unbooked		Through March				$208.62

		Booked										$401,521.24		$344,578.19				$22,467.49		$3,000,823.60		$3,435.07		$3,371,304.35

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,435.07		$370,480.75

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,435.07		$370,480.75

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,435.07		$370,480.75

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,880.92				$3,679.60		$371,138.71

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,880.92		$2,724,356.22		$3,679.60		$3,095,494.93		$3,428,283.31

														275274.66				matched		$2,724,873.36

														$69,303.53		Stripe transactions clearing 6/2				-$517.14







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Receipt Register

		Kairos Academies

		Account QuickReport

		June 2022



				Date		Transaction Type		Num		Name		Memo/Description		Account		Class		Customer		Clr		Amount

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































WADA

				DESE Payment 		Budget		End of Year Expected Payment		Scenario: March*

		Actual ADA		352.0		383.7		355.4		356.0



		Projected ADA		352.0		383.7		352.0		355.7

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4		45.37

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36.0		35.40

		IEP Count		0		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Total WADA		433.4		458.20		433.36		436.46



		Per WADA		$9,224.68		$9,400.00		$9,225		$9,334.67



		Total State Aid		$3,997,625		$4,307,063		$3,997,625		$4,074,292



		Total State Aid (less Sponsor)		$3,937,660		$4,242,457		$3,946,697		$4,031,397

		Charter payment		$21,674				$21,674

		Prior Year Correction		$31,301				$31,580		$31,580

		Total		$3,990,635		$4,242,457		$3,999,951		$4,044,758

		Difference to budget		-$251,821		$0		-$242,506		-$197,699

				-158090.22		0.00		-178842.67		-291955.68

				Budget		Actual

		Weighted Attendance		92%		91.7%

		Attendance of enrolled students		92%		92.4%		(91.9% attendance used to account for snow days)



		*Based on an enrollment of 388 for the remainder of the year

		** Based on an enrollment of 387 for the remainder of the year

		SY23 Prior Year Correction						$9,315



		This has not been updated for FY24.  LDR does not have this information









































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Bank Register

		Company name:		Kairos Academies

		Report name:		Bank register

		From:		4/1/2024

		To:		4/30/2024

		Account		Transaction date		Description		Transaction number		Deposits/ Additions		Payments/ Reductions		Balance

		FirstBank-7179

				4/1/2024		Beginning balance:								309,901.25

				4/1/2024		V000118 - Pamela Erker:KairosAcad		81009420000075				4,065.00		305,836.25

				4/1/2024		V000224 - Kyle Shaffer		1191				3,062.50		302,773.75

				4/1/2024		V000279 - First Insurance:Insurance pymt for new property						637.23		302,136.52

				4/2/2024		V000100 - Logos School		1193				38,513.16		263,623.36

				4/2/2024		V000137 - BBP Admin:FSA Employee funding report						87.64		263,535.72

				4/2/2024		V000156 - South Side Spaces (Nebula):Office space rent - 8						860.00		262,675.72

				4/2/2024		V000156 - South Side Spaces (Nebula):Office space rent - 1						1,475.00		261,200.72

				4/2/2024		V000156 - South Side Spaces (Nebula):Office space rent - 6						1,475.00		259,725.72

				4/2/2024		Expensify:Expensify Cash Back				76.59				259,802.31

				4/2/2024		Dept of Treasury:IAL Grant payment				20,975.84				280,778.15

				4/3/2024		V000096 - LDR ADMServices		1192				4,895.75		275,882.40

				4/3/2024		V000274 - Younger Printing		1194				1,000.00		274,882.40

				4/3/2024		V000214 - Bush-UIC LLC:Paid With Loan Proceeds						95,653.72		179,228.68

				4/3/2024		V000214 - Bush-UIC LLC:Paid With Loan Proceeds						74,712.50		104,516.18

				4/3/2024		V000283 - Rouse Frets White Goss Gentile Rhodes, P.C.:Paid With Loan Proceeds						20,195.00		84,321.18

				4/3/2024		V000282 - KPFF Inc:Paid With Loan Proceeds						8,000.00		76,321.18

				4/3/2024		V000280 - Geosyntec Consultants:Paid With Loan Proceeds						19,500.00		56,821.18

				4/4/2024		V000010 - Asana:KairosAcad		81009420000076				14,994.00		41,827.18

				4/4/2024		V000030 - Concordia Publishing House		1197				2,936.00		38,891.18

				4/4/2024		US Title:Loan Proceeds				159,517.90				198,409.08

				4/5/2024		V000249 - Vestis		1196				890.48		197,518.60

				4/5/2024		V000008 - American Dining Creation/KC Commissary:KairosAcad		81009420000077				19,830.00		177,688.60

				4/8/2024		V000199 - Hayley Morgan:KairosAcad		81009420000078				510.00		177,178.60

				4/8/2024		V000122 - Paycor, Inc.:Paycor payroll processing fees						1,230.00		175,948.60

				4/9/2024		V000217 - Music & Arts:KairosAcad		81009420000080				100.12		175,848.48

				4/9/2024		V000137 - BBP Admin:FSA Employee funding						129.28		175,719.20

				4/10/2024		V000162 - St. Louis City League		1198				850.00		174,869.20

				4/10/2024		V000287 - Amtrak		1195				3,483.90		171,385.30

				4/10/2024		V000137 - BBP Admin:FSA Employee funding						113.17		171,272.13

				4/10/2024		Analysis Service charge for 04/2024						290.33		170,981.80

				4/10/2024		V000179 - United Healthcare:Medical/Dental/Vision insurance - Jan 2024						39,409.14		131,572.66

				4/10/2024		V000121 - Paychex:Amended Returns Processing Adjustment for 2023						4,150.00		127,422.66

				4/11/2024		V000173 - Think Forward LLC		Voided - 1182		2,700.00				130,122.66

				4/11/2024		Wixpos:Student Activity payments				96.80				130,219.46

				4/15/2024		Offset pmts posted that were actually paid directly by title co				269,494.10				399,713.56

				4/15/2024		V000210 - Phillips Advisory LLC:KairosAcad		81009420000079				5,393.76		394,319.80

				4/15/2024		V000256 - Tayler Miller:KairosAcad		81009420000081				2,274.90		392,044.90

				4/15/2024		V000284 - Jasmine Simmons:KairosAcad		81009420000082				2,075.00		389,969.90

				4/15/2024		V000288 - Darius Williams:KairosAcad		81009420000083				2,862.83		387,107.07

				4/15/2024		V000097 - Level Field Charter Partners LLC:Paid With Loan Proceeds						8,500.00		378,607.07

				4/15/2024		V000097 - Level Field Charter Partners LLC:Paid With Loan Proceeds						8,932.88		369,674.19

				4/15/2024		V000097 - Level Field Charter Partners LLC:Paid With Loan Proceeds						34,000.00		335,674.19

				4/15/2024		Wixpos:Student Activity payments				193.90				335,868.09

				4/15/2024		Network For Good:Donation				25.00				335,893.09

				4/15/2024		Wixpos:Chromebook replacement fee/partial payment for trip				121.75				336,014.84

				4/15/2024		Payroll - OnDemand Pay		PJE				503.45		335,511.39

				4/15/2024		Payroll - Direct Deposits		PJE				133,641.06		201,870.33

				4/15/2024		Payroll - Tax Remittance		PJE				52,912.53		148,957.80

				4/16/2024		V000173 - Think Forward LLC:KairosAcad		81009420000084				2,700.00		146,257.80

				4/16/2024		V000149 - Shands Elbert Gianoulakis Giljum Llp		1202				18,270.10		127,987.70

				4/16/2024		V000113 - New York Life Group Insurance Company of New York		1201				3,078.46		124,909.24

				4/16/2024		V000036 - Daniel & Henry		1199				7,600.00		117,309.24

				4/18/2024		V000198 - EHPN Technology Partners		1200				5,000.00		112,309.24

				4/18/2024		V000163 - Staples:KairosAcad		81009420000085				4,031.19		108,278.05

				4/18/2024		V000240 - Chantal Mathurin:KairosAcad		81009420000086				1,000.00		107,278.05

				4/18/2024		V000289 - Glamorous Occasions LLC:KairosAcad		81009420000087				1,025.00		106,253.05

				4/18/2024		Dept of Treasury:IAL Grant payment				11,062.41				117,315.46

				4/18/2024		Progressive Insurance Foundation:Donation				225.00				117,540.46

				4/22/2024		V000170 - Teaming Solution:KairosAcad		81009420000088				2,000.00		115,540.46

				4/22/2024		V000147 - Sci Engineering Inc.:KairosAcad		81009420000089				2,000.00		113,540.46

				4/22/2024		State of Missouri:DESE Deposit - Basic Formula - State Monies				576,969.83				690,510.29

				4/22/2024		V000231 - Selective Insurance:EFT						1,536.00		688,974.29

				4/23/2024		V000001 - 360 Quality Care Transport Services:KairosAcad		81009420000090				6,324.00		682,650.29

				4/24/2024		V000129 - Public School Retirement System:KairosAcad		81009420000091				56,471.93		626,178.36

				4/24/2024		V000105 - Metropolitan Taxicab Corp		1210				8,320.00		617,858.36

				4/24/2024		LISC:LISC loan proceeds				25,000.00				642,858.36

				4/25/2024		V000074 - Honesty Staggs:KairosAcad		81009420000092				4,400.00		638,458.36

				4/26/2024		State of Missouri:DESE Pymt - Title/SPED/Food				121,736.75				760,195.11

				4/26/2024		Wixpos:Student Activity payments				193.60				760,388.71

				4/29/2024		V000196 - Vashaunta Harris:KairosAcad		81009420000095				500.00		759,888.71

				4/29/2024		V000180 - Urban Improvement Conglomerate Llc:KairosAcad		81009420000096				11,080.00		748,808.71

				4/29/2024		V000211 - Tricia Lopez		1212				555.00		748,253.71

				4/29/2024		V000215 - City Wide Facility Solutions:KairosAcad		81009420000094				10,749.00		737,504.71

				4/29/2024		V000284 - Jasmine Simmons:KairosAcad		81009420000093				1,725.00		735,779.71

				4/29/2024		V000290 - Imani Combs:KairosAcad		81009420000097				942.00		734,837.71

				4/29/2024		V000256 - Tayler Miller:KairosAcad		81009420000098				2,070.00		732,767.71

				4/29/2024		Wixpos:Student Activity payments				193.60				732,961.31

				4/30/2024		V000288 - Darius Williams:KairosAcad		81009420000099				2,080.00		730,881.31

				4/30/2024		V000193 - Maxim Healthcare Staffing Services		1209				7,898.80		722,982.51

				4/30/2024		V000100 - Logos School		1208				12,082.56		710,899.95

				4/30/2024		V000263 - Fox 2 News		1203				3,500.00		707,399.95

				4/30/2024		V000137 - BBP Admin:FSA Employee funding						272.39		707,127.56

				4/30/2024		V000230 - Expensify:EFT						20,549.81		686,577.75

				4/30/2024		V000279 - First Insurance:Insurance pymt for new property						637.23		685,940.52

				4/30/2024		V000230 - Expensify:EFT		Voided - EFT		20,549.81				706,490.33

				4/30/2024		V000230 - Expensify:EFT						29,059.70		677,430.63

				4/30/2024		Misc:To reconcile April bank stmt due to rounding differences in Expensify				0.02				677,430.65

				4/30/2024		Payroll - OnDemand Pay		PJE				502.92		676,927.73

				4/30/2024		Payroll - Direct Deposits		PJE				137,758.95		539,168.78

				4/30/2024		Payroll - Tax Remittance		PJE				53,997.31		485,171.47



										1,209,132.90		1,033,862.68		485,171.47













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































January Income Statement

		Kairos Academies

		Statement of Activity

		January 2022

				10 General Fund		20 Teachers Fund		Total

		Revenue

		   0000-5100 Revenues from Local Sources						0.00 

		      0000-5113 School District Trust Fund (Proposition C)		30,377.61 				30,377.61 

		      0000-5141 Interest		0.19 				0.19 

		      0000-5151 Food Sales to Pupils		185.00 				185.00 

		      0000-5172 Bookstore Sales		505.00 				505.00 

		      0000-5192 Gifts		100,202.00 				100,202.00 

		      0000-5199 Fund Transfers In				85,666.45 		85,666.45 

		   Total 0000-5100 Revenues from Local Sources		$131,269.80 		$85,666.45 		$216,936.25 

		   0000-5300 Revenues from State Sources						0.00 

		      0000-5311 Basic Formula - State Monies		305,895.00 				305,895.00 

		      0000-5319 Basic Formula - Classroom Trust Fund		9,035.71 				9,035.71 

		   Total 0000-5300 Revenues from State Sources		$314,930.71 		$0.00 		$314,930.71 

		   0000-5400 Revenues from Federal Sources						0.00 

		      0000-5445 School Lunch Program		18,684.09 				18,684.09 

		      0000-5446 School Breakfast Program		3,725.96 				3,725.96 

		      0000-5471 School Child Nutrition Program		6,104.46 				6,104.46 

		   Total 0000-5400 Revenues from Federal Sources		$28,514.51 		$0.00 		$28,514.51 

		Total Revenue		$474,715.02 		$85,666.45 		$560,381.47 

		Gross Profit		$474,715.02 		$85,666.45 		$560,381.47 

		Expenditures

		   0000-6100 Salaries						0.00 

		      1131-6111 MS Instruction Cert FT				70,715.41 		70,715.41 

		   Total 0000-6100 Salaries		$0.00 		$70,715.41 		$70,715.41 

		   0000-6200 Benefits and Taxes						0.00 

		      1131-6211 MS Instruction Cert PRS				9,900.13 		9,900.13 

		      1131-6231 MS Instruction Social Security				4,276.93 		4,276.93 

		      1131-6232 MS Instruction Medicare				1,000.24 		1,000.24 

		      1131-6241 MS Instruction Employee Insurance				-226.26 		-226.26 

		   Total 0000-6200 Benefits and Taxes		$0.00 		$14,951.04 		$14,951.04 

		   0000-6399 Fund Transfers Out		85,666.45 				85,666.45 

		   0000-6XXX-1 Staff-Related Costs						0.00 

		      2213-6319 Prof Dev (Instructional) Professional Services		2,136.30 				2,136.30 

		   Total 0000-6XXX-1 Staff-Related Costs		$2,136.30 		$0.00 		$2,136.30 

		   0000-6XXX-2 Rent						0.00 

		      2542-6333 Facilities Rent		68,677.22 				68,677.22 

		   Total 0000-6XXX-2 Rent		$68,677.22 		$0.00 		$68,677.22 

		   0000-6XXX-3 Occupancy Service						0.00 

		      2542-6411 Facilities Supplies		283.45 				283.45 

		   Total 0000-6XXX-3 Occupancy Service		$283.45 		$0.00 		$283.45 

		   0000-6XXX-4 Student Expense, Direct						0.00 

		      1131-6319 MS Instruction Professional Services		49,066.67 				49,066.67 

		      1131-6412 MS Instruction Tech Supplies		276.29 				276.29 

		      1131-6431 MS Instruction Textbooks		454.88 				454.88 

		      1221-6319 Special Education Professional Services		21,301.41 				21,301.41 

		      1221-6411 Special Education Supplies		94.60 				94.60 

		      1411-6319 Student Activities Professional Services		2,089.37 				2,089.37 

		      1411-6411 Student Activities Supplies		189.13 				189.13 

		      2142-6319 Psychological Services Professional Services		2,209.75 				2,209.75 

		      2152-6319 Speech Pathology Professional Services		3,300.00 				3,300.00 

		      2162-6319 Occupational Therapy Professional Services		1,001.00 				1,001.00 

		      2191-6319 Behavior Professional Services		9,411.78 				9,411.78 

		      2211-6319 Inst Support Professional Services		21,759.97 				21,759.97 

		   Total 0000-6XXX-4 Student Expense, Direct		$111,154.85 		$0.00 		$111,154.85 

		   0000-6XXX-5 Student Expense, Indirect						0.00 

		      2134-6411 Nursing Supplies		231.96 				231.96 

		      2562-6319 Food Preparation Professional Services		21.00 				21.00 

		      2562-6411 Food Preparation Supplies		-104.75 				-104.75 

		      2911-6319 Building Operations Professional Services		17,173.95 				17,173.95 

		   Total 0000-6XXX-5 Student Expense, Indirect		$17,322.16 		$0.00 		$17,322.16 

		   0000-6XXX-6 Office and Business Expense						0.00 

		      2311-6352 Board Liability Insurance		5,353.00 				5,353.00 

		      2321-6319 Exec Admin Professional Services		44,475.01 				44,475.01 

		      2321-6411 Exec Admin Supplies		57.28 				57.28 

		      2331-6316 IT Admin Data Processing		3,535.36 				3,535.36 

		      2331-6319 IT Admin Professional Services		47.20 				47.20 

		      2331-6338 IT Admin Tech Rental		232.59 				232.59 

		      2511-6319 Business Office Professional Services		5,940.35 				5,940.35 

		   Total 0000-6XXX-6 Office and Business Expense		$59,640.79 		$0.00 		$59,640.79 

		   PayPal Fees		1.24 				1.24 

		Total Expenditures		$344,882.46 		$85,666.45 		$430,548.91 

		Net Operating Revenue		$129,832.56 		$0.00 		$129,832.56 

		Net Revenue		$129,832.56 		$0.00 		$129,832.56 







		Monday, Feb 07, 2022 10:54:22 PM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis

















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































DataSettings

		Variable

		Month Start		3/1/2022

		Month End		3/31/2022















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































FY22 Budget

		in_is		category		function_object		type		total		7/1/2021		7/15/2021		8/1/2021		8/15/2021		9/1/2021		9/15/2021		10/1/2021		10/15/2021		11/1/2021		11/15/2021		12/1/2021		12/15/2021		1/1/2022		1/15/2022		2/1/2022		2/15/2022		3/1/2022		3/15/2022		4/1/2022		4/15/2022		5/1/2022		5/15/2022		6/1/2022		6/15/2022

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5113		Revenues		$262,269.00		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5151		Revenues		$8,519.00		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5171		Revenues		$6,850.00		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5192		Revenues		$425,500.00		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33

		0000-5198		Local Revenue		0000-5198		Revenues		$6,941.00		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42

		0000-5311		State Revenue		0000-5311		Revenues		$4,161,156.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00

		0000-5319		State Revenue		0000-5319		Revenues		$81,299.00		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92

		#N/A		Federal Revenue		0000-5412		Revenues		$59,587.71		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64

		#N/A		Federal Revenue		0000-5422		Revenues		$1,951,884.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,388,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$563,884.00

		#N/A		Federal Revenue		0000-5441		Revenues		$70,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$70,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Federal Revenue		0000-5445		Revenues		$86,286.26		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52

		0000-5446		Federal Revenue		0000-5446		Revenues		$4,570.00		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83

		0000-5451		Federal Revenue		0000-5451		Revenues		$194,040.01		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$194,040.01

		0000-5461		Federal Revenue		0000-5461		Revenues		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00

		0000-5465		Federal Revenue		0000-5465		Revenues		$22,492.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,492.00

		0000-5497		Federal Revenue		0000-5497		Revenues		$752,523.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$752,523.00

		#N/A		Salaries		1131-6111		Expenses		$1,091,607.00		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6211		Expenses		$152,827.02		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6231		Expenses		$67,679.63		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6232		Expenses		$15,828.30		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6241		Expenses		$81,000.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6319		Expenses		$544,550.64		$580.42		$52,641.70		$580.42		$51,005.00		$580.42		$43,166.10		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$56,493.40		$580.42		$43,825.60		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$41,493.40

		1131-6411		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6411		Expenses		$30,299.48		$908.98		$908.98		$3,029.95		$3,029.95		$3,029.95		$3,029.95		$3,029.95		$3,029.95		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$605.99		$605.99

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6412		Expenses		$260,899.10		$96,724.70		$0.00		$14,990.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$147,168.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,016.40

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6431		Expenses		$9,782.30		$0.00		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6151		Expenses		$30,000.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6211		Expenses		$4,200.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6231		Expenses		$1,860.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6232		Expenses		$435.00		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6241		Expenses		$3,375.00		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6319		Expenses		$272,754.37		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6131		Expenses		$7,200.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6231		Expenses		$446.40		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6232		Expenses		$104.40		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6319		Expenses		$123,791.94		$0.00		$4,140.99		$36,150.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$40,290.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$0.00		$4,140.99

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6411		Expenses		$9,866.50		$0.00		$0.00		$4,933.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,933.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Indirect		2134-6411		Expenses		$500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$0.00		$0.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		2142-6319		Expenses		$26,950.97		$0.00		$0.00		$1,591.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$0.00		$0.00		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		2152-6319		Expenses		$21,869.14		$0.00		$0.00		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$0.00		$0.00		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		2162-6319		Expenses		$20,270.34		$0.00		$0.00		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$0.00		$0.00		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		2191-6319		Expenses		$110,114.72		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		2211-6319		Expenses		$281,888.23		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69

		#N/A		Staff Related		2213-6319		Expenses		$3,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Staff Related		2213-6343		Expenses		$6,400.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,400.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2311-6315		Expenses		$14,375.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,375.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2311-6317		Expenses		$12,330.00		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$2,746.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2311-6352		Expenses		$57,798.50		$942.10		$13,826.25		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6271		Expenses		$20,000.00		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6319		Expenses		$483,101.84		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6371		Expenses		$4,620.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,620.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6411		Expenses		$13,306.16		$0.00		$0.00		$2,300.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,631.16		$125.00		$4,125.00		$125.00

		#N/A		Staff Related		2323-6411		Expenses		$5,232.00		$0.00		$0.00		$533.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$537.50		$67.50		$1,267.50		$1,037.50		$0.00		$0.00		$67.50		$537.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$373.50

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2331-6316		Expenses		$48,528.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2331-6338		Expenses		$3,186.00		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2331-6361		Expenses		$2,032.80		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2331-6412		Expenses		$62,758.00		$0.00		$0.00		$46,333.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,425.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2511-6319		Expenses		$119,950.04		$0.00		$23,989.30		$23,113.40		$6,039.30		$5,250.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$7,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$165.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2511-6411		Expenses		$1,000.00		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2542-6332		Expenses		$4,350.00		$72.92		$72.92		$2,672.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92

		2542-6333		Rent		2542-6333		Expenses		$694,753.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2542-6411		Expenses		$602,121.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$527,421.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,700.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2546-6319		Expenses		$100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2546-6412		Expenses		$1,800.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,800.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2551-6341		Transportation		2551-6341		Expenses		$2,812.00		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33

		2551-6342		Transportation		2551-6342		Expenses		$5,940.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2562-6319		Expenses		$7.00		$0.00		$7.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Indirect		2562-6411		Expenses		$1,488.10		$0.00		$744.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$744.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6319		Expenses		$8,145.00		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75

		#N/A		Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6391		Expenses		$119,455.00		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58

		#N/A		Student Expense, Indirect		2911-6319		Expenses		$254,900.76		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5141		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5161		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5172		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5471		Federal Revenue		0000-5471		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5841		Local Revenue		0000-5841		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Staff Related		2323-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2542-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				Student Expense, Direct		1131-6317		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6411		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6343		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6391		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6412		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2331-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Transportation		2551-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































FY22 Budget Update

		in_is		category		function_object		type		total		7/1/2021		7/15/2021		8/1/2021		8/15/2021		9/1/2021		9/15/2021		10/1/2021		10/15/2021		11/1/2021		11/15/2021		12/1/2021		12/15/2021		1/1/2022		1/15/2022		2/1/2022		2/15/2022		3/1/2022		3/15/2022		4/1/2022		4/15/2022		5/1/2022		5/15/2022		6/1/2022		6/15/2022

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5113		Revenues		$319,840.96		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5151		Revenues		$8,519.00		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5171		Revenues		$6,850.00		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5192		Revenues		$562,986.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$537,986.93		$0.00		$25,000.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5198		Local Revenue		0000-5198		Revenues		$6,941.00		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42

		0000-5311		State Revenue		0000-5311		Revenues		$3,936,812.38		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$1,713,784.19		$0.00		$1,713,784.19

		0000-5319		State Revenue		0000-5319		Revenues		$107,945.18		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92

		#N/A		Federal Revenue		0000-5412		Revenues		$16,554.90		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,554.90		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Federal Revenue		0000-5422		Revenues		$1,423,087.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,382,498.69		$40,589.17		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Federal Revenue		0000-5423		Revenues		$333,253.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$242,797.25		$0.00		$0.00		$90,455.75		$0.00

		#N/A		Federal Revenue		0000-5441		Revenues		$90,645.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,645.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,000.00

		#N/A		Federal Revenue		0000-5445		Revenues		$86,286.26		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52

		0000-5446		Federal Revenue		0000-5446		Revenues		$4,570.00		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83

		0000-5451		Federal Revenue		0000-5451		Revenues		$73,511.06		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$194,040.01

		0000-5461		Federal Revenue		0000-5461		Revenues		$7,219.91		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00

		0000-5465		Federal Revenue		0000-5465		Revenues		$7,990.51		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,492.00

		0000-5497		Federal Revenue		0000-5497		Revenues		$895,042.64		$392,891.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$502,150.80		$0.00

		#N/A		Salaries		1131-6111		Expenses		$1,091,607.00		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6211		Expenses		$152,827.02		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6231		Expenses		$67,679.63		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6232		Expenses		$15,828.30		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6241		Expenses		$81,000.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6319		Expenses		$530,987.49		$580.42		$52,641.70		$580.42		$51,005.00		$580.42		$43,166.10		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$56,493.40		$580.42		$43,825.60		$580.42		$34,405.40		$22,457.27		$34,405.40		$580.42		$34,405.40		$580.42		$34,405.40		$580.42		$34,405.40

		1131-6411		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6411		Expenses		$10,075.99		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,075.99		$0.00		$1,000.00		$0.00		$1,000.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6412		Expenses		$165,270.85		$84,301.01		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$80,969.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6431		Expenses		$9,782.30		$0.00		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6151		Expenses		$30,000.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6211		Expenses		$4,200.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6231		Expenses		$1,860.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6232		Expenses		$435.00		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6241		Expenses		$3,375.00		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6319		Expenses		$272,754.37		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6411		Expenses		$3,401.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$351.07		$0.00		$351.07		$0.00		$351.07		$0.00		$351.07		$0.00		$1,646.07		$0.00		$351.07

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6131		Expenses		$7,200.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6231		Expenses		$446.40		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6232		Expenses		$104.40		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6319		Expenses		$123,791.94		$0.00		$4,140.99		$36,150.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$40,290.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$0.00		$4,140.99

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6411		Expenses		$9,866.50		$0.00		$0.00		$4,933.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,933.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Indirect		2134-6411		Expenses		$2,582.74		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,382.74		$0.00		$100.00		$0.00		$100.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		2142-6319		Expenses		$26,950.97		$0.00		$0.00		$1,591.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$0.00		$0.00		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		2152-6319		Expenses		$21,869.14		$0.00		$0.00		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$0.00		$0.00		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		2162-6319		Expenses		$20,270.34		$0.00		$0.00		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$0.00		$0.00		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		2191-6319		Expenses		$161,014.62		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$13,197.95		$0.00		$13,197.95		$0.00		$12,778.02		$0.00		$17,028.02		$0.00		$17,028.02		$0.00		$17,028.02		$0.00		$17,028.02		$0.00		$17,028.02

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		2211-6319		Expenses		$330,738.23		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$34,728.19		$0.00		$34,728.19		$0.00		$34,728.19		$0.00		$34,728.19		$0.00		$27,390.69

		#N/A		Staff Related		2213-6319		Expenses		$66,826.68		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,826.68		$0.00		$2,000.00		$0.00		$2,000.00

		#N/A		Staff Related		2213-6343		Expenses		$1,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,000.00		$0.00		$0.00

				Student Expense, Direct		2222-6411		Expenses		$26,720.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26,720.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2311-6315		Expenses		$20,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,375.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		6,225.00 		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2311-6317		Expenses		$12,330.00		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$2,746.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2311-6352		Expenses		$22,610.50		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		20,359.50 		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,251.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6271		Expenses				$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6319		Expenses		$509,765.94		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$45,591.31		$0.00		$45,591.31		$0.00		$45,591.31		$0.00		$45,591.31		$0.00		$45,591.31

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6371		Expenses		$4,620.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,620.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6411		Expenses		$13,306.16		$0.00		$0.00		$2,300.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,631.16		$125.00		$4,125.00		$125.00

		#N/A		Staff Related		2323-6411		Expenses		$5,232.00		$0.00		$0.00		$533.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$537.50		$67.50		$1,267.50		$1,037.50		$0.00		$0.00		$67.50		$537.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$373.50

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2331-6316		Expenses		$41,236.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,396.96		$0.00		$3,420.00		$0.00		$3,420.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2331-6338		Expenses		$3,186.00		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2331-6361		Expenses		$2,032.80		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2331-6412		Expenses		$6,758.02		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,758.02		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2511-6319		Expenses		$120,750.04		$0.00		$23,989.30		$23,113.40		$6,039.30		$5,250.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$7,039.30		$0.00		$6,758.02		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2511-6411		Expenses		$1,000.00		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2542-6332		Expenses		$46,714.85		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		41,714.85 		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00

		2542-6333		Rent		2542-6333		Expenses		$885,508.55		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		748,154.15 		$0.00		$68,677.20		$0.00		$68,677.20

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2542-6411		Expenses		$228,291.13		$178,291.13		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$50,000.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2546-6319		Expenses		$40,100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2546-6412		Expenses		$2,781.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2,781.00 		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2551-6341		Transportation		2551-6341		Expenses		1,625.98 		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1,625.98 		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2551-6342		Transportation		2551-6342		Expenses		$5,940.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2562-6319		Expenses		$262.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$262.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Indirect		2562-6411		Expenses		$4,907.74		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,407.74		$0.00		$0.00		$500.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6319		Expenses		$8,145.00		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75

		#N/A		Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6391		Expenses		$119,455.00		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58

		#N/A		Student Expense, Indirect		2911-6319		Expenses		$254,900.76		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5141		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5161		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Local Revenue		0000-5172		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5471		Federal Revenue		0000-5471		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5841		Local Revenue		0000-5841		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Staff Related		2323-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2542-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				Student Expense, Direct		1131-6317		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6411		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6343		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6391		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6412		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2331-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Transportation		2551-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00





















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Revenue Projections

		Key Revenue Projections						Key

				Realistic						Additional Expense

		STATE		$4,159,071						Change from last month



		GRANTS

		TOT		$300,000

		NSVF		$227,500

		STOP Award		$100,000

		Other		$6,972

		GRANTS		$634,472



		FEDERAL

		Title I		$441,283

		Title IIa		$33,878

		Title IV		$17,991



		ESSER II		$326,253

		ESSER III		$1,782,452



		SPED Part B		$95,313

		CSP		$779,644				~$60-80K in additional projected expenses for a security system ($40K); data agglomeration, visualization, and report card software ($20K); and (potentially) additional furniture ($20K)

		Breakfast Grant		$2,205				2,205

		IAL		$136,540				~$78K covers planned for expenses

		Medicaid		$13,731

		FEDERAL		$3,629,289



		TOTAL		$8,422,832





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































First Bank

						debits		credits		balance

				Beginning Balance						79,946.78

		4/6/2022		KAIROS ACADEMIES FI				1		79,947.78		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		KAIROS ACADEMIES FIRST BANK TEST\

		4/8/2022		KAIROS ACADEMIES CA				1,000,000.00		1,079,947.78		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		KAIROS ACADEMIES CASH DISB 220408

		4/15/2022		415105157				0.35		1,079,948.13		RTP Credit		PAYMENT FROM BILL.COM 215376358 20220415021000021P1BRJPM00510039866

		4/15/2022		Brex Inc. PA				0.01		1,079,948.14		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		Brex Inc. PAYMENTS 220415 BREXI7YXqtkbENBREXI7YXqtkbEN

		4/15/2022		Brex Inc. PA		0.01				1,079,948.13		PREAUTHORIZED ACH DEBIT		Brex Inc. PAYMENTS NTE*ZZZ*Brex Card Payment\BREXI7YXqtkVRL

		4/20/2022		STRIPE TR				778.2		1,080,726.33		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220420 ST-I5N7P0J5U5O8ST-I5N7P0J5U5O8

		4/21/2022		ST. OF MISSOURI VE				364,120.17		1,444,846.50		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		ST. OF MISSOURI VENDOR PAY 220421 E00004192204627E00004192204627

		4/21/2022		STRIPE TR				253.69		1,445,100.19		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220421 ST-N6O0B3L9W7V6ST-N6O0B3L9W7V6

		4/22/2022		STRIPE TR				222.4		1,445,322.59		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220422 ST-P2T6X1B5E8M4ST-P2T6X1B5E8M4

		4/22/2022		Expensify, Inc. Va				1.04		1,445,323.63		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		Expensify, Inc. Validation 2204221523928

		4/22/2022		Expensify, Inc. Va		0.32				1,445,323.31		PREAUTHORIZED ACH DEBIT		Expensify, Inc. Validation 220422 15239281523928

		4/22/2022		Expensify, Inc. Va		0.72				1,445,322.59		PREAUTHORIZED ACH DEBIT		Expensify, Inc. Validation 220422 15239281523928

		4/25/2022		STRIPE TR				332.09		1,445,654.68		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220425 ST-B9F2Z6L7R8S2ST-B9F2Z6L7R8S2

		4/25/2022		SELECTIVE INS SE		1,076.00				1,444,578.68		PREAUTHORIZED ACH DEBIT		SELECTIVE INS SELECTIVE 220425

		4/26/2022		STRIPE TR				885.92		1,445,464.60		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220426 ST-F0L3C0O5L0P1ST-F0L3C0O5L0P1

		4/27/2022		ST. OF MISSOURI VE				1,625,295.94		3,070,760.54		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		ST. OF MISSOURI VENDOR PAY 220427 E00004252202573E00004252202573

		4/27/2022		STRIPE TR				212.03		3,070,972.57		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220427 ST-Y1E2S6U7O3J9ST-Y1E2S6U7O3J9

		4/28/2022		STRIPE TR				4.59		3,070,977.16		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220428 ST-S1T0V8L8Y3U5ST-S1T0V8L8Y3U5

		4/28/2022		PAYCHEX TPS TA		18,425.93				3,052,551.23		PREAUTHORIZED ACH DEBIT		PAYCHEX TPS TAXES 220428 97031200001034X97031200001034X

		4/28/2022		PAYCHEX PA		51,732.22				3,000,819.01		PREAUTHORIZED ACH DEBIT		PAYCHEX PAYROLL 220428 97036000004259X97036000004259X

		4/29/2022		STRIPE TR				4.59		3,000,823.60		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220429 ST-R2K2E0M5G0I1ST-R2K2E0M5G0I1

				NOTE:  This is the detail used to update the Daily Cash Flow tab





Brex

		Date		Vendor		Amount		Purchaser













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Expensify

		Expensify Credit Card Charges

		Posted during April 2024



		Original Merchant		Posted date		Sales date		Original Amount		Comment		First name		Last name		Email		Expense status		Report name		Report status		Submitted to		Report URL		External ID

		Google *google Storage		4/1/2024		3/27/2024 17:11		$   (1.99)		google storage for CEO		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham March 2024 Expense Report		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PWHX2ycBl		0ed95585-5597-4edf-b6e9-de9f7088ab2a								USD		NO		CEO Tech Platforms  (10-2321-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00PWHX2ycBl				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6018470469944365083				7372		4/8/2024 19:40		Expensify Card		10-2321-6412-1000-3		19		100		2321		6412		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1				3/29/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Www.donorschoose.org		4/1/2024		3/28/2024 18:55		$   (100.00)		HS Theatre Supplies		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham March 2024 Expense Report		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PWHX2ycBl		efca7587-aeb6-4511-8aca-eeecbe828676		donorschoose						USD		NO		CEO Supplies  (10-1151-6411-1050-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00PWHX2ycBl				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		311398445373374953				8398		4/8/2024 19:40		Expensify Card		10-1151-6411-1050-3		19		100		1151		6411		1050		3				CEO		Dept-1				3/30/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/1/2024		3/27/2024 16:10		$   (80.10)		MDS supplies		Kayla		Reyes		kayla.reyes@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00WGcCUbd4K		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WGcCUbd4K										USD		NO		MDS Supplies  (10-2329-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX6692						Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7099196350689591547				5942		4/3/2024 14:20		Expensify Card		10-2329-6411-1000-3		19		100		2329		6411		1000		3				MDS		Dept-5				3/31/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/1/2024		3/27/2024 16:10		$   (77.61)		HS Sped		Kayla		Reyes		kayla.reyes@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00WGcCUbd4K		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WGcCUbd4K										USD		NO		HS Supplies (10-1221-6411-1050-3-12210)																								10-1221-6411-1050-3-12210		25		100		1221		6411		1050		3		12210		HS		Dept-4				4/1/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/1/2024		3/27/2024 16:10		$   (407.62)		MS Teacher Supplies: $28.99 (Reed) + $322.17(Obi);testing materials $56.46		Kayla		Reyes		kayla.reyes@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00WGcCUbd4K		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WGcCUbd4K										USD		NO		MS Supplies (10-1131-6411-3945-3)																								10-1131-6411-3945-3		19		100		1131		6411		3945		3				MS		Dept-6				4/2/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/1/2024		3/27/2024 16:10		$   (142.50)		HS Teacher Supplies: $33.06 (Belciak)+ $52.98 (Willis);testing materials $56.46		Kayla		Reyes		kayla.reyes@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00WGcCUbd4K		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WGcCUbd4K										USD		NO		HS Supplies (10-1151-6411-1050-3)																								10-1151-6411-1050-3		19		100		1151		6411		1050		3				HS		Dept-4				4/3/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/1/2024		3/27/2024 16:10		$   (89.99)		OPS Hardware $89.99		Kayla		Reyes		kayla.reyes@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00WGcCUbd4K		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WGcCUbd4K										USD		NO		OPS Tech Supplies (10-2542-6412-1000-3)																								10-2542-6412-1000-3		19		100		2542		6412		1000		3				OPS		Dept-7				4/4/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Network For Good Inc		4/1/2024		3/28/2024 15:02		$   (500.00)		Paid services for donations platform for 24-25		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham March 2024 Expense Report		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PWHX2ycBl		747130b8-3f24-45e6-9b32-46b756981d93								USD		NO		CSO Other Purchased Services  (10-2329-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX8606		R00PWHX2ycBl				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7787652810057683439				8398		4/8/2024 19:40		Expensify Card		10-2329-6412-1000-3		19		100		2329		6412		1000		3				CSO		Dept-2				4/5/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Jazzhr		4/1/2024		3/29/2024 8:09		$   (239.00)		HRIS Platform		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		3/24/2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00ZTxsCUCUc		44b4b795-eaeb-4537-83e3-506e7b52b1a3								USD		NO		FHR Business Office Platforms  (10-2521-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R00ZTxsCUCUc				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2364847871303593522		4/2/2024 13:49		7372		4/1/2024 21:50		Expensify Card		10-2521-6412-1000-3		19		100		2521		6412		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3				4/6/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/1/2024		3/28/2024 18:42		$   (135.46)		Phone lockers for JC		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Patel Expensify April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00O3iWG5Ye2		dfc2385d-dd21-4772-ab9e-0abcd73e3cdd								USD		NO		HS Staff Supplies  (10-2411-6411-1050-3)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00O3iWG5Ye2				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		310380243845746147		4/9/2024 14:57		5942		4/9/2024 14:57		Expensify Card		10-2411-6411-1050-3		19		100		2411		6411		1050		3				HS		Dept-4				4/7/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/1/2024		3/29/2024 18:49		$   (20.97)		stickers		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Patel Expensify April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00O3iWG5Ye2		53c706bb-6ae9-4324-bbc6-bb52fca0b994								USD		NO		HS Staff Supplies  (10-2411-6411-1050-3)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00O3iWG5Ye2				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		8790111842825125499		4/9/2024 14:57		5942		4/9/2024 14:57		Expensify Card		10-2411-6411-1050-3		19		100		2411		6411		1050		3				HS		Dept-4				4/8/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/1/2024		3/30/2024 19:18		$   2.99				Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		ZZLooking for receipts report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WWa7BZtJT		58ff7123-f1e0-4a6c-a664-a03087c9f3a8								USD		NO		HS Staff Supplies  (10-2411-6411-1050-3)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00WWa7BZtJT				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7003884310869736048				5942				Expensify Card		10-2411-6411-1050-3		19		100		2411		6411		1050		3				HS		Dept-4				4/9/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Nebulastl.com		4/1/2024		3/31/2024 6:22		$   (4,380.20)		Rent		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		3/24/2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00ZTxsCUCUc		840ed0e7-3a23-4d62-a910-d70d23e689cc								USD		NO		OPS Building Rental  (10-2542-6333-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R00ZTxsCUCUc				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2910192438397384745		4/2/2024 13:49		7399		4/1/2024 21:50		Expensify Card		10-2542-6333-1000-3		19		100		2542		6333		1000		3				OPS		Dept-7				4/10/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Adobe  *adobe		4/1/2024		3/31/2024 15:40		$   (19.99)		Adobe		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		3/24/2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00ZTxsCUCUc		ba4e6976-33f1-4583-bc27-54964f37fd58								USD		NO		FHR Business Office Platforms (10-2521-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX2812		R00ZTxsCUCUc				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7899399890807815185		4/2/2024 13:49		5734		4/1/2024 21:50		Expensify Card		10-2521-6412-1000-3		19		100		2521		6412		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3				4/11/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/1/2024		3/31/2024 18:49		$   (3.89)		stickers for theater		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Patel Expensify April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00O3iWG5Ye2		7eb42e7f-0df0-4b81-a29e-d4e20ff21e01								USD		NO		HS Staff Supplies (10-1151-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00O3iWG5Ye2				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		8214305931143385087		4/9/2024 14:57		5942		4/9/2024 14:57		Expensify Card		10-1151-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1151		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4				4/12/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Washstudio.com		4/1/2024		3/31/2024 17:47		$   (66.67)		Cleaning for network promotional items		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham March 2024 Expense Report		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PWHX2ycBl		9eadeb3c-39e7-4e0c-8ec1-e08459f6ac46								USD		NO		CEO Other Purchased Services (10-2321-6391-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00PWHX2ycBl				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6716473926687888767				7210		4/8/2024 19:40		Expensify Card		10-2321-6391-1000-3		19		100		2321		6391		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1				4/13/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Dierbergs Lemay		4/2/2024		4/1/2024 22:59		$   (6.25)		Staff birthday celebration		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		9e9c001b-6d0c-43ab-bbae-3348170dd983		Dierbergs Lemay		4/1/2024				USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1497721339166515365				5411				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-3		19		100		2321		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1				4/14/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Dollartree		4/2/2024		4/1/2024 23:25		$   (5.28)		Team supplies for staff birthday celebration		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		b4212de6-56fb-41de-816f-3c88d362c880		Dollartree		4/1/2024				USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2723303877414152771				5331				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-3		19		100		2321		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1				4/15/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Party City 5163		4/2/2024		4/1/2024 22:47		$   (24.24)		Team supplies for birthday celebration		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		5c04d947-cafc-438c-9104-0f0c309baed0		Party City 5163		4/1/2024				USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		3848446446798844950				5999				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-3		19		100		2321		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1				4/16/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Dd *doordash Pizzahut		4/2/2024		3/31/2024 22:44		$   (46.94)		A players meeting		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		226d245c-4fc8-4181-94e6-13f37f9a6ea7								USD		NO		FHR Supplies (10-2521-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6173669866274262069		5/1/2024 14:28		5812		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2521-6411-1000-3		19		100		2521		6411		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3				4/17/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Dd *doordash Missionta		4/2/2024		4/1/2024 17:54		$   (44.83)		Staff Lunch		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		e0ae08be-b1ae-4ca8-bd88-6087bcf37dc9								USD		NO		FHR Supplies (10-2521-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		857135730653246367		5/1/2024 14:28		5812		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2521-6411-1000-3		19		100		2521		6411		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3				4/18/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Fsp*amazeclean Llc		4/2/2024		4/2/2024 0:23		$   (112.50)		Clean Network Office		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		07f71acd-def7-4f7e-9df1-f10d28f0f4ac								USD		NO		OPS Building Operations Cleaning Services (10-2542-6331-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2121873641749255524		5/1/2024 14:28		7349		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2542-6331-1000-3		19		100		2542		6331		1000		3				OPS		Dept-7				4/19/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Fsp*amazeclean Llc		4/2/2024		4/2/2024 0:23		$   (150.00)		Network Cleaning		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		749ce84e-1900-4fdd-8e70-1a88a73c8e29								USD		NO		OPS Building Operations Cleaning Services (10-2542-6331-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		3434400452354320351		5/1/2024 14:28		7349		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2542-6331-1000-3		19		100		2542		6331		1000		3				OPS		Dept-7				4/20/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Talkroute.com		4/2/2024		4/2/2024 12:13		$   (59.00)		Communication		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		56ca3b15-92b9-44f6-93b0-855454f7dd4a								USD		NO		OPS Facilities Phone and Internet (10-2542-6361-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		8745269372989013312		5/1/2024 14:28		5045		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2542-6361-1000-3		19		100		2542		6361		1000		3				OPS		Dept-7				4/21/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Sq *younger Printing		4/2/2024		4/1/2024 17:03		$   (750.00)		KAMS Staff Kairos Backpacks (30)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton January 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00OTrJTtb7n		ba8d4425-3fa7-421c-aaca-ad28628b06b6		Younger Printing						USD		NO		MS Staff Recruitment/Relations supplies (10-2642-6411-3945-3)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00OTrJTtb7n				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4418978413635075516		4/3/2024 1:10		7338		4/2/2024 14:34		Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-3945-3		19		100		2642		6411		3945		3				MS		Dept-6				4/22/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!		x

		Delta Internet Delta.com		4/2/2024		4/1/2024 16:38		$   (360.20)		Relay Expenses for Intersession 3		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood April 2024		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmS		f8b8a7ef-2d13-419e-8311-a73f9e28437b								USD		NO		MDS Travel Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2329-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1232		R004VJZWESmS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2878489067897291163		5/1/2024 14:30		3058		4/29/2024 14:58		Expensify Card		10-2329-6343-1000-3		19		100		2329		6343		1000		3				MDS		Dept-5				4/23/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!

		Kajabi		4/2/2024		4/1/2024 19:58		$   (211.74)		Network platform for best practices monthly fee		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		40794894-9048-4c48-8c62-e3bc296e09d7				4/1/2024				USD		NO		CEO Tech Platforms/Supplies (10-2321-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6911797891448125701				7399				Expensify Card		10-2321-6412-1000-3		19		100		2321		6412		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1				4/24/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!

		Einsteinbros_mobile		4/3/2024		4/2/2024 11:11		$   (39.86)		Team birthday celebration		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		00c8b982-6daf-497d-a815-3fa0c85900b8		Einsteinbros_mobile		4/2/2024				USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4484258410244513327				5812				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-3		19		100		2321		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1				4/25/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!

		Amazon Web Services		4/3/2024		4/2/2024 23:46		$   (205.08)		Tech subscription		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		360df3ad-7e50-49f2-8fd7-bd9d0e3d8f31								USD		NO		OPS IT Admin Professional Services (10-2329-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4660050370457986492		5/1/2024 14:28		7399		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2329-6412-1000-3		19		100		2329		6412		1000		3				OPS		Dept-7				4/26/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!

		Tst* Egg - Benton Park		4/4/2024		4/3/2024 14:39		$   (53.64)		STL monthly ED meeting to review city charter prioritiesÂ 		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		f08b68b3-0e7c-4614-9bfb-106b172113d8		Egg - Benton Park		4/3/2024				USD		NO		CEO Staff Recruitment/Relations supplies (10-2642-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		8336788990657945154				5812				Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-1000-3		19		100		2642		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1				4/27/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/5/2024		4/4/2024 20:23		$   (136.20)		PE Instructional Supplies		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00e9w8QDYsQ		f2ef6397-98bd-495c-84bc-8d104be747ad								USD		NO		MS Classroom Supplies (10-1131-6411-3945-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00e9w8QDYsQ				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		8929282302797282675		4/11/2024 12:14		5942		4/10/2024 19:35		Expensify Card		10-1131-6411-3945-3-40001		25		100		1131		6411		3945		3		40001		MS		Dept-6				4/28/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!

		Target T-1280		4/6/2024		4/6/2024 14:51		$   (56.25)		Student recruitment event.		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00YtMz33jIJ		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00YtMz33jIJ		8296e18c-cf6d-428e-a48c-3138e59995aa		Target						USD		NO		CSO Staff Recruitment/Relations supplies (10-2642-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX2829		R00YtMz33jIJ				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2999015857709543473		5/1/2024 14:27		5310		4/17/2024 15:45		Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-1000-3		19		100		2642		6411		1000		3				CSO		Dept-2				4/29/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!

		Ireceivables		4/6/2024		4/1/2024 18:13		$   (1,234.00)		Follet		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		8ea5e64d-a5b5-4bf5-a6c0-d0fec20d9fad								USD		NO		MS Library IAL Grant (10-1131-6441-3945-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2504322728369978876		5/1/2024 14:28		5942		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-1131-6441-3945-4-00IAL		25		100		1131		6441		3945		4		00IAL		MS		Dept-6				4/30/2024		ERROR:#VALUE!

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/6/2024		4/4/2024 20:45		$   (119.90)		PE Instructional Supplies		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00e9w8QDYsQ		e51d6429-3791-4951-9b3f-8025eb4992c1								USD		NO		MS Athletic Supplies (10-1131-6411-3945-3)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00e9w8QDYsQ				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2086404651308310394		4/11/2024 12:14		5942		4/10/2024 19:35		Expensify Card		10-1131-6411-3945-3		19		100		1131		6411		3945		3				MS		Dept-6

		Amazon.com		4/6/2024		4/5/2024 20:19		$   (100.00)		Assistant Principal Appreciation Week		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00e9w8QDYsQ		c4fe296f-fe23-44c6-8615-a22c06dde631		Amazon						USD		NO		MS Classroom Supplies (10-2411-6411-3945-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00e9w8QDYsQ				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		262068229823626811		4/11/2024 12:14		5942		4/10/2024 19:35		Expensify Card		10-2411-6411-3945-3-40001		25		100		2411		6411		3945		3		40001		MS		Dept-6

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/6/2024		4/5/2024 22:12		$   (155.83)		PE Instructional Supplies		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00e9w8QDYsQ		3ca10b1b-fc0d-4dca-a761-4913b7c1a069								USD		NO		MS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-3945-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00e9w8QDYsQ				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4413265359785104342		4/11/2024 12:14		5942		4/10/2024 19:35		Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-3945-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		3945		3		40001		MS		Dept-6

		Dollar Tree		4/7/2024		4/6/2024 17:44		$   (61.69)		Open House Supplies		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00YtMz33jIJ		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00YtMz33jIJ		46efe705-8c82-405b-a186-4419e6b38f62		Dollar Tree						USD		NO		CSO Staff Recruitment/Relations supplies (10-2642-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX2829		R00YtMz33jIJ				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4330255308646763273		5/1/2024 14:27		5331		4/17/2024 15:45		Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-1000-3		19		100		2642		6411		1000		3				CSO		Dept-2

		Wm Supercenter #1514		4/7/2024		4/6/2024 14:27		$   (306.45)		NWEA incentive		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Patel Expensify April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00O3iWG5Ye2		30ca71f7-8389-46de-8099-ae9b2567ddd4		Wal-Mart						USD		NO		HS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00O3iWG5Ye2				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		8529703018441297732		4/9/2024 14:57		5411		4/9/2024 14:57		Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Lyft   *temp Auth Hold		4/7/2024		4/6/2024 23:56		$   (23.03)		Accidental personal charge - to be reimbursed by Traylor		Tommie		Traylor		tommie.traylor@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00Two41BErb		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Two41BErb		f117993f-a694-4ff2-b6a6-24645f090afd								USD		NO		FHR Misc Revenue (10-0000-5198)				485932XXXXXX6470		R00Two41BErb				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4185920240998786197				4121				Expensify Card		10-0000-5198		12		100		0		5198				8				FHR		Dept-3

		Dollartree		4/9/2024		4/9/2024 0:02		$   (48.58)		MS athletic supplies per Kayla		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R008B9IX2OtA		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R008B9IX2OtA		c50cd237-ba51-444e-af72-ccf7ff70116e								USD		NO		MS Athletic Supplies (10-1421-6411-3945-3)				485932XXXXXX2829		R008B9IX2OtA				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7248818034955625925		5/1/2024 14:28		5331		4/15/2024 8:36		Expensify Card		10-1421-6411-3945-3		19		100		1421		6411		3945		3				MS		Dept-6

		Five Below 806		4/9/2024		4/7/2024 19:34		$   (392.93)		NWEA incentive		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Patel Expensify April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00O3iWG5Ye2		9a45b4e5-91df-4049-a36d-5d4885741c22								USD		NO		HS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00O3iWG5Ye2				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5734876875675944670		4/9/2024 14:57		5331		4/9/2024 14:57		Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Dd *doordash Wingstop		4/9/2024		4/8/2024 19:20		$   (80.50)		Leadership Appreciation Lunch		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00e9w8QDYsQ		5f535a85-2d6b-4759-bd16-bd7f31b3e91b								USD		NO		MS Office of Principal supplies (10-2411-6411-3945-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00e9w8QDYsQ				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		3782078517945536462		4/11/2024 12:14		5812		4/10/2024 19:35		Expensify Card		10-2411-6411-3945-3-40001		25		100		2411		6411		3945		3		40001		MS		Dept-6

		Lyft   *temp Auth Hold		4/9/2024		4/7/2024 3:22		$   (29.20)		Accidental personal charge - to be reimbursed by Traylor		Tommie		Traylor		tommie.traylor@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00Two41BErb		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Two41BErb		7fe41302-fa99-454b-ab07-42c4b5a3d8f9								USD		NO		FHR Misc Revenue (10-0000-5198)				485932XXXXXX6470		R00Two41BErb				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5560834506610271091				4121				Expensify Card		10-0000-5198		12		100		0		5198				8				FHR		Dept-3

		Elaines		4/9/2024		4/8/2024 17:44		$   (68.75)		Staff incentive for finance/hr team staff recruitment work in Q4		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		38f53d7e-5ebb-4333-9c5d-aeadc26eb559				4/8/2024				USD		NO		CEO Staff Recruitment/Relations supplies (10-2642-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4637634903673330101				5812				Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-1000-3		19		100		2642		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/10/2024		4/9/2024 20:23		$   (72.95)		Network Office supplies; water		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		c0cf40a8-6658-4c80-afca-fa4fc31bde7c								USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		3047638117351465340				5942				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-3		19		100		2321		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Educational Theatre Asso		4/10/2024		4/9/2024 20:36		$   (540.00)		Theatre club dues		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		c47fb2dc-ef00-4628-ac4e-94805900c6d9								USD		NO		HS - Membership/Dues (10-1411-6371-1050-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		3330032249869667385		5/1/2024 14:28		8699		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-1411-6371-1050-3		19		100		1411		6371		1050		3				HS		Dept-4

		Amzn Mktp Us Amzn.com/		4/10/2024		4/9/2024 13:42		$   (32.69)		5th Grade Carnival		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00e9w8QDYsQ		d10b4c29-8d75-4bfc-b140-32c36d1557ef								USD		NO		MS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-3945-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00e9w8QDYsQ				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5067767032402563115		4/11/2024 12:14		5942		4/10/2024 19:35		Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-3945-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		3945		3		40001		MS		Dept-6

		Facebk Kb4p83cef2		4/10/2024		4/10/2024 15:00		$   (778.94)		Facebook Marketing		Jack		Krewson		jack@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00dVAyI1eFe		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00dVAyI1eFe		1efd3866-ba2c-4f4b-8ea5-a439549a6d9b								USD		NO		CSO Other Purchased Services (10-2329-6391-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX6915		R00dVAyI1eFe				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		8288393567977367960				7311				Expensify Card		10-2329-6391-1000-3		19		100		2329		6391		1000		3				CSO		Dept-2

		Sq *teatopia?		4/10/2024		4/9/2024 17:53		$   (13.00)		Meeting with EA to review weekly priorities and action stepsÂ Â 		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		10016097-b1d8-47a7-bf49-b4bd544757b8		Teatopia		4/9/2024				USD		NO		CEO Staff Recruitment/Relations supplies (10-2642-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1515057446026703305				5814				Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-1000-3		19		100		2642		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Dollartree		4/11/2024		4/10/2024 21:26		$   (20.24)		Testing supplies		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00YtMz33jIJ		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00YtMz33jIJ		09acb777-0a0a-4c15-b66c-669b4881dff2		Dollartree		4/10/2024				USD		NO		HS Instruction Supplies (10-1151-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX2829		R00YtMz33jIJ				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1241082569555208170		5/1/2024 14:27		5331		4/17/2024 15:45		Expensify Card		10-1151-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1151		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Five Below 4038		4/12/2024		4/10/2024 16:02		$   (145.16)		NWEA incentive		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Final Patel April Expensify 2024		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAe		530346a4-f566-4e04-bce4-9c221e3ece0c								USD		NO		HS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00LxyZEKhAe				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		972854932207538937				5331				Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Five Below 4038		4/12/2024		4/10/2024 16:06		$   (216.51)		NWEA incentive		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Final Patel April Expensify 2024		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAe		59b2b091-0124-46e6-84f7-b543856571a4								USD		NO		HS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00LxyZEKhAe				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4121932105232630051				5331				Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Five Below 4038		4/12/2024		4/10/2024 16:10		$   (383.99)		NWEA incentive		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Final Patel April Expensify 2024		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAe		6d1ff5bd-763c-4f52-b2b2-9f8bcbf6bfc3								USD		NO		HS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00LxyZEKhAe				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		3761177644688319989				5331				Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Wm Supercenter #1514		4/12/2024		4/11/2024 12:04		$   (197.35)		NWEA incentives		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Final Patel April Expensify 2024		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAe		ef92245c-592b-40f0-9484-649bbc086e59		Wal-Mart						USD		NO		HS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00LxyZEKhAe				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6195379178482766595				5411				Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Wm Supercenter #1514		4/12/2024		4/11/2024 12:09		$   (30.00)		NWEA incentive		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Final Patel April Expensify 2024		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAe		0dfd1234-9f2b-46fb-9f73-f9f38d892ee3		Wal-Mart						USD		NO		HS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00LxyZEKhAe				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1770564415472939195				5411				Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Wm Supercenter #1514		4/12/2024		4/11/2024 12:10		$   (30.00)		NWEA incentive		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Final Patel April Expensify 2024		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAe		25d164b5-0646-443f-96ca-4acfbffa1d77		Wal-Mart						USD		NO		HS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00LxyZEKhAe				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2346899417411220787				5411				Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Wal-mart #1514		4/12/2024		4/11/2024 12:11		$   (30.00)		NWEA incentive		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Final Patel April Expensify 2024		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAe		fed245a1-e7b5-4a63-a469-7b70ee905119		Wal-Mart						USD		NO		HS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00LxyZEKhAe				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		8871329525599792016				5411				Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/12/2024		4/9/2024 22:54		$   (247.19)		Staff supplies for Network office		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		8797896b-af9c-472e-92c3-e239bc0c47a3								USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4341142056833417625				5942				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-3		19		100		2321		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Samsclub.com		4/12/2024		4/9/2024 13:41		$   (104.12)		5th Grade Carnival Supplies		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Db4iJuivk		a2489b70-5771-490e-800b-8298defdb1af								USD		NO		MS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-3945-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00Db4iJuivk				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1956864130702927530		4/24/2024 15:52		5300		4/18/2024 14:27		Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-3945-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		3945		3		40001		MS		Dept-6

		Dd *doordash Grandgril		4/12/2024		4/11/2024 17:01		$   (157.81)		Staff Appreciation Testing Attendance		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Db4iJuivk		ae29e941-93ff-4752-ac8b-c6f24f2acbb9		Dd *doordash Grandgril						USD		NO		MS Staff Supplies (10-2411-6411-3945-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00Db4iJuivk				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5768701339165413854		4/24/2024 15:52		5812		4/18/2024 14:27		Expensify Card		10-2411-6411-3945-3-40001		25		100		2411		6411		3945		3		40001		MS		Dept-6

		Airbnb * Hmbjawjfze		4/12/2024		4/11/2024 19:27		$   (571.40)		School leadership excellence schools trip to review HS Scale best practices,		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		17a0a819-ce58-49b6-8f5c-e0e3c7c871ad		Airbnb		4/11/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX8606		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5295713403865446707				4722				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Ubr* Pending.uber.com		4/12/2024		4/12/2024 1:01		$   (28.77)		CEO travel for interview with CSO candidate		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		ed6e22f1-8c9d-4a94-b067-8c7b9315ae01		Uber		4/12/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX8606		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6361338127806292689				4121				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Ubr* Pending.uber.com		4/12/2024		4/12/2024 4:34		$   (5.57)		School leadership excellence schools trip to review HS Scale best practices,Â 		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		592185b1-bbf8-4c30-9af7-662d70eaf984		Uber		4/12/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX8606		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6626946807298552005				4121				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Southwes		4/12/2024		4/11/2024 0:50		$   (245.99)		School leadership excellence schools trip to review HS Scale best practices,		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		c8bea250-715f-4cae-bfb1-19cde07d485f		Southwest Airlines		4/11/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		20696270042314551				3066				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Paypal *cherokee St		4/13/2024		4/12/2024 14:40		$   (150.00)		Recruitment event on 5/4		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00YtMz33jIJ		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00YtMz33jIJ		26295353-cc22-4a4f-9c1d-8b180028995d		Cherokee St Event (Cinco De Mayo)		4/12/2024				USD		NO		CSO Staff Recruitment/Relations supplies (10-2642-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX2829		R00YtMz33jIJ				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1902509034733462139		5/1/2024 14:27		8398		4/17/2024 15:45		Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-1000-3		19		100		2642		6411		1000		3				CSO		Dept-2

		Papa John's #4576		4/13/2024		4/11/2024 17:06		$   (241.60)		pizza for staff		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Final Patel April Expensify 2024		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAe		eb038db9-ca7c-4e46-81fc-0c651e450a4f		Papa John's						USD		NO		HS Staff Supplies (10-2411-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX4884		R00LxyZEKhAe				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2601108312600468322				5814				Expensify Card		10-2411-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		2411		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Wmt Plus Apr 2024		4/13/2024		4/12/2024 15:12		$   (12.95)		Dues for Walmart		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		672e686d-d0c2-4a50-b14f-33a552512772								USD		NO		FHR Admin Dues and Memberships (10-2521-6371-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7230606260582243368		5/1/2024 14:28		5968		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2521-6371-1000-3		19		100		2521		6371		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3

		Ubr* Pending.uber.com		4/13/2024		4/12/2024 16:14		$   (7.75)		CEO travel for interview with Principal candidate		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		cbde95cb-680e-4a37-a4ab-e7646e02859d		Uber		4/12/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX8606		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4695716170897434238				4121				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Airbnb  Hmbjawjfze		4/13/2024		4/13/2024 11:05		$   184.62		School leadership excellence schools trip to review HS Scale best practices, (refund)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		81660bf8-8a74-4c9b-b7fd-58c5d737af0a		Airbnb		4/13/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX8606		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5367817926785953695				4722				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Rileys Flowers And Gift		4/13/2024		4/11/2024 22:55		$   (53.12)		board member gift for birthday celebrationÂ 		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		107cd16a-a4d5-404d-b1d6-95f4ddf21246		Rileys Flowers And Gift		4/11/2024				USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6979958498952830106				5992				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-3		19		100		2321		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Cvs/pharmacy #05314		4/13/2024		4/12/2024 14:28		$   (110.67)		Office supplies for student event on campus		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		9d6631db-faf3-4ecb-b361-ace4a6b6a5f0		Cvs/pharmacy		4/12/2024				USD		NO		HS Student Activities Supplies (10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1747591574094936834				5912				Expensify Card		10-1411-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1411		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Priceln*tvl Protect		4/13/2024		4/12/2024 16:13		$   (39.00)		School leadership excellence schools trip to review HS Scale best practices,Â 		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		feda0ebd-a01f-4a28-87c1-f59b6894e71c		Priceline		4/12/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		3886067596095680397				4722				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Tower Dallas		4/13/2024		4/12/2024 23:39		$   (100.70)		CEO interview with potential CSO candidate		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		745f94c3-9cb7-4b90-ae10-40d8bde7a68c		Tower Dallas		4/12/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		9093957900012132140				5812				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Fsp*amazeclean Llc		4/14/2024		4/13/2024 1:34		$   (112.50)		Network Clean		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		e991caba-a22f-464d-aa57-a680c36fbc6a								USD		NO		OPS Building Operations Cleaning Services (10-2542-6331-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5874363298060580783		5/1/2024 14:28		7349		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2542-6331-1000-3		19		100		2542		6331		1000		3				OPS		Dept-7

		Fsp*amazeclean Llc		4/14/2024		4/13/2024 1:34		$   (150.00)		Network Clean		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		d61184cc-bd1a-468f-9ce5-92ad177909a2								USD		NO		OPS Building Operations Cleaning Services (10-2542-6331-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2803908611888075592		5/1/2024 14:28		7349		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2542-6331-1000-3		19		100		2542		6331		1000		3				OPS		Dept-7

		Sp Bullzerk		4/14/2024		4/13/2024 21:52		$   (181.34)		Staff incentives for nwea testing goals being met		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		8de3c949-765f-494a-9146-73cd2119b5b5		Bullzerk		4/13/2024				USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4995274576010638940				5691				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-3		19		100		2321		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Wedgehr		4/15/2024		4/15/2024 6:01		$   (99.00)		Recruiting Platform		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		9c55feca-0ca6-45ae-9b3c-2fa7a082ce20								USD		NO		FHR Business Office Platforms (10-2521-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		59599645302387370		5/1/2024 14:28		5734		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2521-6412-1000-3		19		100		2521		6412		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3

		Menustar Food Online		4/15/2024		4/12/2024 16:19		$   (208.96)		MS Staff Lunch for NWEA Testing		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood April 2024		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmS		3b8d81df-dc7f-4d35-b9c5-5f0984de712f								USD		NO		MS Staff supplies (10-2411-6411-3945-3)				485932XXXXXX1232		R004VJZWESmS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1734711714327163319		5/1/2024 14:30		7299		4/29/2024 14:58		Expensify Card		10-2411-6411-3945-3		19		100		2411		6411		3945		3				MS		Dept-6

		Ubr* Pending.uber.com		4/15/2024		4/14/2024 7:15		$   (58.49)		School leadership excellence schools trip to review HS Scale best practices,		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		cc3b523f-356b-43e5-a270-bf3f862c17aa		Uber		4/14/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX8606		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7112236835850752190				4121				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Yellowtail Sushi Bar & St		4/15/2024		4/13/2024 4:11		$   (181.86)		information session for potential Kairos leadership candidates regarding hiring processÂ 		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		63bb9fb0-e39e-4324-a7d7-961ee04fb904		YellowtailÂ 		4/13/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7639337415972619931				5812				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		3eleven Kitchen Cocktai		4/15/2024		4/14/2024 2:34		$   (182.52)		information session for potential Kairos leadership candidates regarding hiring processÂ 		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		04dcc095-c001-4d65-a1ec-c407a9f3ecd5		3eleven KitchenÂ 		4/14/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6253833725194886901				5812				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Sq *clements Lock & Se		4/16/2024		4/15/2024 15:23		$   (612.00)		Keys for all rooms per security upgrades. Kayla states it is under the safety grant but that isnâ€™t listed as a category		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00YtMz33jIJ		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00YtMz33jIJ		ef136ed6-a7fa-4dcd-8b3d-d447a7721cea		Clements Lock & Se		4/15/2024				USD		NO		OPS Facilities Supplies (10-2542-6411-1000-4-38400)				485932XXXXXX2829		R00YtMz33jIJ				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2357368707234038807		5/1/2024 14:27		7399		4/17/2024 15:45		Expensify Card		10-2542-6411-1000-4-38400		25		100		2542		6411		1000		4		38400		OPS		Dept-7

		Adobe  *adobe		4/16/2024		4/15/2024 18:35		$   (19.99)		Adobe membership		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		36fae871-05d3-4b3f-b092-e1ff4fa63ad5		Adobe  *adobe						USD		NO		CEO Admin Subscription (10-2321-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2729309253129969620				5734				Expensify Card		10-2321-6412-1000-3		19		100		2321		6412		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Tst* Drunken Fish - Centr		4/16/2024		4/15/2024 0:34		$   (71.96)		Staff Recruitment event		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		381579fd-6dd0-4d6d-b64c-1e951997c863		Drunken Fish - Centr						USD		NO		FHR Recruitment and Placement Services supplies (10-2642-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7697636506737870609		5/1/2024 14:28		5812		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-1000-3		19		100		2642		6411		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3

		Tst* Have A Cow Cattle Co		4/16/2024		4/15/2024 18:01		$   (71.84)		Leadership Lunch		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		6f64e0b6-47c9-4c38-8305-e4d4d66637e0		Have A Cow Cattle Co						USD		NO		FHR Supplies (10-2521-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1627551316555340740		5/1/2024 14:28		5812		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2521-6411-1000-3		19		100		2521		6411		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3

		Southwes		4/16/2024		4/14/2024 17:08		$   (163.98)		Relay Conference		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood April 2024		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmS		24c15ce2-bd28-4d54-932f-11209389cb2a								USD		NO		MDS Travel Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2329-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1232		R004VJZWESmS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1517075630886778616		5/1/2024 14:30		3066		4/29/2024 14:58		Expensify Card		10-2329-6343-1000-3		19		100		2329		6343		1000		3				MDS		Dept-5

		Southwes		4/16/2024		4/14/2024 17:12		$   (150.98)		Relay Conference Flight 5/ - 5/10		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood April 2024		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmS		496669bd-2936-43b3-9812-bd0d036d111f								USD		NO		MDS Travel Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2329-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1232		R004VJZWESmS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		3146381337829874244		5/1/2024 14:30		3066		4/29/2024 14:58		Expensify Card		10-2329-6343-1000-3		19		100		2329		6343		1000		3				MDS		Dept-5

		Metroride Store		4/16/2024		4/15/2024 17:44		$   (284.00)		Bus passes for MS scholars		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood April 2024		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmS		82369521-ca66-48f7-a16d-de8a84ea3758								USD		NO		MDS Inst Support Professional supplies (10-2211-6411-3945-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX1232		R004VJZWESmS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		3608419387315587948		5/1/2024 14:30		4111		4/29/2024 14:58		Expensify Card		10-2211-6411-3945-3-40001		25		100		2211		6411		3945		3		40001		MDS		Dept-5

		Target T-1515		4/16/2024		4/15/2024 17:20		$   (211.86)		Network office supplies for CEO AprilÂ 		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		c8f0474c-3eea-4315-a8f8-f473e513393e		Target		4/15/2024				USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1063964819714086569				5310				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-3		19		100		2321		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Hertz Rental Systems		4/16/2024		4/12/2024 17:28		$   (121.90)		School leadership excellence schools trip to review HS Scale best practices,		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		88fd2fca-1568-42c3-ba49-c682eb376e74		Hertz Rent A Car		4/15/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5434508651505622536				3357				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Sq *saint Louis Airpor		4/16/2024		4/15/2024 5:21		$   (65.00)		School leadership excellence schools trip to review HS Scale best practices,		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		6e6810ef-6457-4194-bf3c-df1b569da1b4		Saint Louis Airport		4/15/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6497462476236254146				4121				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Dollartree		4/17/2024		4/17/2024 0:08		$   (29.57)				Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00Df2U79GMu		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Df2U79GMu		d5e8d35d-c5f7-4d0a-9e4f-ec78d58cbdc8								USD		NO		HS Instruction Supplies (10-1151-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX2829		R00Df2U79GMu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		8293108578496743994		5/1/2024 14:25		5331		4/22/2024 16:59		Expensify Card		10-1151-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1151		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Priceln*united Airline		4/17/2024		4/17/2024 2:35		$   (291.97)		School leadership excellence schools trip to review HS Scale best practices,		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		344a2282-c0e0-4cde-b45f-dd904e094d48		Priceline		4/17/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX8606		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7438499994098584398				4722				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Bulk Bookstore		4/18/2024		4/18/2024 13:00		$   (122.00)		Books for Grant		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00aRrH6XDGp		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00aRrH6XDGp		8c587301-c1f8-4e67-a6e4-ec1dd8315d1d								USD		NO		MS Library IAL Grant (10-1131-6441-3945-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX2829		R00aRrH6XDGp				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1471799282946009246		5/1/2024 14:24		5192		4/30/2024 15:27		Expensify Card		10-1131-6441-3945-4-00IAL		25		100		1131		6441		3945		4		00IAL		MS		Dept-6

		Wal-mart #1161		4/18/2024		4/17/2024 11:20		$   (69.45)		Staff appreciation		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009gsKiI0Lh		Open		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009gsKiI0Lh		e93de471-b1ea-42bb-b6e2-19b27e320655		Wal-Mart		4/17/2024				USD		NO		OPS Staff Recruitment/Relations supplies (10-2642-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX2829		R009gsKiI0Lh				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4365998311761945668		5/1/2024 14:26		5411		4/22/2024 9:33		Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-1000-3		19		100		2642		6411		1000		3				OPS		Dept-7

		Sams Club #6474		4/18/2024		4/17/2024 16:11		$   (46.80)		Team meal for FAST start work time		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		d43f77c3-4ccf-404b-9b1d-283ce8419d25		Sam's Club		4/17/2024				USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6811351485724125001				5300				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-3		19		100		2321		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/18/2024		4/17/2024 14:15		$   (71.90)		23-24 Sneakerball		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Db4iJuivk		a6deba72-7ed3-4fc2-8460-aeceae750912								USD		NO		MS Ahtletic Supplies (10-1421-6411-3945-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00Db4iJuivk				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4637502779638549050		4/24/2024 15:52		5942		4/18/2024 14:27		Expensify Card		10-1421-6411-3945-3-40001		25		100		1421		6411		3945		3		40001		MS		Dept-6

		Sq *younger Printing		4/18/2024		4/17/2024 17:53		$   (325.00)		23-24 Soccer Uniforms		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Db4iJuivk		3d2a1800-a376-4a80-8ac0-37beaa7814bb		Younger Printing						USD		NO		MS Ahtletic Supplies (10-1421-6411-3945-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00Db4iJuivk				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6415485748695052157		4/24/2024 15:52		7338		4/18/2024 14:27		Expensify Card		10-1421-6411-3945-3-40001		25		100		1421		6411		3945		3		40001		MS		Dept-6

		Dollar General #13887		4/18/2024		4/17/2024 14:15		$   (209.90)		Student Experience Incentives		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood April 2024		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmS		db39c181-be81-4313-bfd7-a9bc906797ea		Dollar General #13887		4/17/2024				USD		NO		MDS Other Supplies (10-2329-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1232		R004VJZWESmS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		471837665315043844		5/1/2024 14:30		5331		4/29/2024 14:58		Expensify Card		10-2329-6411-1000-3		19		100		2329		6411		1000		3				MDS		Dept-5

		Four Seasons Cindr Bar		4/18/2024		4/18/2024 2:26		$   (111.00)		CSO Candidate meeting to review job criteria and selection processÂ 		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		191117bd-4b8b-43a4-b633-43416cec2ae5		G. Ramsey Kitchen		4/18/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5776637877531676250				5813				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Hc *brand Supportcentr		4/19/2024		4/17/2024 15:45		$   (131.80)		Sage Blank Checks		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		fe70c21c-7892-473e-93d7-cabcaa1fd010		Hc *brand Supportcentr						USD		NO		FHR Supplies (10-2521-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		9197462386859528050		5/1/2024 14:28		5969		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2521-6411-1000-3		19		100		2521		6411		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3

		Sq *momentum Academy -		4/19/2024		4/18/2024 22:13		$   (250.00)		Consultation for 2024 Kairos Gala with EDÂ 		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		0f726308-d64f-4301-81d0-36a9305156f3		MomentumÂ 		4/18/2024				USD		NO		CEO Contractor/Consultant (10-2321-6319-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4433683915553965371				8299				Expensify Card		10-2321-6319-1000-3		19		100		2321		6319		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Barnes & Noble #2542		4/20/2024		4/18/2024 23:55		$   (82.31)		Staff books -IAL Grant		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		2631a06f-34ae-4904-8be9-933bc31615f8		Barnes & Noble		4/18/2024				USD		NO		MS Library IAL Grant (10-1131-6441-3945-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1852448076195505353				5942				Expensify Card		10-1131-6441-3945-4-00IAL		25		100		1131		6441		3945		4		00IAL		MS		Dept-6

		Amazon Prime Pmts		4/20/2024		4/19/2024 19:54		$   (16.74)		School OPS Book 1- IAL		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		4d4b9857-6cf1-443c-a5e5-72a2eba97a03								USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		3188376628217757915				5818				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-4-00IAL		25		100		2321		6411		1000		4		00IAL		CEO		Dept-1

		Amazon Prime Pmts		4/20/2024		4/19/2024 19:54		$   (16.20)		Leadership Book- IAL		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		f0fd971a-970f-4059-8e81-d429863bbc72								USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		499324292530701834				5818				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-4-00IAL		25		100		2321		6411		1000		4		00IAL		CEO		Dept-1

		Amazon Prime Pmts		4/20/2024		4/20/2024 3:17		$   (13.25)		Staff book- IAL Grant		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		bc3fdc5d-888d-45ce-b568-54d9cde005f0		Amazon Prime Pmts		4/20/2024				USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4921133093847989457				5818				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-4-00IAL		25		100		2321		6411		1000		4		00IAL		CEO		Dept-1

		Amazon Prime Pmts		4/20/2024		4/20/2024 3:17		$   (16.74)		Staff book- IAL Grant		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		e248316d-2bba-4fb7-b622-7491be8ab2d8		Amazon Prime Pmts		4/20/2024				USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6260637912458437360				5818				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-4-00IAL		25		100		2321		6411		1000		4		00IAL		CEO		Dept-1

		Amazon Prime Pmts		4/20/2024		4/20/2024 9:01		$   16.74		RETURN School OPS Book 1- IAL		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		1b41861d-ab51-4272-a8fb-337e6a19a02f								USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		3998088709723055755				5818				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-4-00IAL		25		100		2321		6411		1000		4		00IAL		CEO		Dept-1

		Amazon Prime Pmts		4/20/2024		4/20/2024 10:43		$   16.20		RETURN Leadership Book- IAL		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		15c25054-149c-4db6-80ad-38ed5a3efdf9		Amazon Prime Pmts						USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2940962001902325862				5818				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-4-00IAL		25		100		2321		6411		1000		4		00IAL		CEO		Dept-1

		Sq *hg Events		4/20/2024		4/20/2024 3:11		$   (58.13)		Review of event space for 2024-25 leadership events for the summer.		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		c2897c34-64f8-4186-aa0a-19fdab46a2c8		Hg Events		4/20/2024				USD		NO		CEO Supplies (10-2321-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6675240650828763165				7929				Expensify Card		10-2321-6411-1000-3		19		100		2321		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Ubr* Pending.uber.com		4/21/2024		4/20/2024 14:03		$   (33.08)		CEO travel for fundraising meeting with potential 2024 Gala donors		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		efc7a8d3-e79a-4354-9c58-5e80757adf74		Uber		4/20/2024				USD		NO		CEO Travel  Staff Meals, Hotel and Transportation (10-2321-6343-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX8606		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5069478578815896696				4121				Expensify Card		10-2321-6343-1000-3		19		100		2321		6343		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		St. Louis Post-dispatch		4/21/2024		4/20/2024 13:50		$   (2.00)		Network membership to local newspaper for school use		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		6122f804-6dc8-4884-b72e-e5ba8411c8ab		St. Louis Post-dispatch						USD		NO		CEO Admin Dues and Memberships (10-2321-6371-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX8606		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		314365757020233802				5994				Expensify Card		10-2321-6371-1000-3		19		100		2321		6371		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		The Kansas City Star		4/22/2024		4/21/2024 14:48		$   (27.99)		Communication		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		36bbd8b3-660d-456a-b1e6-0f4fbb0aa403		The Kansas City Star						USD		NO		FHR Admin Dues and Memberships (10-2521-6371-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4814516781222919790		5/1/2024 14:28		5968		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2521-6371-1000-3		19		100		2521		6371		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3

		Samsclub.com		4/22/2024		4/19/2024 14:57		$   (160.03)		Sneakerball Light Snacks		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00KixELITuu		d0dbd884-232a-4ce2-9ab9-9ac5a07fbc45		Samsclub.com						USD		NO		MS Ahtletic Supplies (10-1421-6411-3945-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00KixELITuu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2786119456232847211		4/30/2024 15:00		5300		4/29/2024 23:39		Expensify Card		10-1421-6411-3945-3-40001		25		100		1421		6411		3945		3		40001		MS		Dept-6

		Adobe  *adobe		4/23/2024		4/23/2024 10:41		$   (19.99)		Adobe		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		6d12dd3f-f344-470c-8a86-490ce89f98cf								USD		NO		CSO Tech Supplies (10-2329-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1555228935709680631		5/1/2024 14:28		5734		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2329-6412-1000-3		19		100		2329		6412		1000		3				CSO		Dept-2

		Hongkong Express		4/23/2024		4/22/2024 18:50		$   (49.50)		Allyson purchased lunch for 8th grade teachers who had no prep		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood April 2024		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmS		809a07bc-bf73-4355-a4e6-2493e072a995		Hongkong Express						USD		NO		MDS Other Purchased Services (10-2329-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1232		R004VJZWESmS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1464208065465448778		5/1/2024 14:30		5812		4/29/2024 14:58		Expensify Card		10-2329-6411-1000-3		19		100		2329		6411		1000		3				MDS		Dept-5

		Follett School Solutions		4/24/2024		4/18/2024 2:32		$   (920.06)		Library Books		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		e612bb5f-e6e6-45d0-80bb-83cc14065528								USD		NO		MS Library IAL Grant (10-1131-6441-3945-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6015865422977380410		5/1/2024 14:28		5942		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-1131-6441-3945-4-00IAL		25		100		1131		6441		3945		4		00IAL		MS		Dept-6

		Ccsi Efax		4/24/2024		4/23/2024 16:25		$   (18.99)		Communication		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		36ae8be5-c652-43b4-a8b2-c4535ca68f25								USD		NO		OPS Facilities Phone and Internet (10-2542-6361-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6266865033193898822		5/1/2024 14:28		5968		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2542-6361-1000-3		19		100		2542		6361		1000		3				OPS		Dept-7

		Usps Po 2872050204		4/24/2024		4/23/2024 22:49		$   (13.60)		Stamps		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		b24e379b-08bf-4a95-83ea-664e6cf28aac								USD		NO		FHR Supplies (10-2521-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6062622289963766050		5/1/2024 14:28		9402		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2521-6411-1000-3		19		100		2521		6411		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3

		Schnucks Downtown		4/24/2024		4/23/2024 23:08		$   (40.30)		Coffee Supplies		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		ba284a10-a537-40ef-a69a-f353395106a0		Schnucks						USD		NO		FHR Supplies (10-2521-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		81096698809683437		5/1/2024 14:28		5411		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2521-6411-1000-3		19		100		2521		6411		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3

		Mailchimp		4/24/2024		4/24/2024 10:30		$   (114.75)		Email marketing platform		Stuart		Murray		stuart.murray@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00IfuRm3jGT		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00IfuRm3jGT		14162f06-a730-4c12-b235-660173cd1dc4								USD		NO		CSO Tech supplies (10-2329-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX3347		R00IfuRm3jGT				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		4216672180161357572				5818				Expensify Card		10-2329-6412-1000-3		19		100		2329		6412		1000		3				CSO		Dept-2

		Chatgpt Subscription		4/24/2024		4/24/2024 0:20		$   (20.00)		CEO tech platform for network communications use		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		fedaf906-5eef-43f0-b645-29ffad46ab27				4/24/2024				USD		NO		CEO Tech Platforms/Supplies (10-2321-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5013503686431786828				5734				Expensify Card		10-2321-6412-1000-3		19		100		2321		6412		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Follett School Solutions		4/25/2024		4/18/2024 2:32		$   (559.13)		Library Books		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		945012b0-0c02-47d8-9dc7-3f8ca173dc85								USD		NO		MS Library IAL Grant (10-1131-6441-3945-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6929092603014406847		5/1/2024 14:28		5942		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-1131-6441-3945-4-00IAL		25		100		1131		6441		3945		4		00IAL		MS		Dept-6

		Follett School Solutions		4/25/2024		4/18/2024 2:32		$   (792.17)		Library Books		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		3a7422eb-1433-47a4-a332-8f4d82548b3b								USD		NO		MS Library IAL Grant (10-1131-6441-3945-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		187805319801587742		5/1/2024 14:28		5942		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-1131-6441-3945-4-00IAL		25		100		1131		6441		3945		4		00IAL		MS		Dept-6

		Bill Com Inc		4/25/2024		4/23/2024 13:20		$   (395.00)		Bill.com		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		fbbea38a-9a0f-4893-8aa5-031fa06d723b								USD		NO		FHR Business Office Platforms (10-2521-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5286860841303258526		5/1/2024 14:28		5045		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-2521-6412-1000-3		19		100		2521		6412		1000		3				FHR		Dept-3

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/25/2024		4/24/2024 15:22		$   (68.76)		Supplies (Science)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		a7644952-3a27-4d0e-8379-5713cf45730d								USD		NO		HS Instruction Supplies (10-1151-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7006489074316724598		5/1/2024 14:28		5942		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-1151-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1151		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Sq *yellow Buggy Expre		4/25/2024		4/24/2024 13:50		$   (220.00)		Student Field Trip		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton April 2024		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00KixELITuu		07a0b027-436e-4afa-8ece-de78e9ee3885		Yellow Buggy Expre						USD		NO		MS Field Trip Transportation (10-2551-6391-3945-3)				485932XXXXXX9508		R00KixELITuu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2544225190158065405		4/30/2024 15:00		4121		4/29/2024 23:39		Expensify Card		10-2551-6391-3945-3		19		100		2551		6391		3945		3				MS		Dept-6

		Wpy*french Frie Factory L		4/25/2024		4/25/2024 0:48		$   (53.00)		CSO interest meeting with candidateÂ  to review role and duties		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		fdd95a4e-b1b9-4ce9-b9d0-4bd989d3ad14		French Frie FactoryÂ 		4/25/2024				USD		NO		CEO Staff Recruitment/Relations supplies (10-2642-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		5986281074850968467				5812				Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-1000-3		19		100		2642		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/26/2024		4/25/2024 19:45		-67.69				Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00aRrH6XDGp		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00aRrH6XDGp		18a67cbe-5c1f-470f-81dc-17fe7bd7cf17		Amzn Mktp Us		4/25/2024		-67.69		USD		YES		OPS Supplies (10-2329-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX2829		R00aRrH6XDGp				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2058390076714678517		5/1/2024 14:24		5942		4/30/2024 15:27		Expensify Card		10-2329-6411-1000-3		19		100		2329		6411		1000		3				OPS		Dept-7

		Amzn Mktp Us		4/26/2024		4/25/2024 19:45		$   (23.98)				Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00aRrH6XDGp		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00aRrH6XDGp		18a67cbe-5c1f-470f-81dc-17fe7bd7cf17		Amzn Mktp Us		4/25/2024		-23.98		USD		YES		HS Instruction Supplies (10-1151-6411-1050-3-40001)				485932XXXXXX2829		R00aRrH6XDGp				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7825461592436927584		5/1/2024 14:24		5942		4/30/2024 15:27		Expensify Card		10-1151-6411-1050-3-40001		25		100		1151		6411		1050		3		40001		HS		Dept-4

		Carnivore		4/26/2024		4/26/2024 1:29		$   (400.00)		Greenhouse 2 day leadership collaboration meeting with KIPP Delta (OT Funded)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		35d520b5-3ab7-4c7b-93a7-19deaa4ff532		Carnivore		4/26/2024				USD		NO		CEO Staff Recruitment/Relations supplies (10-2642-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		7947287738543304363				5812				Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-1000-3		19		100		2642		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Facebk *vet5d4qef2		4/27/2024		4/27/2024 11:04		$   (900.00)		Facebook Marketing		Jack		Krewson		jack@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00dVAyI1eFe		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00dVAyI1eFe		3885850b-e061-40a2-b92c-603387daa74f								USD		NO		CSO Other Purchased Services (10-2329-6391-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX0679		R00dVAyI1eFe				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		3608747638160432127				7311				Expensify Card		10-2329-6391-1000-3		19		100		2329		6391		1000		3				CSO		Dept-2

		Hilton 360 Bar		4/27/2024		4/26/2024 2:36		$   (48.55)		Greenhouse 2 day leadership collaboration meeting with KIPP Delta (OT Funded)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		6d0b543d-c139-4920-a855-b210ff508928		Hilton 360Â 		4/26/2024				USD		NO		CEO Staff Recruitment/Relations supplies (10-2642-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1090253340276345641				5813				Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-1000-3		19		100		2642		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Mozay Catering		4/28/2024		4/27/2024 1:03		$   (92.75)		Greenhouse 2 day leadership collaboration meeting with KIPP Delta (OT Funded)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		9512fbb4-3ff7-42c5-a15e-01253cec4e22				4/27/2024				USD		NO		CEO Staff Recruitment/Relations supplies (10-2642-6411-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1610628360661532334				5812				Expensify Card		10-2642-6411-1000-3		19		100		2642		6411		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Google *google Storage		4/29/2024		4/27/2024 17:11		$   (1.99)		Cloud storage supports for network team monthly feeÂ 		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham April 2024 Expense Report		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8		f4263087-39c0-431d-8236-fa386a4dcf3d		Google Storage		4/27/2024				USD		NO		CEO Tech Platforms/Supplies (10-2321-6412-1000-3)				485932XXXXXX7979		R00AQFWkNCV8				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		900296962371826768				5818				Expensify Card		10-2321-6412-1000-3		19		100		2321		6412		1000		3				CEO		Dept-1

		Ireceivables		4/6/2024		4/1/2024 18:13		$   (1,234.00)		Follet		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		8ea5e64d-a5b5-4bf5-a6c0-d0fec20d9fad								USD		NO		HS Library IAL Grant (10-1151-6441-1050-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		2504322728369978876		5/1/2024 14:28		5942		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-1151-6441-1050-4-00IAL		25		100		1151		6441		1050		4		00IAL		HS		Dept-4

		Bulk Bookstore		4/18/2024		4/18/2024 13:00		$   (122.00)		Books for Grant		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00aRrH6XDGp		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00aRrH6XDGp		8c587301-c1f8-4e67-a6e4-ec1dd8315d1d								USD		NO		HS Library IAL Grant (10-1151-6441-1050-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX2829		R00aRrH6XDGp				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1471799282946009246		5/1/2024 14:24		5192		4/30/2024 15:27		Expensify Card		10-1151-6441-1050-4-00IAL		25		100		1151		6441		1050		4		00IAL		HS		Dept-4

		Barnes & Noble #2542		4/20/2024		4/18/2024 23:55		$   (82.31)		Staff books -IAL Grant		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CUV78Whfu		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfu		2631a06f-34ae-4904-8be9-933bc31615f8		Barnes & Noble		4/18/2024				USD		NO		HS Library IAL Grant (10-1151-6441-1050-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX6722		R00CUV78Whfu				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		1852448076195505353				5942				Expensify Card		10-1151-6441-1050-4-00IAL		25		100		1151		6441		1050		4		00IAL		HS		Dept-4

		Follett School Solutions		4/24/2024		4/18/2024 2:32		$   (920.06)		Library Books		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		e612bb5f-e6e6-45d0-80bb-83cc14065528								USD		NO		HS Library IAL Grant (10-1151-6441-1050-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6015865422977380410		5/1/2024 14:28		5942		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-1151-6441-1050-4-00IAL		25		100		1151		6441		1050		4		00IAL		HS		Dept-4

		Follett School Solutions		4/25/2024		4/18/2024 2:32		$   (559.13)		Library Books		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		945012b0-0c02-47d8-9dc7-3f8ca173dc85								USD		NO		HS Library IAL Grant (10-1151-6441-1050-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		6929092603014406847		5/1/2024 14:28		5942		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-1151-6441-1050-4-00IAL		25		100		1151		6441		1050		4		00IAL		HS		Dept-4

		Follett School Solutions		4/25/2024		4/18/2024 2:32		$   (792.17)		Library Books		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		B Jackson April 2024		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicS		3a7422eb-1433-47a4-a332-8f4d82548b3b								USD		NO		HS Library IAL Grant (10-1151-6441-1050-4-00IAL)				485932XXXXXX1530		R001VLnZDicS				Kairos Academies		F4C1B583FB6BBD3C		187805319801587742		5/1/2024 14:28		5942		4/30/2024 23:44		Expensify Card		10-1151-6441-1050-4-00IAL		25		100		1151		6441		1050		4		00IAL		HS		Dept-4

								$   (29,059.70)

















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PWHX2ycBlhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00ZTxsCUCUchttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00aRrH6XDGphttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009gsKiI0Lhhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Db4iJuivkhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Db4iJuivkhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00O3iWG5Ye2https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00O3iWG5Ye2http://samsclub.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00KixELITuuhttp://samsclub.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00IfuRm3jGThttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WWa7BZtJThttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttp://bill.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00KixELITuuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00aRrH6XDGphttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00aRrH6XDGphttp://nebulastl.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00dVAyI1eFehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00aRrH6XDGphttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00ZTxsCUCUchttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00ZTxsCUCUchttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00O3iWG5Ye2http://washstudio.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PWHX2ycBlhttp://www.donorschoose.orghttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttp://talkroute.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00OTrJTtb7nhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PWHX2ycBlhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00e9w8QDYsQhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00YtMz33jIJhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00e9w8QDYsQhttp://amazon.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WGcCUbd4Khttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00e9w8QDYsQhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00e9w8QDYsQhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00YtMz33jIJhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00O3iWG5Ye2https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Two41BErbhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R008B9IX2OtAhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00O3iWG5Ye2https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00e9w8QDYsQhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Two41BErbhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WGcCUbd4Khttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00e9w8QDYsQhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00dVAyI1eFehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00YtMz33jIJhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WGcCUbd4Khttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttp://samsclub.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Db4iJuivkhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Db4iJuivkhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WGcCUbd4Khttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00YtMz33jIJhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00LxyZEKhAehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WGcCUbd4Khttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00YtMz33jIJhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CUV78Whfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PWHX2ycBlhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001VLnZDicShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004VJZWESmShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Df2U79GMuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00AQFWkNCV8

Bills-Current Month Activity & 

		Company name:		Kairos Academies

		Report name:		AP ledger		Outstanding invoices must be entered AND posted in the accounts payable system to be included in this report.

		Based on: GL posting date		As of date: 04/30/24

		Vendor		Date		Document		Memo		April charges entered & posted		April    payments		Balance

		V000001 - 360 Quality Care Transport Services		4/1/24				Balance forward						11,295.00

				4/16/24		1876				3,759.00				15,054.00

				4/23/24		81009420000090		KairosAcad				6,324.00		8,730.00

		Total for 360 Quality Care Transport Services								3,759.00		6,324.00		8,730.00



		V000003 - 4imprint, Inc.		4/1/24				Balance forward						225.00



		V000008 - American Dining Creation/KC Commissary		4/1/24				Balance forward						19,830.00

				4/5/24		81009420000077		KairosAcad				19,830.00		0.00

				4/19/24		709				3,235.20				3,235.20

				4/26/24		725				4,052.40				7,287.60

		Total for American Dining Creation/KC Commissary								7,287.60		19,830.00		7,287.60



		V000287 - Amtrak		4/10/24		41024				3,483.90				3,483.90

				4/10/24		1195						3,483.90		0.00

		Total for Amtrak								3,483.90		3,483.90		0.00



		V000010 - Asana		4/1/24				Balance forward						14,994.00

				4/4/24		81009420000076		KairosAcad				14,994.00		0.00

		Total for Asana										14,994.00		0.00



		V000261 - Backrs LLC		4/1/24				Balance forward						250.00



		V000137 - BBP Admin		4/2/24		40224		FSA Employee funding report		87.64				87.64

				4/2/24				FSA Employee funding report				87.64		0.00

				4/9/24		40924		FSA Employee funding		129.28				129.28

				4/9/24				FSA Employee funding				129.28		0.00

				4/10/24		41024		FSA Employee funding		113.17				113.17

				4/10/24				FSA Employee funding				113.17		0.00

				4/30/24		43024		FSA Employee funding		272.39				272.39

				4/30/24				FSA Employee funding				272.39		0.00

		Total for BBP Admin								602.48		602.48		0.00



		V000276 - Broadstreet Impact Services, LLC		4/1/24				Balance forward						5,755.13

				4/23/24		42124				2,852.89				8,608.02

		Total for Broadstreet Impact Services, LLC								2,852.89				8,608.02



		V000214 - Bush-UIC LLC		4/1/24				Balance forward						170,366.22

				4/3/24				Paid With Loan Proceeds				95,653.72		74,712.50

				4/3/24				Paid With Loan Proceeds				74,712.50		0.00

		Total for Bush-UIC LLC										170,366.22		0.00



		V000264 - Callisto Communications LLC		4/1/24				Balance forward						537.50



		V000240 - Chantal Mathurin		4/18/24		10				1,000.00				1,000.00

				4/18/24		81009420000086		KairosAcad				1,000.00		0.00

		Total for Chantal Mathurin								1,000.00		1,000.00		0.00



		V000215 - City Wide Facility Solutions		4/1/24				Balance forward						10,749.00

				4/1/24		32050008298				10,749.00				21,498.00

				4/29/24		81009420000094		KairosAcad				10,749.00		10,749.00

				4/30/24		32050008540				10,749.00				21,498.00

		Total for City Wide Facility Solutions								21,498.00		10,749.00		21,498.00



		V000024 - Claim Care		4/1/24				Balance forward						2,432.95

				4/12/24		12022198				894.98				3,327.93

		Total for Claim Care								894.98				3,327.93



		V000030 - Concordia Publishing House		4/1/24				Balance forward						96,315.52

				4/4/24		1197						2,936.00		93,379.52

				4/18/24		INVSR01005253				645.00				94,024.52

				4/30/24		INVSR01005395				93,379.52				187,404.04

		Total for Concordia Publishing House								94,024.52		2,936.00		187,404.04



		V000277 - Crisis Prevention Institute, Inc		4/1/24				Balance forward						4,349.00

		V000223 - Cushman & Wakefield		4/1/24				Balance forward						2,500.00

		V000292 - CXC Solutions		4/10/24		13321				800.00				800.00



		V000036 - Daniel & Henry		4/1/24				Balance forward						7,600.00

				4/16/24		1199						7,600.00		0.00

		Total for Daniel & Henry										7,600.00		0.00



		V000288 - Darius Williams		4/12/24		1				2,862.83				2,862.83

				4/15/24		81009420000083		KairosAcad				2,862.83		0.00

				4/29/24		2				2,080.00				2,080.00

				4/30/24		81009420000099		KairosAcad				2,080.00		0.00

		Total for Darius Williams								4,942.83		4,942.83		0.00



		V000039 - DeansList, Inc.		4/1/24				Balance forward						4,227.50



		V000198 - EHPN Technology Partners		4/1/24				Balance forward						5,000.00

				4/1/24		944				1,250.00				6,250.00

				4/18/24		1200						5,000.00		1,250.00

		Total for EHPN Technology Partners								1,250.00		5,000.00		1,250.00



		V000230 - Expensify		4/1/24				Balance forward						13.79

				4/1/24				Expensify - google storage for CEO - Google *google Storage		1.99				15.78

				4/1/24				Expensify - HS Theatre Supplies - Www.donorschoose.org		100.00				115.78

				4/1/24				Expensify - MDS supplies - Amzn Mktp Us		80.10				195.88

				4/1/24				Expensify - HS Sped - Amzn Mktp Us		77.61				273.49

				4/1/24				Expensify - MS Teacher Supplies: $28.99 (Reed) + $322.17(Obi);tes		407.62				681.11

				4/1/24				Expensify - HS Teacher Supplies: $33.06 (Belciak)+ $52.98 (Willis		142.50				823.61

				4/1/24				Expensify - OPS Hardware $89.99 - Amzn Mktp Us		89.99				913.60

				4/1/24				Expensify - Paid services for donations platform for 24-25 - Netw		500.00				1,413.60

				4/1/24				Expensify - HRIS Platform - Jazzhr		239.00				1,652.60

				4/1/24				Expensify - Phone lockers for JC - Amzn Mktp Us		135.46				1,788.06

				4/1/24				Expensify - stickers - Amzn Mktp Us		20.97				1,809.03

				4/1/24				Expensify - - Amzn Mktp Us		-2.99				1,806.04

				4/1/24				Expensify - Rent - Nebulastl.com		4,380.20				6,186.24

				4/1/24				Expensify - Adobe - Adobe *adobe		19.99				6,206.23

				4/1/24				Expensify - stickers for theater - Amzn Mktp Us		3.89				6,210.12

				4/1/24				Expensify - Cleaning for network promotional items - Washstudio.c		66.67				6,276.79

				4/2/24				Expensify - Staff birthday celebration - Dierbergs Lemay		6.25				6,283.04

				4/2/24				Expensify - Team supplies for staff birthday celebration - Dollar		5.28				6,288.32

				4/2/24				Expensify - Team supplies for birthday celebration - Party City 5		24.24				6,312.56

				4/2/24				Expensify - A players meeting - Dd *doordash Pizzahut		46.94				6,359.50

				4/2/24				Expensify - Staff Lunch - Dd *doordash Missionta		44.83				6,404.33

				4/2/24				Expensify - Clean Network Office - Fsp*amazeclean Llc		112.50				6,516.83

				4/2/24				Expensify - Network Cleaning - Fsp*amazeclean Llc		150.00				6,666.83

				4/2/24				Expensify - Communication - Talkroute.com		59.00				6,725.83

				4/2/24				Expensify - KAMS Staff Kairos Backpacks (30) - Sq *younger Printi		750.00				7,475.83

				4/2/24				Expensify - Relay Expenses for Intersession 3 - Delta Internet De		360.20				7,836.03

				4/2/24				Expensify - Network platform for best practices monthly fee - Kaj		211.74				8,047.77

				4/3/24				Expensify - Team birthday celebration - Einsteinbros_mobile		39.86				8,087.63

				4/3/24				Expensify - Tech subscription - Amazon Web Services		205.08				8,292.71

				4/4/24				Expensify - STL monthly ED meeting to review city charter priorit		53.64				8,346.35

				4/5/24				Expensify - PE Instructional Supplies - Amzn Mktp Us		136.20				8,482.55

				4/6/24				Expensify - Student recruitment event. - Target T-1280		56.25				8,538.80

				4/6/24				Expensify - Follet - Ireceivables		1,234.00				9,772.80

				4/6/24				Expensify - PE Instructional Supplies - Amzn Mktp Us		119.90				9,892.70

				4/6/24				Expensify - Assistant Principal Appreciation Week - Amazon.com		100.00				9,992.70

				4/6/24				Expensify - PE Instructional Supplies - Amzn Mktp Us		155.83				10,148.53

				4/6/24				Expensify - Follet - Ireceivables		1,234.00				11,382.53

				4/7/24				Expensify - Open House Supplies - Dollar Tree		61.69				11,444.22

				4/7/24				Expensify - NWEA incentive - Wm Supercenter #1514		306.45				11,750.67

				4/7/24				Expensify - Accidental personal charge - to be reimbursed by Tray		23.03				11,773.70

				4/9/24				Expensify - MS athletic supplies per Kayla - Dollartree		48.58				11,822.28

				4/9/24				Expensify - NWEA incentive - Five Below 806		392.93				12,215.21

				4/9/24				Expensify - Leadership Appreciation Lunch - Dd *doordash Wingstop		80.50				12,295.71

				4/9/24				Expensify - Accidental personal charge - to be reimbursed by Tray		29.20				12,324.91

				4/9/24				Expensify - Staff incentive for finance/hr team staff recruitment		68.75				12,393.66

				4/10/24				Expensify - Network Office supplies; water - Amzn Mktp Us		72.95				12,466.61

				4/10/24				Expensify - Theatre club dues - Educational Theatre Asso		540.00				13,006.61

				4/10/24				Expensify - 5th Grade Carnival - Amzn Mktp Us Amzn.com/		32.69				13,039.30

				4/10/24				Expensify - Facebook Marketing - Facebk Kb4p83cef2		778.94				13,818.24

				4/10/24				Expensify - Meeting with EA to review weekly priorities and actio		13.00				13,831.24

				4/11/24				Expensify - Testing supplies - Dollartree		20.24				13,851.48

				4/12/24				Expensify - NWEA incentive - Five Below 4038		145.16				13,996.64

				4/12/24				Expensify - NWEA incentive - Five Below 4038		216.51				14,213.15

				4/12/24				Expensify - NWEA incentive - Five Below 4038		383.99				14,597.14

				4/12/24				Expensify - NWEA incentives - Wm Supercenter #1514		197.35				14,794.49

				4/12/24				Expensify - NWEA incentive - Wm Supercenter #1514		30.00				14,824.49

				4/12/24				Expensify - NWEA incentive - Wm Supercenter #1514		30.00				14,854.49

				4/12/24				Expensify - NWEA incentive - Wal-mart #1514		30.00				14,884.49

				4/12/24				Expensify - Staff supplies for Network office - Amzn Mktp Us		247.19				15,131.68

				4/12/24				Expensify - 5th Grade Carnival Supplies - Samsclub.com		104.12				15,235.80

				4/12/24				Expensify - Staff Appreciation Testing Attendance - Dd *doordash		157.81				15,393.61

				4/12/24				Expensify - School leadership excellence schools trip to review H		571.40				15,965.01

				4/12/24				Expensify - CEO travel for interview with CSO candidate - Ubr* Pe		28.77				15,993.78

				4/12/24				Expensify - School leadership excellence schools trip to review H		5.57				15,999.35

				4/12/24				Expensify - School leadership excellence schools trip to review H		245.99				16,245.34

				4/13/24				Expensify - Recruitment event on 5/4 - Paypal *cherokee St		150.00				16,395.34

				4/13/24				Expensify - pizza for staff - Papa John's #4576		241.60				16,636.94

				4/13/24				Expensify - Dues for Walmart - Wmt Plus Apr 2024		12.95				16,649.89

				4/13/24				Expensify - CEO travel for interview with Principal candidate - U		7.75				16,657.64

				4/13/24				Expensify - School leadership excellence schools trip to review H		-184.62				16,473.02

				4/13/24				Expensify - board member gift for birthday celebrationÂ  - Rileys		53.12				16,526.14

				4/13/24				Expensify - Office supplies for student event on campus - Cvs/pha		110.67				16,636.81

				4/13/24				Expensify - School leadership excellence schools trip to review H		39.00				16,675.81

				4/13/24				Expensify - CEO interview with potential CSO candidate - Tower Da		100.70				16,776.51

				4/14/24				Expensify - Network Clean - Fsp*amazeclean Llc		112.50				16,889.01

				4/14/24				Expensify - Network Clean - Fsp*amazeclean Llc		150.00				17,039.01

				4/14/24				Expensify - Staff incentives for nwea testing goals being met - S		181.34				17,220.35

				4/15/24				Expensify - Recruiting Platform - Wedgehr		99.00				17,319.35

				4/15/24				Expensify - MS Staff Lunch for NWEA Testing - Menustar Food Onlin		208.96				17,528.31

				4/15/24				Expensify - School leadership excellence schools trip to review H		58.49				17,586.80

				4/15/24				Expensify - information session for potential Kairos leadership c		181.86				17,768.66

				4/15/24				Expensify - information session for potential Kairos leadership c		182.52				17,951.18

				4/16/24				Expensify - Keys for all rooms per security upgrades. Kayla state		612.00				18,563.18

				4/16/24				Expensify - Adobe membership - Adobe *adobe		19.99				18,583.17

				4/16/24				Expensify - Staff Recruitment event - Tst* Drunken Fish - Centr		71.96				18,655.13

				4/16/24				Expensify - Leadership Lunch - Tst* Have A Cow Cattle Co		71.84				18,726.97

				4/16/24				Expensify - Relay Conference - Southwes		163.98				18,890.95

				4/16/24				Expensify - Relay Conference Flight 5/ - 5/10 - Southwes		150.98				19,041.93

				4/16/24				Expensify - Bus passes for MS scholars - Metroride Store		284.00				19,325.93

				4/16/24				Expensify - Network office supplies for CEO AprilÂ  - Target T-15		211.86				19,537.79

				4/16/24				Expensify - School leadership excellence schools trip to review H		121.90				19,659.69

				4/16/24				Expensify - School leadership excellence schools trip to review H		65.00				19,724.69

				4/17/24				Expensify - - Dollartree		29.57				19,754.26

				4/17/24				Expensify - School leadership excellence schools trip to review H		291.97				20,046.23

				4/18/24				Expensify - Books for Grant - Bulk Bookstore		122.00				20,168.23

				4/18/24				Expensify - Staff appreciation - Wal-mart #1161		69.45				20,237.68

				4/18/24				Expensify - Team meal for FAST start work time - Sams Club #6474		46.80				20,284.48

				4/18/24				Expensify - 23-24 Sneakerball - Amzn Mktp Us		71.90				20,356.38

				4/18/24				Expensify - 23-24 Soccer Uniforms - Sq *younger Printing		325.00				20,681.38

				4/18/24				Expensify - Student Experience Incentives - Dollar General #13887		209.90				20,891.28

				4/18/24				Expensify - CSO Candidate meeting to review job criteria and sele		111.00				21,002.28

				4/18/24				Expensify - Books for Grant - Bulk Bookstore		122.00				21,124.28

				4/19/24				Expensify - Sage Blank Checks - Hc *brand Supportcentr		131.80				21,256.08

				4/19/24				Expensify - Consultation for 2024 Kairos Gala with EDÂ  - Sq *mom		250.00				21,506.08

				4/20/24				Expensify - Staff books -IAL Grant - Barnes & Noble #2542		82.31				21,588.39

				4/20/24				Expensify - School OPS Book 1- IAL - Amazon Prime Pmts		16.74				21,605.13

				4/20/24				Expensify - Leadership Book- IAL - Amazon Prime Pmts		16.20				21,621.33

				4/20/24				Expensify - Staff book- IAL Grant - Amazon Prime Pmts		13.25				21,634.58

				4/20/24				Expensify - Staff book- IAL Grant - Amazon Prime Pmts		16.74				21,651.32

				4/20/24				Expensify - RETURN School OPS Book 1- IAL - Amazon Prime Pmts		-16.74				21,634.58

				4/20/24				Expensify - RETURN Leadership Book- IAL - Amazon Prime Pmts		-16.20				21,618.38

				4/20/24				Expensify - Review of event space for 2024-25 leadership events f		58.13				21,676.51

				4/20/24				Expensify - Staff books -IAL Grant - Barnes & Noble #2542		82.31				21,758.82

				4/21/24				Expensify - CEO travel for fundraising meeting with potential 202		33.08				21,791.90

				4/21/24				Expensify - Network membership to local newspaper for school use		2.00				21,793.90

				4/22/24				Expensify - Communication - The Kansas City Star		27.99				21,821.89

				4/22/24				Expensify - Sneakerball Light Snacks - Samsclub.com		160.03				21,981.92

				4/23/24				Expensify - Adobe - Adobe *adobe		19.99				22,001.91

				4/23/24				Expensify - Allyson purchased lunch for 8th grade teachers who ha		49.50				22,051.41

				4/24/24				Expensify - Library Books - Follett School Solutions		920.06				22,971.47

				4/24/24				Expensify - Communication - Ccsi Efax		18.99				22,990.46

				4/24/24				Expensify - Stamps - Usps Po 2872050204		13.60				23,004.06

				4/24/24				Expensify - Coffee Supplies - Schnucks Downtown		40.30				23,044.36

				4/24/24				Expensify - Email marketing platform - Mailchimp		114.75				23,159.11

				4/24/24				Expensify - CEO tech platform for network communications use - Ch		20.00				23,179.11

				4/24/24				Expensify - Library Books - Follett School Solutions		920.06				24,099.17

				4/25/24				Expensify - Library Books - Follett School Solutions		559.13				24,658.30

				4/25/24				Expensify - Library Books - Follett School Solutions		792.17				25,450.47

				4/25/24				Expensify - Bill.com - Bill Com Inc		395.00				25,845.47

				4/25/24				Expensify - Supplies (Science) - Amzn Mktp Us		68.76				25,914.23

				4/25/24				Expensify - Student Field Trip - Sq *yellow Buggy Expre		220.00				26,134.23

				4/25/24				Expensify - CSO interest meeting with candidate  to review role a		53.00				26,187.23

				4/25/24				Expensify - Library Books - Follett School Solutions		559.13				26,746.36

				4/25/24				Expensify - Library Books - Follett School Solutions		792.17				27,538.53

				4/26/24				Expensify - - Amzn Mktp Us		67.69				27,606.22

				4/26/24				Expensify - - Amzn Mktp Us		23.98				27,630.20

				4/26/24				Expensify - Greenhouse 2 day leadership collaboration meeting wit		400.00				28,030.20

				4/27/24				Expensify - Facebook Marketing - Facebk *vet5d4qef2		900.00				28,930.20

				4/27/24				Expensify - Greenhouse 2 day leadership collaboration meeting wit		48.55				28,978.75

				4/28/24				Expensify - Greenhouse 2 day leadership collaboration meeting wit		92.75				29,071.50

				4/29/24				Expensify - Cloud storage supports for network team monthly fee 		1.99				29,073.49

				4/30/24				Expensify liability transferred to AP				2,756.15		26,317.34

				4/30/24		Charge payoffs - 2767		Expensify liability transferred to AP		2,756.15				29,073.49

				4/30/24				Expensify liability transferred to AP				-2,756.15		31,829.64

				4/30/24		Voided Charge payoffs - 2767		Expensify liability transferred to AP		-2,756.15				29,073.49

				4/30/24				Expensify liability transferred to AP				20,549.81		8,523.68

				4/30/24		Charge payoffs - 2771		Expensify liability transferred to AP		20,549.81				29,073.49

				4/30/24				EFT				20,549.81		8,523.68

				4/30/24				EFT				-20,549.81		29,073.49

				4/30/24				Expensify liability transferred to AP				-20,549.81		49,623.30

				4/30/24		Voided Charge payoffs - 2771		Expensify liability transferred to AP		-20,549.81				29,073.49

				4/30/24				Expensify Transactions - April 2024				29,059.70		13.79

				4/30/24		Charge payoffs - 2846		Expensify Transactions - April 2024		29,059.70				29,073.49

				4/30/24				EFT				29,059.70		13.79

		Total for Expensify								58,119.40		58,119.40		13.79



		V000279 - First Insurance		4/1/24		40124		Insurance pymt for new property		637.23				637.23

				4/1/24				Insurance pymt for new property				637.23		0.00

				4/30/24		43024		Insurance pymt for new property		637.23				637.23

				4/30/24				Insurance pymt for new property				637.23		0.00

		Total for First Insurance								1,274.46		1,274.46		0.00



		V000263 - Fox 2 News		4/1/24				Balance forward						3,500.00

				4/30/24		1203						3,500.00		0.00

		Total for Fox 2 News										3,500.00		0.00



		V000053 - Fox Fellowship		4/1/24				Balance forward						500.00

		V000056 - Gadell Net Consulting Services, Inc.		4/1/24				Balance forward						191.40

		V000057 - Gama Consulting		4/1/24				Balance forward						1,137.50



		V000280 - Geosyntec Consultants		4/1/24				Balance forward						19,500.00

				4/3/24				Paid With Loan Proceeds				19,500.00		0.00

		Total for Geosyntec Consultants										19,500.00		0.00



		V000289 - Glamorous Occasions LLC		4/18/24		422				1,025.00				1,025.00

				4/18/24		81009420000087		KairosAcad				1,025.00		0.00

		Total for Glamorous Occasions LLC								1,025.00		1,025.00		0.00



		V000285 - Goessling Consulting		4/1/24				Balance forward						4,169.00



		V000066 - Grainger		4/1/24				Balance forward						733.63

				4/25/24		42224				1,567.75				2,301.38

		Total for Grainger								1,567.75				2,301.38



		V000068 - Great Place To Work Institute Inc.		4/1/24				Balance forward						3,495.00



		V000199 - Hayley Morgan		4/1/24				Balance forward						510.00

				4/2/24		12				1,020.00				1,530.00

				4/8/24		81009420000078		KairosAcad				510.00		1,020.00

		Total for Hayley Morgan								1,020.00		510.00		1,020.00



		V000074 - Honesty Staggs		4/1/24				Balance forward						4,400.00

				4/25/24		81009420000092		KairosAcad				4,400.00		0.00

		Total for Honesty Staggs										4,400.00		0.00



		V000290 - Imani Combs		4/29/24		1				942.00				942.00

				4/29/24		81009420000097		KairosAcad				942.00		0.00

		Total for Imani Combs								942.00		942.00		0.00



		V000079 - Innovative Options		4/1/24				Balance forward						289.00



		V000284 - Jasmine Simmons		4/15/24		2				2,075.00				2,075.00

				4/15/24		81009420000082		KairosAcad				2,075.00		0.00

				4/29/24		3				1,725.00				1,725.00

				4/29/24		81009420000093		KairosAcad				1,725.00		0.00

		Total for Jasmine Simmons								3,800.00		3,800.00		0.00



		V000282 - KPFF Inc		4/1/24				Balance forward						8,000.00

				4/3/24				Paid With Loan Proceeds				8,000.00		0.00

		Total for KPFF Inc										8,000.00		0.00



		V000224 - Kyle Shaffer		4/1/24				Balance forward						3,062.50

				4/1/24		1191						3,062.50		0.00

				4/1/24		2403				500.00				500.00

		Total for Kyle Shaffer								500.00		3,062.50		500.00



		V000096 - LDR ADMServices		4/1/24				Balance forward						4,895.75

				4/3/24		1192						4,895.75		0.00

				4/3/24		1322				3,483.21				3,483.21

		Total for LDR ADMServices								3,483.21		4,895.75		3,483.21



		V000097 - Level Field Charter Partners LLC		4/1/24				Balance forward						17,432.88

				2/15/24		1354-1263-1316-1339		RE & Finance Advisory -HS expansion & site development		34,000.00				51,432.88

				4/15/24				Paid With Loan Proceeds				8,500.00		42,932.88

				4/15/24				Paid With Loan Proceeds				8,932.88		34,000.00

				4/15/24				Paid With Loan Proceeds				34,000.00		0.00

		Total for Level Field Charter Partners LLC								34,000.00		51,432.88		0.00



		V000100 - Logos School		4/1/24				Balance forward						38,513.16

				4/2/24		1193						38,513.16		0.00

				4/30/24		19200				12,082.56				12,082.56

				4/30/24		1208						12,082.56		0.00

		Total for Logos School								12,082.56		50,595.72		0.00



		V000265 - Marquette High School		4/1/24				Balance forward						14.00



		V000193 - Maxim Healthcare Staffing Services		4/1/24				Balance forward						7,898.80

				4/5/24		E12783860285				5,312.30				13,211.10

				4/30/24		1209						7,898.80		5,312.30

		Total for Maxim Healthcare Staffing Services								5,312.30		7,898.80		5,312.30



		V000105 - Metropolitan Taxicab Corp		4/1/24				Balance forward						17,092.00

				4/1/24		KAIROSApril2024				6,094.00				23,186.00

				4/24/24		1210						8,320.00		14,866.00

		Total for Metropolitan Taxicab Corp								6,094.00		8,320.00		14,866.00



		V000106 - Miriam		4/1/24				Balance forward						16,445.00

		V000295 - Missouri Department Of Labor and Industrial Relations		4/18/24		42023				1,283.50				1,283.50

		V000258 - MSHAA		4/1/24				Balance forward						1,000.00



		V000217 - Music & Arts		4/4/24		NV043440415				70.66				70.66

				4/4/24		INV043501977				29.46				100.12

				4/9/24		81009420000080		KairosAcad				100.12		0.00

		Total for Music & Arts								100.12		100.12		0.00



		V000268 - Network For Good		4/1/24				Balance forward						1,200.00



		V000113 - New York Life Group Insurance Company of New York		4/1/24				Balance forward						3,078.46

				4/16/24		1201						3,078.46		0.00

				4/17/24		33124		Benefits - March 2024		2,861.28				2,861.28

				4/30/24		43024				2,861.28				5,722.56

		Total for New York Life Group Insurance Company of New York								5,722.56		3,078.46		5,722.56



		V000209 - Nottelmann Music Co.		4/1/24				Balance forward						558.00

				4/2/24		757571				17.25				575.25

				4/9/24		758309				90.00				665.25

				4/9/24		758867				140.00				805.25

				4/9/24		758351				174.00				979.25

				4/9/24		759049				40.00				1,019.25

				4/9/24		759052				48.00				1,067.25

		Total for Nottelmann Music Co.								509.25				1,067.25



		V000118 - Pamela Erker		4/1/24				Balance forward						8,545.00

				4/1/24		81009420000075		KairosAcad				4,065.00		4,480.00

				4/30/24		43024				4,675.00				9,155.00

		Total for Pamela Erker								4,675.00		4,065.00		9,155.00



		V000121 - Paychex		4/10/24		41024		Amended Returns Processing Adjustment for 2023		4,150.00				4,150.00

				4/10/24				Amended Returns Processing Adjustment for 2023				4,150.00		0.00

		Total for Paychex								4,150.00		4,150.00		0.00



		V000122 - Paycor, Inc.		4/8/24		4824		Paycor payroll processing fees		1,230.00				1,230.00

				4/8/24				Paycor payroll processing fees				1,230.00		0.00

		Total for Paycor, Inc.								1,230.00		1,230.00		0.00



		V000210 - Phillips Advisory LLC		4/1/24				Balance forward						16,243.76

				4/15/24		81009420000079		KairosAcad				5,393.76		10,850.00

		Total for Phillips Advisory LLC										5,393.76		10,850.00



		V000126 - PowerSchool		4/1/24				Balance forward						12,357.57

		V000229 - Project Lead The Way		4/1/24				Balance forward						8,475.75



		V000129 - Public School Retirement System		4/1/24				Balance forward						367,312.39

				4/16/24		41524		Retirement - 4/15/24 payroll		47,227.20				414,539.59

				4/24/24		81009420000091		KairosAcad				56,471.93		358,067.66

				4/29/24		43024		Retirement - 4/30/24 Payroll		48,071.38				406,139.04

		Total for Public School Retirement System								95,298.58		56,471.93		406,139.04



		V000283 - Rouse Frets White Goss Gentile Rhodes, P.C.		4/1/24				Balance forward						20,195.00

				4/3/24				Paid With Loan Proceeds				20,195.00		0.00

		Total for Rouse Frets White Goss Gentile Rhodes, P.C.										20,195.00		0.00



		V000147 - Sci Engineering Inc.		4/1/24				Balance forward						2,000.00

				4/22/24		81009420000089		KairosAcad				2,000.00		0.00

		Total for Sci Engineering Inc.										2,000.00		0.00



		V000231 - Selective Insurance		4/22/24		42224		EFT		1,536.00				1,536.00

				4/22/24				EFT				1,536.00		0.00

		Total for Selective Insurance								1,536.00		1,536.00		0.00



		V000149 - Shands Elbert Gianoulakis Giljum Llp		4/1/24				Balance forward						18,270.10

				4/16/24		1202						18,270.10		0.00

		Total for Shands Elbert Gianoulakis Giljum Llp										18,270.10		0.00



		V000156 - South Side Spaces (Nebula)		4/2/24		40224		Office space rent - 8		860.00				860.00

				4/2/24				Office space rent - 8				860.00		0.00

				4/2/24		040224b		Office space rent - 1		1,475.00				1,475.00

				4/2/24				Office space rent - 1				1,475.00		0.00

				4/2/24		040224c		Office space rent - 6		1,475.00				1,475.00

				4/2/24				Office space rent - 6				1,475.00		0.00

		Total for South Side Spaces (Nebula)								3,810.00		3,810.00		0.00



		V000157 - Spectrum		4/1/24				Balance forward						1,185.80

		V000158 - Spectrum Enterprise		4/24/24		5090117042424		Internet/Communications		1,540.00				1,540.00



		V000162 - St. Louis City League		4/1/24				Balance forward						850.00

				4/10/24		1198						850.00		0.00

		Total for St. Louis City League										850.00		0.00



		V000163 - Staples		4/1/24				Balance forward						6,503.85

				4/18/24		81009420000085		KairosAcad				4,031.19		2,472.66

				4/18/24		Reversed - 8072478229-2				-1,022.45				1,450.21

				4/18/24		Reversed - 8072833737-2				-1,315.81				134.40

				4/18/24		Reversed - 8072910672-2				-134.40				0.00

		Total for Staples								-2,472.66		4,031.19		0.00



		V000195 - Steadfast City Economic Community Partners		4/1/24				Balance forward						7,780.58

		V000165 - SumnerOne		4/1/24				Balance forward						115.00



		V000256 - Tayler Miller		4/12/24		6				2,274.90				2,274.90

				4/15/24		81009420000081		KairosAcad				2,274.90		0.00

				4/29/24		8				2,070.00				2,070.00

				4/29/24		81009420000098		KairosAcad				2,070.00		0.00

		Total for Tayler Miller								4,344.90		4,344.90		0.00



		V000170 - Teaming Solution		4/1/24		3272				2,000.00				2,000.00

				4/22/24		81009420000088		KairosAcad				2,000.00		0.00

				4/30/24		3290				1,500.00				1,500.00

		Total for Teaming Solution								3,500.00		2,000.00		1,500.00



		V000172 - The Hartford		4/1/24				Balance forward						209.00



		V000173 - Think Forward LLC		4/11/24		Voided - 1182						-2,700.00		2,700.00

				4/11/24		Reversed - 1003				-2,700.00				0.00

				4/12/24		1003-2				2,700.00				2,700.00

				4/16/24		81009420000084		KairosAcad				2,700.00		0.00

		Total for Think Forward LLC												0.00



		V000211 - Tricia Lopez		4/2/24		6				555.00				555.00

				4/29/24		1212						555.00		0.00

				4/30/24		7				370.00				370.00

		Total for Tricia Lopez								925.00		555.00		370.00



		V000179 - United Healthcare		4/10/24		972118493881		Medical/Dental/Vision insurance - Jan 2024		39,409.14				39,409.14

				4/10/24				Medical/Dental/Vision insurance - Jan 2024				39,409.14		0.00

		Total for United Healthcare								39,409.14		39,409.14		0.00



		V000180 - Urban Improvement Conglomerate Llc		4/5/24		KA-HS-4				11,080.00				11,080.00

				4/29/24		81009420000096		KairosAcad				11,080.00		0.00

		Total for Urban Improvement Conglomerate Llc								11,080.00		11,080.00		0.00



		V000196 - Vashaunta Harris		4/1/24				Balance forward						1,000.00

				4/29/24		81009420000095		KairosAcad				500.00		500.00

				4/29/24		Reversed - 030124				-500.00				0.00

		Total for Vashaunta Harris								-500.00		500.00		0.00



		V000184 - Verdant Edu LLC		4/1/24				Balance forward						206.84



		V000249 - Vestis		4/1/24				Balance forward						832.80

				4/5/24		6170263077				57.68				890.48

				4/5/24		1196						890.48		0.00

				4/10/24		6170265969				57.68				57.68

				4/18/24		6170268114				57.68				115.36

				4/24/24		6170270642				57.68				173.04

		Total for Vestis								230.72		890.48		173.04



		V000248 - weVideo		4/1/24				Balance forward						89.00



		V000274 - Younger Printing		4/1/24				Balance forward						1,000.00

				4/3/24		1194						1,000.00		0.00

		Total for Younger Printing										1,000.00		0.00



		V000281 - Zecarich Inc DBA Ellie Mental Health		4/1/24				Balance forward						1,260.00

								Totals		447,988.99		660,066.02		776,412.10







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































image2.png



image1.png



